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Independent Auditors® Report

To the Members of Nide Home Finance Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Nido Home Finance Limited (formerly known as
Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited) (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at Mareh 31, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and
the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS
{inancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its Profit including other comprehensive income its cash flows and the
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
“Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the
"ICAL) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the Ind
AS Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. These matters were addressed in the econtext of
our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. We
have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS
Financial, Statements. The results of our audit procedures including those procedures performed to address the matters
below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying Ind AS Financial Statements.
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”I{ey audit matters

| How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment of financial instruments (including provision for expected credit losses)
(as described in note 46.1 of the Ind AS Financial Statements)

Ind AS 10%9: Financial Instruments (*Ind AS 109”)
requires the Company to provide for impairment of its
financial instruments using the expected credit loss
| (‘ECL’) approach involving an estimation of
» probability of loss on the financial instruments over
their life, considering reasonable and supportable
information about past events, current conditions and
forecasts of future economic conditions which could
impact the credit quality of the Company’s loans and
advances. In the process, a significant degree of
Jjudgement has been applied by the management in
respect of following matters:

» Defining qualitative/quantitative thresholds for
‘significant increase in credit risk’ (“SICR”) and
*default’.

+ Estimation of losses in respect of loans or groups
- of loans which had no/ minimal defaults in the past.

*+  Grouping of borrowers based on homogeneity by
using appropriate statistical techniques.

* Staging of loans and estimation of behavioral life.

* Determining macro-economic factors impacting
credit quality of receivables.

The Company has developed models that derive key
assumptions used within the provision calculation
such as probability of default (PD) and loss given
delault (LGD).

The output of these models is then applied to the
provision calculation with other information including
the exposure at default (EAD).

i Given the high degree of management’s judgement
| involved in estimation of ECL, it is an area of
i material uncertainty and a key audit matter.

* Our audit procedures included considering the
Company’s accounting policies for impairment of
financial instruments and assessing compliance with the
policies in terms of Ind AS 109 and with the
governance framework approved by the Board of
Directors pursuant to Reserve Bank of India guidelines
issued on March 13, 2020 (“RBI Guidelines™).

*» Tested the assumptions used by the Company for
grouping and staging of loan portfolio into various
categories.

+» Tested the operating effectiveness of the controls for
staging of loans based on their past-due status. Tested a
sample of performing (stage 1) loans to assess whether
any SICR or loss indicators were present requiring them
to be classified under stage 2 or 3.

» Assessed the additional considerations applied by the
management for staging of loans as SICR.

* Tested the ECL meodel, including assumptions and
underlying computation, Tested the input data used for
determining the PD and LGD rates and agreed the data
with the underlying books of accounts and records.

+ Tested assumptions used by the management in
determining the overlay for macro-economic factors.

* Tested the arithmetical accuracy of computation of
ECL provision performed by the Company in
spreadsheets,

+ Test checked the basis of collateral valuation in the
determination of ECL provision,

« Compared the disclosures included in the Ind AS
Financial Statements in respect of expected credit losses
with the requirements of Ind AS 107 and 109,

Other Information

CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS

‘The Company’'s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS finaneial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowlcdge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Manapement’s Responsibilities for the Ind AS Finaneial Statemnents

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
1o the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free
[rom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and o issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion,
Rcasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

*  ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management,
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

Wc also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income,
the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account; ’

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(c) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; «
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With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company with
reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B* to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been paid / provided by
the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;
and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses; and

iil.there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

iv. a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the note 53(vii)(a) to the financial statements, no funds have becn advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (*Ultimate Beneficiary™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiary;

b) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the note 53(vii)(b} to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and {b) contain any material misstatement.

v.  No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.
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vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account
using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is
applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule
11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023. )

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 119850W

R. P. Soni
Partner
Membership No.: 104796

UDIN: 23104796BGWDJID9050

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 08, 2023
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Annexure A to the Auditors® Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Nido Home Finance Limited
(formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited) (*the Company®} on the financial statements for the
year ended March 31, 2023, we report that;

()

(i)

(iii)

(a)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of property, plant and equipment.

(a)(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment by
which all the property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years.
In our opinion this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deed of immovable property (other than properties
where the Company is the lesseec and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee)
disclosed in the financial statements is held in the name of the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not revalued
its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) and intangible assets during the year
ended March 31, 2023.

(e} According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no proceedings
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(2) The Company’s business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(ii}(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) As disclosed in note 20(ii) to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of security of
current assets of the Company, The quarterly statements filed by the Company with such banks are in
agreement with the books of accounts of the Company.

(a} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Company being a non-

banking financial company the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) are not applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

(b} According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and
the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees
provided during the year to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships and other parties are not
prejudicial to the Company's interest,

(c) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, granted by the Company as part of its business, the
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated by the Company. Having
regard to the voluminous nature of loan transactions, it is not practicable to furnish entity-wise details of
amount, due date for repayment or receipt and the extent of delay (as suggested in the Guidance Note on
CARO 2020, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India for reporiing under this clause) in
this report, in respect of loans and advances which were not repaid / paid when they were due or were
repaid / paid with a delay, in the normal course of lending business.
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Further, except for those instances where there are delays or defaults in repayment of principal and / or
interest as at the balance sheet date, in respect of which the Company has disclosed asset classification /
staging of loans innote 10.1(a) to the financial statements in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) and the gnidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the parties are repaying the
principal amounts, as stipulated, and are also regular in payment of interest, as applicable.

(d) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the total amount overdue for more than ninety days
as at March 31, 2023 and the details of the number of such cases, are disclosed in note 10.1(a) to the
financial statements. In such instances, in our opinion, reasonable steps have been taken by the Company
for recovery of the overdue amount of principal and interest.

(e) Company being a Housing Financial Company the provisions of clause 3(iii)(e) are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

(f} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given {o us, the Company has not granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly,
the requirement fo report on clause 3(iii}(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments,
guarantee and securities granted in respect of which the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act 2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon.

{v) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has neither accepted
any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of
sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable, Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge, the Company is not in the business of sale of any goods or provision of such
services as prescribed u/s 148 (1) of Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,

(vii))  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employee state insurance, income-tax, service tax, goods and
service tax, cess and other material statutory dues, applicable to it, have generally been regularly deposited
during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities, The provisions relating to duty of excise,
duty of custom, sales tax, value added tax and cess are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, employee state insurance, income-tax, service tax, goods and service tax, cess and other
material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of provident fund, employee
state insurance, service tax, goods and service tax and cess which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. The provisions relating to duty of excise, duty of
custom, sales tax, value added tax and cess are not applicable to the Company. The dues outstanding in
respect of income tax on account of dispute, are as follows:




CHARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS

&CO.LLP

MUMBAI » INDORE < CHITTORGARH

Name of the statute | Nature of dues | Amount Period to which | Forum where
(Rs.) the amount | dispute is pending
relates
Income Tax | Income Tax 4,45,523 AY 2020-21 CIT(A)
Act, 1961

(viii)  The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account,
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3({viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Corpany.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender,

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, term loans availed by the
Company during the year, were applied by the Company for the purposes for which the loans were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Corapany.

(¢) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture, Accordingly, the reguirement to
report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

() The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{x) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, we report that the Company has utilized the monies raised during the year by way
of public offer (including debt instrutnents) in the nature of Non convertible debenture for the purposes for
which they were raised.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential aliotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully or partially or optionally convertible) during the year under audit and hence, the
requiremient to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, we report that no fraud by the Conipany or on the Company has been notice or
reported during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, no report under sub-section .
(12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by secretarial auditor, predecessor auditor or
by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year.
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The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore, the
requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a) to 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given by the managetment, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internai audit system commensurate with
the size and nature of its business,

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued tili date for the period under audit.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to
report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a} According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company has valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the National Housing Bank as per the
National Housing Bank Act, 1987 for conducting Housing Finance activities.

(c} Based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations
made by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group has one Core
Investment Company as part of the Group.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and immediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to report
on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 53 (iii) to the financial statements, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the
financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, there are no unspent amounts in respect of other than ongoing projects, that are
required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act), in
compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act, This matter has been disclosed
in note 35.2 to the financial statements.
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{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no unspent amounts in respect of
ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub
section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This matter has been disciosed in note 35.2 to the financial
statement.

(xxi)  The Report is part of standalone financials of the Company hence the requirement to report on clause 3(xxi} of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
lirm Registration No.: 119850W

R. P. Soni
Pariner
Membership No.:104796

UDIN: 23104796BGWDJD9050

Place: Mumbai
Datc: May 08, 2023
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Annexure B to the Auditors® Report

Annexure B the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on the financial statements of Nido Home Finance
Limited (formerly kknown as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited) ("the Company™}

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (*“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nido Home Finance Limited (formerly
known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited) (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit
ol the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
intcrnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
eflicient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™} and
the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these standalone Ind AS financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
cffectivcly in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements,
asscssing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial
statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial
statcments includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
rcasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accerdance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and {3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
standalone Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, materjal misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
cvaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with
refcrence to these standalone Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.:119850W

R. P, Soni

Partner
Membership No.:104796

UDIN: 23104796BGWDJD9050

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 08, 2023




Nide Home Finance Limited (Formerly knawn as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023
{Currency : Indian rupces in millions)

ASSETS

Financial asscts

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Trade receivables

Loans

[nvestments

Other financial asscts

Non-finaneial asscts

Current tax assets (net)

Investinent property

Property, plant and equipment
Other intangible assets

Intangible assets under development
Other non- financial asscts

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Financial linbilitics

Trade payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smali enterprises
(ii) total outstanding dues ol creditors other than micro enterprises
and small cnterprises

Drebt sccurities

Borrowings {other than debt securities)
Subordinated liabilities

Other financial liabilitics

Non-financial linbilities
Current tax liabilities (net)
Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Other non-financial liabilitics

Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached.

For NGS & Co. LLP

Chartercd Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number : 119850W

For R.P.Soni
Partner

Membership No. 104796

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 08, 2023

Nete

NoES ] O

—_—
—_

12
14
15
16
16 (a)
17

19
20
21
22

23
24
i3
25

26
27

I to 55

As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1,003.39 2,929.57
1,993.25 2,072.78
39.89 56.78
30,270.43 - 30,964.41
2,804.02 2,618.06
1,208.49 571.82
37,319.47 39,213.42
213.55 113.67
23.88 -

122.14 128.32
48.81 5.1
13.99 17.35
120.54 88.72
542,91 3153.17
37,862.38 39,566.59
' 8.17 5.19
98.26 141.32
7,998.79 7,935.92
9,966,906 14,485.73
508.63 508.63
11,182.87 §,549.48
29,763.68 31,626.27
13.90 5.68
43.85 43,98
42.46 71.81
53.81 42.53
154.02 164.00
693.50 693.50
7,251.18 7,082.82
7,944.68 7,776.32
37,862.38 39,566.59

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Nido Home Finance Limited
(Formerly Known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Chief Financial Officer

e ———— s
Rajat Avasthi

MD & CEO

ohan Mahapatra

Director
DIN: 06990345

w

Girish Manik

Company Sccretary
Membership No. A26391



Nido Home Finance Limited (Fermerly known as Edclweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Currency : Indian rupees in miilions)

Nete For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
I. Revenue from operations
Interest income 28 4,163.11 4,453.13
Dividend income 4.12 -
Fee and cominission incoine 29 198.69 580.70
Nel gain on fair value changes 30 48.70 86.33
Total Revenue from aperations 4,414.62 5,120.16
II. Other income 31 3223 18.94
I11. Total lnc_omc 4,446.85 5.139.10
IV, Expenses
Finance coslis 32 2,958,77 3,275.68
Impairment on financial instruments 33 43,62 426.39
Employce benefits expense 34 650.29 663.11
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 15 &16 38.45 40.16
Ciher cxpenses 35 547.65 531.94
Total expenscs 4,238.78 4,937.28
V. Profit/(Loss) before tax 208.07 201.82
V1. Tax cxpenses:
Current lax 36.1 & 36.2 77.59 115
Current tax 71,89 12.89
Short / {Excess) provision for carlicr years 5.70 (11.74)
Deferred tax 36.3 i {30.15) 62.60
VII. Profit for the year 160.63 138.07
Other Comprehensive Income
Ttems that will not be reclassificd to profit or loss
Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans 40 i.16 0.12
Less: Income tax relating to items that will not be 36.3 (0.80) (0.03)
reclassilied to profit or loss
Other Comprehensive Income / (loss) 2.36 0.09
Total Comprchensive Income 162.99 138.16
Earnings per equity share (In Rs) (Face value of Rs. 10 cach):
(a) Basic 18 .32 1.99
{b) Diluted 2,32 1,99
The accompanying notes arc an integral part of the financial statements. 1to 55
As per our report of even date attached.
For NGS & Co.LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Dircetors
Nido Home Finance Limited
Chartered Accountints {Formerly Known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

ICAl Firm Registration Number : 119850W

KL~ Aaly -

For R.P.Soni Rajat Avasthi Bigfvamohan Mahapatra
Partner MD & CE Dircctor
Membership No. 104796 DiN: 07969623 DIN: 06990345

Girish Manik
Place : Mumbai Company Secretary
Date : May 08, 2023 : Membership No. A26391




Nido Home Finance Limited (Forinerly known as Edelwelss Housing Finanee Limited)

Statement of Cash Mows for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A Cash Mlow from operating activities
Profit belore tax 208.07 201.82
Adfusimens for
Depreciation, amoriisation and impairment 38.45 016
Impairment on Anancial instruments 43,62 426.39
Interest on lease liabilitics 12,32 12.79
Profit on Lease Modification/Cancellation {6.67) -
Fair Valuce of Financial Instruments (11.0M) 19.77
Bad dehts wrilien offfrecovery {20.79) -
ESOP and SAR cost reimbursement 3.55 4.40
Loss /(Gain) on sale of Properly, plant and equipment (L.27) 045
Operating ¢ash MNow before working capital changes 266.28 705,78
Add / (Less): Adfusiments for working capital changes
Decrease/(Inercase) in Receivables 16.00 45.24
Decrease/{Increase) in Stock in trade - 155.83
Decrease/{Increasc) in Receivables from linaneing busincss (net) 651.25 4,569.79
Decrease/(Increase) in Other linancial asscls (55347 . {886.67)
Decreasc/{Increase) in Investments (174.06) (1,036.97)
Decrease/(Ingrease) in Other non financial assels (31.82) 45.61
Incicase / (Decrease) in Trade payables (40.08) 74,23
Inerease / (Decrease) in Nen financial liabilitics and provisions 13.51 25.37
Increasc / (Deercase) in Other financiol lability (511.35) (821.41)
Cash {low from operations (365.14) 2,876.80
income taxes paid (Net) (168.49) (104.18)
Net eash generated from / (used in) operating activities -A {533.63) 2,372.62
B Cash Mlow lrom investing activities
Purchase of Property, plant and equipment and Intangible asscls (42.69) {4.16)
Decrease/(Increase) in Capital Work-in-progress and Intangibles under
development (5.93) (14.06)
Sale of Property. plant and equipment 2,53 075
Purchase of Investtinent properly (3.0%) -
Net cash generated feum / (used in) investing activitics - B (49.18) {1747y
C  Cash Dow from Ninzncing activities
Tncrease / {(Fecreass) in Debt sceuritics ' 118.70 (3.561.85)
Increase / { Decrease} in Borrowings other (hun debt sceurnies ! (4,452.45) (8,171.95)
Securitization liability (including loan assigned under PCG seheme) 3,027.81 2,439.23
[icpayment ol lcase obligations (37.43) (36.48)
Net eash uscd in financing activitics~ C {1,343.37) (9,231.40}
Met inercase f (decrease) In cash and cosh equivalents (A+B+C) {1,926.18) (5,526.24)
Cash and cash equivalent as at the beginning of the ycar (refer note 6} 2,929,57 9,455.81
Cash and cash equivalent os at the cnd of the year {refer note 6) 1,003.39 2,929.57
Operationtl cash Mows {rom intercst ‘
Interest paid 1,965.90 3,063.05
Interest received 4,033.13 4,010.12

Notes:

1. Cash receipts and payments {or transaction in which the turmover is quick, the amounts are large, and the maturitics are short arc presented on net

basis in accordanes with Ind AS-7 Stalement of Cash Flows,
2, For disclosure relating to changes in linbilities arising from finan
3. Cash {low slaiement has been prepared under indirect method as

Standards) Rules, 2015 under the Companies Act, 2013,

The accompanying notes arc an wtegral pan of the {inancial statements.

As per our report of even dale attached.

For NGS & Co. LLI’

Charicred Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number . 119850W

For R.P.Soni

Partner
Membership No. 104796

Place : Mumbai
Date @ May 08, 2023

cing activitics. refer note 37
sct out in Ind AS 7 prescribed under the Companies {Indiun Accounting

For and on behall of the Board of Directors
Nido EHomne Finance Limited
(Fonnerly Known as Edelweiss Housing Finarce Limited)

Hajut Avasthi

Bisswvamohan Mihapatra
MD & CF Dircclor
DIN: u7964623

DIN: 06940345

Girish Manik
Company Secretary
Menibership No. A26391

Chiell Financial Officer



Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Currency ; Indian rupees in millions)

(a) Equity share eapital

Outstanding as on April 01, 2021

Issued during the year

Outstanding as on

Issued during the year

Outstonding as on March 31,

March 31, 2022 2023
Issucd, Subscribed and Paid up 693.50 - 693.50 - 693.50
{Equity shares of Rs.10 each. fully paid-up}
693.50 - 693.50 - 693.50
(b Quber Equity
Sceurities Premium Account Deemed capital Reserve under section Debenture redemption reserve Retained carnings Total
contribution - Equity 29C of the National
shares Housing Bank Act, 1987
Balance at April 01, 2021 4,075.18 3346 547.80 34132 1,936.62 6,934.38
Profit or loss - - - - 138.07 138.07
Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans - - - - 0.09 0.09
Total Comprehensive Income for the year ' - - - - 138.16 138.16
Transfers to/ from retained camings - - 27.62 (85.07 57.45 -
Reversal of ESOPs charges on cancellation - - - - 10.28 10.28
Bulance at March 31, 2022 4,075.18 33.46 57542 256.25 2,142.51 7082.82
Profit or loss - - - - 160.63 160.63
Remeasurement gain / {loss) on defined benefit plans - - - - 2356 236
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - - 162.99 162.99
Transfers to / from retained camings - - 3213 - (3213 -
Reversal of ESOPs charges on cancellation - - - - 537 5.37
Balance at March 31, 2023 4,075.18 3346 607.55 256.25 2,278.74 7.251.18

As per our report of even dale attached.
For NGS & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 119850\

For I.P.Soni
Patiner

Membership No. 104796

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 08, 2023

ajat Avasthi

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Nido Home Finance Limited

MD & CE
DIN: 07969623

R

-

ushat, Kotecha
ChiclFin Hd\ll OfMicer

(Formerly Known as Edclwci s Housing Finance Limited)

Biswanfohan Mahapatra

Dircctor
DIN: 06990345

v

Girish Manik

Company Sceretary
Membership No. A26391




Nido Home Finance Limited {Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

1. Corporate Information:

Nido Home Finance Litited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited (*Nido® or ‘the
Compary”) is a public limited company domiciled and incorporated on May 30, 2008 under the provisions of
the Companies Act applicable in India. The Company is subsidiary of Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services
Limited. The Company is registered as Housing finance institution (without accepting public deposit) with the
National Housing Bank (NHB) under section 29A of the NHB Act, 1987, registration no. is 03.0081.10.

The Company’s primary business is providing loan to Retail customers for construction or purchase of
residential property, loan against property and loans to real estate developers.

2. Basis of preparation:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to
time).

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial

instruments such as, derivative financial instruments, and other financial instruments held for trading, which

have been measured at fair value. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values
- are rounded to the nearest million, except when othenwvise indicated.

2.1 Presentation of financial statements:

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division I of the
Schedule 11T to the Companies Act, 2013. An analysis regarding expected recovery or scitlement within
i2 months after the reporting date {current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (non-current)
is presented in “Note 41-Maturity Analysis of assets and liabilities™.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They arc anly
offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional lcgally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a net
basis in all of the following circumstances:

» The normal course of business
e The event of default
o The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company and or its counterpartics

2.2 Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees () which is the functional and the presentation
currency of the Company and all values are rounded to the nearest Million, except when otherwise indicated.

3, Sipnificant accounting policies
3.1 Recognition of Interest income and Dividend income
3.1.1 Effective Interest Rate (EIR):

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is rccorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method
for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost. The EIR is the rate that exacily
discounts estimated furure cash flows through the expected life of the financial instrument or,
when appropriaie a shorter period to the gross carrying amount of financial instrument.

The EIR is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and
costs that arc an integral part of the EIR. The Company recogniscs inicrest income using a rate
of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expecied life of
the loan. Hence, it recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at various




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

3.1.2

3.1.3

stages, and other characteristics of the product life cycle including prepayments penalty
interest and charges.

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other
than credit risk, the adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to the carrying
amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income.

Interest Income:

The company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of
financial assets other than credit-impaired assets.

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3°, the
Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the amortiscd cost (net of expected
credit loss) of the linancial asset. If the financial agsets cure and is no longer credit-impaired,
the Company reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis.

Penal interest income on delayed EMI or pre EMI is recognised on receipt basis.

Fee and Commission Income

Fee and conymission income include fees other than those that are an integral part of EIR. The
Company recognises the fee and commission income in accordance with the terms of the
relevant contracts / agreements and basis the probability of consideration collection.

Dividend Inceme
Dividend income is recognised when the Company”s right to reeeive dividend is established
on the reporting date.

Other Income

Other Income represents income earned from aetivities incidental to the business and is
recognised when the right to receive incomwe is established as per the terms of the contract.
Other ancillary charges are recognized on realisation.

3.2 Financial Instruments:

3.2.1

Date of recognition:

Financial assets and liabilities except for loans and borrowings are initially recognised on the
trade date. ie. the date when Company becomes a parly to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that requirc
delivery of assets within the 1ime frame generally established by regulation or convention in the
market place. Loans arc recognised when funds are transferred to the customers’ account. The
Company recognises borrowings when funds are available for utilisation to the Company.

Initial measurement of financial instruments:

Financial asscts and financial liabilities are initially measurcd at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than [inancial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilitics, as appropriate,
on initial rccognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial asscts
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or
loss.




Nido Home Finance Limited {(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

3.2.3 Classification and Measurement categories of financial assets and liabilities:

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing
the assets and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

« Amortised cost

= Tair value through other comprehensive income [FVOCT)

« Tair value through profit or loss [FVTPL]

The Company measures debt financial assets at amortised cost basis the following conditions:
« the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and
« the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding,.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair
value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

o the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both
by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets: and

« the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

By defanlt, all other financial assets are subsequently measured at FVTPL.
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount owtstanding. The changes in carrying value of
financial assets is recognised in profit and loss account.

Financial assets at fair value through othier comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective
is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The changes in fair
value of financial assets is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss {(FVTPL)

A, financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.
The Company measures all financial asseis classified as FVTPL at fair value at each reporling
date. The changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised in Profit and loss account.

3.3 Financial Assets and Liabilities:
3.3.1 Financial assets held for trading:

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased
primarily for short-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a port{olio of
financial instruments that arc managed together, for which evidence of'a recent pattern of short-
term profit is taking. Held-for-trading assets are recorded and measured in the balance sheet at
Fair value. Changes in fair value are recognised in net gain on [air value changes.




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

3.3.2 Debt securities and other borrowed funds:

Thie Company measures debt issued and other borrowed funds at Amortised cost at each
reporting date. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
issue funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

3.3.3 Financial Guarantee:

Financial guarantees are contract that requires the Company to make specified payments to
reimburse to holder for loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when
it is due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee issued or commitments to provide a loan at below market interest rate are
initially measured at fair value and the initial fair value is amortised over the life of the guarantee
or the commitment. Subsequently they are measured at higher of this amortised amount and the
amount of loss allowance,

3.3.4 Loan Commitments:

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which. the Company is required to provide
a loan with pre-specified terms to the customer over the duration of the commitment. Un-
Cancellable loan commitments are in the scope of the ECL requirements.

3.4 Reclassification of Financial asscts and liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from
the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of. or terminates a business line.
The Company has not reclassified any of its financial assets or liabilities in current year and previous
year,

3.5 Derecognition of financial Instruments:
3.5.1 Derccognition of financial asset

A financial asset {or, where applicable a part of a financial assct or a part of a group of similar
financial asscts) is derecognised when the rights to receive contractual cash flows from the
financial asset have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both
transferred the finaneial asset and the transfer qualilies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if. either

s The Company has transfeircd the rights to reecive eash flows from the financial asset or

e It retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but asswmned
a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows in full without material delay to third party
under pass through arrangement.

Pass-through arrangements arc transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual rights
to receive the cash flows of a financial asset {the ‘original asset’). but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more entities (the 'eventual recipients'), when all of
the following conditions arc met:

e The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the ¢ventual recipients unless it has
collected equivalent amounts from the original asset, excluding short-term advances with
the right to full recovery of the amount lent plus accrued interest at markel rates.

o The Company cannot sell or pledge the original assct other than as security to the eventual
recipicnts.




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without
material delay. In addition, the Company is not entiiled to reinvest such cash fiows, except for
investments in cash or cash equivalents including interest eared, during the period between the
collection date and the date of required remittance to the eventual recipients.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:
e The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

o The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the has transferred control of the asset,

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical
ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability
unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

The Company also derecognises a financial asset, when the terms and conditions have been
renegotiated to the extent that. substantially, it becomes a new financial asset, with the
difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has
not already been recorded.

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification
does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original
EIR, the Company records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has
not already been recorded.

3.5.2 Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is ireated as a derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original
(inancial liability and the consideration paid, including modified contractual cash (low
recognised as new financial liability, is recognised statement of profit or loss.

3.6 Impairment of finaneial assets:

The Company records provisions based on expected credit loss model ("ECL™) on all loans, other
financial assets not measured at FVTPL undrawn loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts, in
this section all referred to as “Financial instrument™. Equity instruments are not subject to impairment.

ECL is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. A credit loss is the difference between the cash
flows that are due to an entity in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects
to receive discounted at the original effective interest rate. As ECL considers the amount and timing of
payments, a credit loss arises even if the entity expects to be paid in full but later than when contractually
due,

Simplified Approach

The Company follows ‘simplified approach™ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
credit tisk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment
loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed
default 1ates over the expected life of the receivables. However, if receivables comtain a significant
financing component, the Company chooses as its accounting policy to measure the loss allowance by
applying general approach to measure ECL.
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General Approach

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been a
significant increase in credit risk (SICR}) since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on
the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures
the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount cqual to 12-month expected credit losses
(12Zm ECL). The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on significant
increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial recognition instead of an evidence
of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the reporting date or an actual default occurring,

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events over
the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL
that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months
after the reporting date.

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default {PD}, loss given
default {LGD) (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The
assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by
forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default {EAD), for financial assets, this is
represented by the assets™ gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts. the exposure fncludes the amount drawn down as at the reporting date,
together with any additional amounts expected 1o be drawn down in the fulure by default date determined
based on historical trend, the Company's understanding of the specific future financing needs of the
debtors, and other relevant forward-looking information.

Company categorics its financial assets as follows:

Stage 1 Assets:

Stage | assets includes financial instruments that did not have a significant increasc in credit risk since
initial recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date. For these assets, 12-month ECL
(resulting from default events possible within 12 months from reporting date) are recognised.

Stage 2 Assots:

Stage 2 Assets includes financial instruments that have a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition For these assets lifetime ECL (resulting from default events possible within 12 months from
reporting date) are recognised,

Stage 3 Asscts:

Stage 3 Assels are considered credit-impaired the Company recognises the lifetime ECL for thesc loans.
The method is similar to that for Stage 2 asscts, with the PD set at 100%.

Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

The expected credit loss on the uncancellable loan commitment is recognised together with the loss
allowance for the financial asset.

The Company’s product offering includes working capital facilities with a right to Company to canccl
and/or reduce the facilities with one day's notice. The Company does not Hmit its exposure to credit
losses to the contractual notice period, but, instcad calculates ECL over a period that reflects the
Company’s cxpectations of the customer behaviour, its likelihood of default and the Company’s future
risk mitigation procedures, which could include reducing or cancelling the facilities.
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3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

Collatera] Valuation:

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Company seeks to use collateral, where possible. The
collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, securities, letters of ¢redit /guarantees, real estate,
recejvables, inventories, other non-financial assets and credit enhancements such as netting agreements.
Collateral, unless repossessed, is not recorded on the Company’s balance sheet. However, the fair value
of collateral affects the calculation of ECL. It is generally assessed, at a minimurn, at inception and re-
assessed on a periodic basis. However, some collateral, for example, securities relating to margin
requirements, is assessed on a daily basis.

To the extent possible, the Company uses active market data for valning financial assets  held  as
collateral. Other financial assets which do not have readily determinable market value are valued
using models.

Collateral Repossessed:

The Company’s policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset can be best used for its internal
operations or should it sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal operations are transferred to
their relevant asset category at the lower of their repossessed value or the carrying value of the original
secured asset. Assets for which selling is determined to be a better option are transferred to assets held
for sale at their fair value (if financial assets) and fair value less cost to sell for non-financial assets at
the repossession date , in line with the Company’s policy.

In its normal course of business, the Company does not physically repossess properties or other assets
in its retail portfolio, but engages extemal agents to recover funds, generally at auction, to settle
outstanding debt. Any surplus funds are returned to the customers/obligors. As a result of this practice,
the residential propertics under legal repossession processes are not recorded on the balance sheet.

Write-Offs;

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no
reasonable expectation of recovery besides technical write off as per relevant policy.

Forborne and modified loan:

The Company sometimes makes concessions or modifications to the original terms of loans as a response
to the borrower's financial difTiculties, rather than taking possession or 10 otherwise enforce collection
of collateral. The Company considers a loan forborne when such concessions or modifications are
provided as a result of the borrower's present or expected financial difficulties and the Company would
not have agreed to them if the borrower had been financially healthy. Indicators of financial difficulties
include defaults on covenants, or significant concerns raised by the Credit Risk Department. Forbearance
may involve extending the payment arrangements and the agreement of new loan conditions. Once the
terms have been renegotiated. any impairment is measured using the original EIR as calculated before
the modification of termms. It is the Company’s policy to monitor forborne loans to help ensure that future
paymenis continue to be likely to occur. Derecognition decisions and classification between Stage 2 and
Stage 3 are determined on a case-by-casc basis. If these procedures identify a loss in relation to a loan,
it is disclosed and managed as an impaired Stage 3 forborne asset. until it is collected or written off.

Determination of Fair Value:

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.
Fair valuc is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based

on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

= In the principal market for the asset or liability. or
¢ In the absence of a principal market. in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
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The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses
valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant cbservable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs. In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are
classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Level 1 Financial Instruments:

Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the measurement date, The Company
considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the voluine and
liquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes
available on the balance sheet date,

Level 2 Financial Instruments:
Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from direcily or
indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the instrument’s life.

Level 3 Financial Instruments:

Those that include one or more uncbservable input that is significant to the measurement as whole.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation teehniques
including the adopted methodologies and model calibrations.

Therefore, the Conipany applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its finaneial
instruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates the expected
net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in order to reflect the credit
risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis and
reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting period.

3.12 Leases:
Company as a lessee:
The Company has applied Ind AS 116 using the partial retrospective approach.

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a confract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified assct for a period of tinze in exchange for
consideration. The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases,
except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to
make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right of Use Assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the [ease (i.e.. the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use asscts are measured al cost, Iess any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost
of right-of-use assets includes tie amount of lease liabilities recognised. initial direct costs incurred.
and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-
of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated
useful lives of the assets.
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Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees. In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not
readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to
reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the fease payments made. In addition, the earrying
amount of lease liabilities is remeasured il there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change
in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used
to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying
asset,

Short term lease

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use asset and lease liabilities [or short term leases
of property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Company recogniscs lease payment associated
wiltli these leases as an expense on a steaight line basis over lease term.

Company as lessor:

The Company’s accounting policy under Ind AS 116 has not changed from the comparative period. As
a lessor the Company classifies its leases as either operating or finance leases. A lease is classified as a
finance lease if it transfers substantially afl the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the
underlying asset and classified as an operating lease if it does not.

3.13 Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax atiributable to the equity
sharcholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding lor the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if seeurities or other contracis to
issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted carnings per share is computed
by dividing the net profit afier tax attributable to the equity shareholders for the year by weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number
ol equity shares that could have been issued upon cenversion of all potential equity shares.
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3.14 Retirement and other employee henefit:
3.14.1 Provident fund and National Pension Scheme:

The Company contributes to a recognised provident fund and national pension scheme which
is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

3.14.2 Gratuity:

The Company's gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in
respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit
that the employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods, that
benefit is discounted to detennine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any,
is deducted. The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on
independent actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the retum on
plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a cotresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCI in the period in which they oceur.

Remeasurement are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.
3.14.3 Compensated Absences:

The eligible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their
annual leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the
charge in the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting
accumulated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of
providing annual leave benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method.

3.14.4 Equity-scttled share-based payments and Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs):

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees arc granted by the ultimate parent Company.
These are measured by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.
These includes Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) where the right to receive the difference
between the SAR price and the market price of equity shares of the ultimate parent Company
on the date of exercise, either by way of cash or issuance of cquity shares of the ultimate parent
Company. is at the discretion of the ultimate parent Company. These are classified as equity
settled share based transaction.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the cquity-setiled share-based payments is
expensed over the vesting period, based on the Group’s estimate of equity instruments that will
eventually vest. with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period,
the Group revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact
of the revision of the original estimates. if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the
cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the "ESOP
reserve’, In cases where the share oplions granled vest in instalments over the vesting period.
the Group treats cach instalment as a separaic grant, because each instalment has a different
vesting period, and hence the fair value of each instalment differs.
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3.15 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE):

3.16

3.17

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day—to—day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in value. Changes in the expected useful life are
accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as
changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above. Repairs and
maintenance are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is provided on a written
down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or put to use whichever is earlier.
In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal.

As per the requirement of Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the useful
lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the Schedule II for
calculating the depreciation. The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Nature of assets Estimated useful lives
Fumniture and fixtures 10 years

Vehicles § years

Office Equipment 5 years

Computers - Servers and networks 6 years

Computers - End user devices. such as desktops, laptops. etc. 3 years

Leasehold improvenients are amortised on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
assets or the peried of lease whichever is carlier.

An item of property, plant and cquipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benellts are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The carrying amount of those
components which have been separately recognised as assets is derecognised at the time of replacement
thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property. plant and equipment
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property. plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such assets and are carried
at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any. Intangibles such as software are amortised
over a period of 3 1o 5 years based on its estimated useful life.

Impairment of non-financial assets:

The Company assesses al each balance sheel date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the asset. [f such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of
cash generating unit which the assct befongs to is less than its carrying amount, the cartying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously
assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the assets is reflected
at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable histerical cost.
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3.18 Provisions and other contingent liabilities:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the cbligation. Tf the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value using an
appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

A present obligation that arises from past events, where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a
contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Claims against the
Company, where the possibility of any outllow of resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as
contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the recogaition
of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then
the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recogniscd.

3.19 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise of cash at banks and in hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less

3.20 Incomne tax expenses:
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax,
3.20.1 Current tax;

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
*profit before tax” as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other ycars and items that are never taxable or
deductible, The Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacled or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

3.20.2 Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced 1o the extent it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilitics and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period. to
rccover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
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3.21

3.20.3 Current and Deferred tax for the year:

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive incoine or directly in equity, in which case, the current

and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Investment Properties

Properties, including those under construction, held to earn rentals and/or capital appreciation are
classified as investment property and are measured and reported at cost, including transaction costs,
Depreciation is recognised using straight line method so as to write off the cost of the investment
property less their residual values over their useful lives specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act,
2013 or in the case of assets where the useful life was determined by technical evaluation, over the
useful life so determined. Depreciation method is reviewed at each financial year end to reflect the
expected pattern of consumption of the future benefits embodied in the investment property.

The estimated usefitl life and residual values are aiso reviewed at each financial year end and the effect
of any change in the estimates of usefi1l life/residual value is accounted on prospective basis.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of property is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the same
period.

4, Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular,
information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounis recognized in the standalone financial statements
are included are given below:

4.1

4.2

Business model assessment:

The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how the financial assets are managed
together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all
relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance
measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the
managers of the assets are compensated. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised
cost that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for their disposal and whether
the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held. Monitoring is
part of the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business model for which the remaining
financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a
change in business model and so a prospective change to the classification of those instruments.

Significant increase in credit risk:

As explained in note 46.1, ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets,
or lifetime ECL for stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition. Ind AS 109 does not define what constitutes a significant increase
in credit risk. In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly increased the Company
takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward-looking information.
Refer to note 46.1 for more details.
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4.3

44

4.5

4.6

Key sources of estimation uncertainty:

The following ate the key assumptions concemning the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, as described
below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial
statements were prepared, Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however,
may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Comipany.
Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they oceur.

Fair value of financial instruments:

The Fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques. The Company uses its judgement to select a variety of methods and make
assumptions based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period. Judgements and
estimates include considerations of liquidity and model inputs related to items such as credit risk. funding
value adjustments, correlation and volatility.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR} Method:

The Companys EIR methodology. as explained in Noie 3.1.1, recognises interest income / expense using
a rate of return that represcnts the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural
life of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of potentially different intcrest rates at various stages
and other characteristics of the produet life cyele including prepayments and penalty interest and charges.

This estimation, by nature tequires an element of judgemeni regarding the expected behaviour and life
cycle of the instument. as well expected changes India’s base rale and other fee income, expenses that
are integral part of the instrument

Impairment of Finaneial assets:

The impairment provisions for the financial assets except assets valued at fair value through Profit &
Loss account (FVTPL} are based on assumptions about estimation of the amount and timing of future
cash flows, collateral values, assessment of a significant increase in credit risk, probability of defaukt
{(PD) and Loss given default (LGD) rates. The Company uses judgements in making these assumptions
and selecting the inputs for impairment ealculations based on its past history. existing market conditions
and forward looking estimates at the end of cach period. These estimates are driven by number of factors,
change in which can result in different level of allowance.

The Company's expected credit loss (ECL} caleulations are output of complex model with number of
underlying assumptions regarding choice of variable inputs and their interdepenclencies Elements of the
ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

s The Company's internal credit grading model. which assigns PDs to the individual grades based
on ageing.

+  The Company’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk and
so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a LTECL basis and the qualitative
assessment.

o The scgmentation of financia! asscts when their ECL is asscssed on a collective basis.
s Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs
Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and. economic inputs, such

as unemployment levels and collateral values. and the effect on PDs. EADs and LGDs.

s Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings. 10
derive the economic inputs into the ECL models.
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It has been the Company’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience
and adjust when necessary.

4.7 Impairment of Non-Finaneial asscts:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exist, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s
recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. Where the
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to
its recoverable amount.

4.8 Provisions and contingent liabilities:

The Company operates in a regulatory and legal environment that, by nature, has a heightened element
of litigation risk inherent to its operations. As a result, it is involved in various litigation, arbitration and
regulatory investigations and proceedings in the ordinary course of its business.

When the Company can reliably measure the outflow of economic benefits in relation to a specific case
and considers such outflows to be probable, the Company records a provision against the case. Where
the probability of outflow is considered to be remote, or probable, buta reliable estimate cannot be made,
a contingent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncertainty of determining the probability and amount of losses, the Company
takes into account a number of factors including legal advice, the stage of the matter and historical
evidence from similar incidents. Significant judgement is required to conclude on these estimates.

4.9 Provisions for Income Taxes:
Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes including judgment on
whether tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax assessments. A tax assessment can involve
complex issues, which can only be resolved over extended time periods.

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectation of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

4,10 Leases:

Significant judgements are involved in evaluating if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the
requirements of Ind AS 116. The Company also uses significant judgement in assessing the applicable
discount rate which is an equivalent to incremental borrowing rate estimated on best effort basis.

5, Standards issued but not yet effective:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2023 dated 31 March 2023 to amend the following Ind AS which are effective
from 01 April 2023.

(i) Amendment to Ind AS 8 - Definition of Accounting estimates
The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes
in accounting policies and the correction of errors. It has also been clarified how entities use
measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.
The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023 and
apply to changes in accounting policies and changes in accounting estimates that occur on or after
the start of that period.

The amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial
statements. '

Amendment to Ind AS 1- Disclosure of Accounting Policies
The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more
by replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their *sipnificant’ accounting policies v
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requirement to disclose their ‘matcrial’ accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities
apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures,

Consequential amendments have been made in Ind AS 107.

The Company is currently revisiting their accounting policy information disclosures to ensure
consistency with the amended requirements.

(iii) Amendment to Ind AS 12 - Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single
Transaction. The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS
12, so that it no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible
temporary differences.
The amendments should be applied to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the
carliest comparative period presented. In addition, at the beginning of the earliest comparative
period presented, a deferred tax asset (provided that sufficient taxable profit is available} and a
deferred tax liability should also be recognised for all deductible and taxable temporary differences
associated with leases and decommissioning obligations.

Consequential amendments have been made in Ind AS 101.

The amendments to Ind AS 12 are applicable for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April
2023. The Company is currently assessing the impaet of the amendments.
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Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
6 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand - 0.1
Balance with banks
- in current accounts 958.06 2,026.12
- in fixed deposits with original maturity less than three 45.33 903,44
1,003,39 2,929.57
7 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Fixed deposits with original maturity less than 3 months . - 1.112.07
Fixed deposits with original maturity more than three nionths and less than 12 months L7131 130.61
Fixed deposits with original maturity more than 12 months 280.14 230.10
1,993.25 2.072.73
7.4 Encumbrances on fixed deposits with bank held by the Company
Given as credit enhancements towards sceuritisation/ assignment under partial credit 1,180.12 910.76
guarantee seheme
Given as coblateral against the Bank Overdrafts {refer note 39a) . L117.00
8 Trade reccivables March 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Receivables considered peod - non-related party 28.74 1044
Receivables considered good - related party - (Refer note 43) 11.71 42.73
Receivables which have significant inerease in credlit risk 6.52 3.80
16.97 G
Less : Aflowance for expected credit losses {7.08) (6.19)
39.89 56,78

39.89 56.78
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{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

8{n} Tradc Reccivables Ageing
As ot March 31, 2023

Particulars

() Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credit risk

(ifi) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

(iv) Disputcd Trade Receivables— considered good

{v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant
increase in credit risk

{vi} Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

Qutstanding for following periods from duc dete of payment #

Year
4045

Less than 6 6 Months -1
Nonths

1-2 Years

2-3 years

More than 3 Total

years
- 40.45

- 6.52

Reeeivable (A)

40.45

- 6,52

- 46.97

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have sipnificant
fncrease in credit risk

(iii} Undisputed Trade Receivables — eredit impaired

(iv) Disputed Tradc Receivables— considered good

(v) Dispuled Trade Receivables - which have significant
increase in credit risk

{vi} Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

0.56

- 6.52

- 6.52

ECL Provision on receivables (I3)

0.56

- 7.08

Reeeivables net of provision =({A)-(B)

39.89

- 39.89

#  Unbilled aimount is due Rs Nil.

As at March 31, 2022

Particulars

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good

(if) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increasc in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables— considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credit risk

{vi} Disputed Trade Receivables - eredit impaired

Outstanding for

Lessthan 6 6 Months
Months

Year
59.17

following periods from due date of payment #

-1
1-2 Years

2-3 years

More than 3 Total

years
- 59.17

- 3.80

Receivable (A)

62.97

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good

(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant
increase in credit risk

{iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

{iv) Disputed Trade Recetvables- considered good

(v) Disputcd Trade Reccivables - which have significant
increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit itnpaired

- 2.39

- 3.80

ECL Provision on receivables (B)

2.39

- 6.19

Receivables net of provision = (A)-(B)

56.78

- 50.78

# Unbilled amount is Rs 0.01 Million

Reconciliation of impairment allowance on trade reccivables:

Impairment allowance measured as per simplificd approach
Impairment allowance - Opening Balance
{Add)/less: change due to receivable balance / bucketing (net)
Impairment aflowance - Closing Balance

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

(6.19)
(0.89)

(7.08)

Note: For disclosure relating to tmde receivable ageing/ provision malrix, refer note 48

For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2022

{4.19)
{2.00)
{6.19)
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Asnt ) Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
9  A.Term Loans
(I) Loans (at amortised cast)
{i) Housing Loans 21,053.04 19,994.85
{ii) Non Housing Loans 9,213.13 11,453.87
Tatal {I) 30,266.17 31,448.72
(1) Loans (At Fair Value Through Profit and Loss)
(i) Housing Loans - -
(i) Non Housing Loans 425.88 -
Total (1I) 425.88 -
Tatal {I+I1) - Gross ‘ 30,692.05 31,448,72
Less: Impairment loss allowanee (421.62) (484.31)
Total (A) - Net 30,270.43 30964.41
B. Term Loans
(1) Securcd by tangible assets (Refer note 46.1.2) 30,067.12 31.432.08
(ii} Unsecurcd 624.93 16.64
Total (B) - Gross 30,692,058 31,448.72
Less: Impairment loss allowance (421.62) {484.31)
Total (B) - Net 30,270.43 30,964.41
C. Term Loans
C.I Loans in India
(i) Public Sectors - -
(i) Others 30,692.05 31.448.72
Total (C.1) - Gross 30,692.05 31,448.72
Less: Iimpairment loss allowance (421.62) (484.31)
Total {C.I) - Net 30,270.43 30,964.41
C.1I Loans outside Indin - -
Less: Impairment loss allowance - -
Total (C.I1) « Net - -
Total: (CIand C1II) 30,270.43 30,964.41
Notes:

(i) ‘The non-housing loan referred in note 10{A)(i) includes an amount of Rs. 612.32 million (previous year includes Rs. 637.66 million)
being mortgage credit insurance premium payable by the obligor on housing loan.

{ii) There were no loans given against the collateral of gold jewellery and hence the percentage of such loans to the total outstanding assct
is Nil (previous year Nil).

(iif) Loans which are repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment are granted to promoters, directors,
KMPs and the related partics {as defined under the Cownpanies Act, 2013), cither severally or jointly with any other person that arc:

As on March 31, 2023

Loan outstanding % to the total outstanding

Type of Borrower Lonns

Promoter - 0.00%

Directors - ’ 0.00%

KMP's - 0.00%

Related Partics - 0.00%

Total - 0.00%
As on March 31, 2022

Loan outstanding % to the total outstanding
Type of Borrower

loans
Promoter - 0.00%
Dircctors - 0.00%
KMP's - 0.00%
Related Parties - 0.00%
Total - 0.00%
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9.1. Credit Quality of Asscts

The table below shows the eredit quality and the maximum exposure to eredit risk based on year-end stage classification. The amounts presented arc gross of
impuirment allowances. Delails of the Company's internal grading systein are explained in Note 46.1 and policies on ECL allowances are set out in Note 3.6.

(a) Gross carrying amount of loan nssets allocated to Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Particulars Stage I Stage 11 Stape HI Total Stage | Stage I1 Stage 1l Total
Loans (at amortised cost)
Periorming

High grade 26,824.38 “ - 26,824.38 27.937.60 - - 27,937.60

Standard grade - 3,280.14 - 3,280.14 - 2,883.82 - 2,883.82
Non-performing

Impaired - - 587.53 587.53 - - 627.30 627.30
Total 26,824.38 3,280.14 58753  30,692.05 27,937.60 2,883.82 627.30  31.448.72

{i) The Company has taken nccessary sieps to recover the anount of all overdue cases. All the recovery process are os per the terms mentioned in the agreement and
are in compliant with RBI and NHB guidelines

(i} There arc 215 loan accounts classified as stage 3 (including cases classified as non performing asset (NPA} as per the RB! Guidclines) having overdue amount of
Rs. 80.03 million as ot March 31, 2023.

(b) Reconcilintion of changes in gross earrying amount and the corresponding ECL in relation to loan assets are, as follows:

For the vear ended March 31, 2023 Non-credit impaired Credit impaired Total
Stage [ Stage 11 Stage 111
Gross Allowance Gross Allowance Gross Allowance Gross Alowance
Particulars carrying for carrying for carrying  for earrying for
amount ECL amount ECL amount ECL amount ECL
Opening Balance 27,937.60 89.22 2,883.82 226,15 627.30 166.10 31,448.72 48147
Translers:
‘Transfers to 12 Month ECL 730.07 54.49 {561.24) (28.17) (168.83) (26.31) - -
{Stage 1}
Transflers o lifetime ECL (Stage 2) (820.79) {5.05) 906.13 18.29 (85.35) (13.24) - -
Transfers to lifctime ECL- Credit impaired (319.33) (1.60) (388.07) {30.11) 70740 3LT7I - -
(Stage 3)
Net remeasurcinent of ECL arsing from - (50.39} - 30.65 - 52.64 - 32.90
transler ol stage
Net new and further lending/ (repayments) (702.19) 297 444,61 (23.36) (59.10) (35.46) (316.68) (55.85)
Amounts writien off (0.98) {0.08) (5.11) (3.0 (23.80} (8.80) (29.90) (11.90)
Loans sold to asscts reconstruction - - - - (410.09) {28.56) (410.09) (28.56)
company
Closing balance 26,824.38 89.56 3.280.14 190.37 587.53 138.07 30,692.05 418.00
For the year ended March 31, 2022
Opening Balance 30,886.26 82.28 4.291.50 279.42 1,275.82 130.36 36,453.58 492.06
Transfers:
Transfers to 12 Month ECL (Stage 1)} 1,435.00 o1.64  (1,271,30) {75.13) (163.70) (16.51) - -
Transfers to lifetime ECL {Stage 2) (1,003.35) {7.46) 1,050.03 12.15 (46.67) _ (4.69) - -
Transfers (o lifetitne ECL- Credit (515.83) (3.46) {981.44) (59.68) 1,497.27 63.13 - (0.01)
impaired (Stage 3)
Net remensurement of ECL arising from - {86.61) - 50.16 - 60.52 - 24.07
transler of stage
Net new and further lending/ (repayments)  (2,856,38) 13.33 (204.45) 19.57 (16.19) 68.14 (3,077.02) 101.04
Amounts writien off {(8.09) (0.50) {0.52) (0.34) (79.32) (12.83) (87.93) (13.67)
Loans sold 1o assets reconstruction - - - - (1.839.91) {122.02) (1.839.91) (122.02)
company

Closing balonce 27.937.60 §9.22 2,881.82 226.15 627.30 166.10 31448.72 481.47
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9.2. Credit Quality of exposure (Loan Commitment)

(a} Gross carrying amount of loan commitment allocated to Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Stage [ Stage 11 Stage I1I Total Stage | Stage 11 Stage 111 Total
Lonns (at nmortised cost)
Performing
High grade 1,364.56 - - 1,364.56 859.47 - - 859.47
Standard grade - 32,25 - 32.25 - 8.50 - 8.50
Non-performing - - - - - - - -
Impaired - - 3.11 ERD - - 3.94 3.94
Total 1,364.56 32.25 3.11 1,399.92 859.47 8.50 3.94 871.91

(b} Reconciliation of changes in gross earrying amount and the corresponding ECL in relation to loan commitment are, as follows:

For the vear ended March 31, 2023

Non-credit impaired Credit impaired Total
Stage 1 Stage Ii Stage HI
Particulars Gross Allowance Gross Allowance Gross Allowance Gross Allownnce
carrying for carrying for carrying for carrying for
amount ECL amount ECL amount ECL amount ECL

As at April 01, 2022 859.47 0.71 8.50 0.45 3.94 1.68 871.91 2.84
Translers:
Translers to 12 Month ECL (Stage 1) 5.86 0.08 (5.86) (0.08) - (0.00) - (0.00)
Transfers to liletime ECL (Stage 2) (24.85) {0.48) 26,18 0.55 (1.33} {0.07) (0.00) -
Translers to lifelime ECL- Credit {2.62) (0.44) (0.49) {0.10) 11 0.54 - -
impaired (Stage 3)
Net remeasurement ol ECL arising rom - - - - - - - -
transfer ol stage
Net new sanctions and (disbursements) 526.69 2.34 393 0.04 (2.61) (1.61) 528.01 0.78
Closing balarce 1,364.56 2,21 32.25 0.87 3.11 0.54 1,399.92 3.62
For the vear ended March 31, 2022
As at April 01, 2021 1,257.25 0.97 10.02 0.58 13.99 1.40 1,281.26 295
Translers;

Trans[ers to 12 Month ECL (Stage 1) 371 0.29 (1.83) {(0.11) (1.88) {0.18} - -

Trans(ers to liletime ECL (Stage 2) (29.03) (0.03) 29.03 0.03 - - - -

Translers to lifetime ECL- Credit (18.61) {0.0D (0.29) - 18.90 0.01 - -

impaired (Stage 3}
Net remeasurement ol ECL arising from - - - - - - - -
transler of stage
Net new sanctions and {disbursements) (353.85) (0.51) (28.43) (0.05) {27.07) 0.45 (409.35) (0.11)

Closing balance 859.47 0.71 3.50 0.45 3.94 1.68 871.91 2.84
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10

Investments
At fair value
At Designated at
Amortised esipnated a Subtatal At cost Total
" ‘\ ., fr
As at Marel: 31, 2023 cost Through OCI Through P&L fair value 5= (2+3+4) (©) ()= (145+6)
0 (2) (3 through Profit or
loss (4)
Securily reccipls (refer note below) - - 2,174.310 - 1,174.31 - 2,174.31
Investment in Pass Through Certificate
(PTC) 502.37 - - - - 502.37
[nvestment in Mutual Fund - - 127.34 - 127.34 - 127.34
Totnl - Gross {A) 502.37 - 2,301.65 - 2,301.65 - 2,804.02
(i} Investments outside India - - - - - - -
(ii} Investment in India 502.37 - 2,301.65 - 2,301.65 - 2.804.02
Total (B) 502.37 - 2,301.65 - 2,301.65 - 2,804.02
Less: Allowance for impairment (nct) (C) - - - - - - -
Total Net (A-C) 502.37 - 2,301.65 - 2,301.65 - 2,804.02
At fair value
At
Amortised Designated at fair | Subtotal Al eost Total
A .2022 - -
s at March 31 cost Thrm:-g.l; od Throu(il')l P&L value through | 3 = (2+3+4) (6) (7)= (I+35+0)
)] - Profit or loss (4)
Security receipts {refer note helow) - - 2,618.06 - 2.615.06 - 2,618.06
Total - Gross (A) - - 2,613.06 - 2,618.06 - 2.618.06
(i) Investments outside India - - - - - - -
{ii) Invesiment in India - - 2,618.06 - 2,618.06 - 2,618.06
Tosal (B) - - 2,618.06 - 2,618.06 - 2,618.06
Less: Allowance for impairment net (C) - - - - - - -
Total Net (A-C) - - 2,618.06 - 2,618.06 - 2,618.06

Note:

During the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company sold finaneial assets amounting to Rs. 335.43 willion (Previous year Rs 1,925.70 nillion) (net of losses) to
various asset reconstructions company trusts (' ARC Trusts”) and acquired security reccipts (SR) amounting to Rs. 285.13 million {previous year Rs 1636.93 million)
respectively from these ARC Trusts. Ind AS 109 - *Financial Instruments’, prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, requires substantially all risks
and rewards 1o be transferred for the purpose of de-recognition of such financial asscts from the Company’s financial statements. EFSL, the holding company had
underiaken substantially all risks and rewards in respect of such financial assets. As a result, these financial asseis were derecognised in Company's financizl

statements.

Investments

Seeurity Reccipts

EARC Trust SC 401

EARC Trust SC 418

EARC Trust SC 447

EARC Trust SC 451

EARC Trust 5C 439
Omkara P533/2020-21 Trust
CFMARC Trust- 112

Pass Through Certilieates (PTC)
RF Trust -3

Mutual Fund
Aditya Birla Sun Life Liquid Fund

Total

As at March 31, 2023

Face value

314,19
768.39
§74.27
770.32
B11.43
1.000.00
1.000.00

3,02,400.00

100.23

Quantity

5.89.050
2,73,190
3,66,270
2,94.440
1,37,100
539,478
1,02,900

1,000

12.70,504

Amount

470.74
209.92
49507
226.81
111.25
557.59
102.93

502.37

127.34

As at March 31,2022

Face value

81437
851.99
977.12
937.87
1,000.00
1,000.00

Quantity

6.81,750
2,73.190
5,660,270
2.94,440
1.37.100
5.85,378

Amounl

796.50
240,95
533.31
182.02
137.10
607.88

1,804.02
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As at Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
11 Other financinl nssets
(unsccured, considered good)
Security Deposits 52.65 21.67
Liquid Collateral with trust [or Securitisation transactions 715.94 29498
Advances to athers 430,90 25517
1,208.49 571.82
12 Current tax assets (net)
Advance income lnxes 213,55 113.67
(net of provision for tax Rs. 319.23 millian, previous year Rs. 575.26 million)
213.55 113.67
13 Deferred tax assels {net)
Deferred tax assets
Loans
Provision for Expected credit loss 107.99 122,77
Effective Inlcrest Rate on financials assels 6.91 6.63
Property. plant and equipment and intangibles
Difference between book and tax WDV (Net) {including intangibles) 10.33 1148
Emplovee benefit ablipations
Provision for compensated absences 1406 .16
Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 8,54 8.86
Loss on sale of stressed assels to ARC 11,30 -
Lease liability 33.50 33.07
179.63 186,99
Deferred tax liabilitics
Investinents and other financial instriunents
Unmimortised excess interest spread on loan assignment 77.86 113.39
Interest Receivable on Stage 3 {On transition 10 Ind AS) - 1.35
Bomowings
Elfective interest rate on financial Kabilities 7.36 9.92
Right-of-use Asset (ROL)} 27.88 28.14
Special Reserve ws 36{1) {viif} 106.56 101.02
Gain / {Loss) on Fair value of Investments (Net) 2,33 4.98
222,09 258.80
(42.46) (71.81)
Note: For diselosure relating to mavement of deferred tox nssets/ linbilities, refer note 36.3
14 Investment Property
Asat As at
March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2022
Real Estate
Gross Carrying amount
Opening Gross camying amount - -
Additions 23,88 -
Disposal - -
Closing gross carrying anwount {1} 23.88 -
Accumlated Depreciation/Tmpairment
Opening Accumlated deprecintion/Impainnent - -
Depreciation/iimpainnent charge - -
Depreciation on sale/impairment reversal - -
Closing accumulated depreciationImpairment (b) - -
Net Carrying value of Investment Property (a)-(b) 23,88 -

14.1 The Company has entered into debt assets swap,whercin the net carrying amount of the investment property taken over stood at Rs 23.88
millions as at March 31, 2023.(Previous Yéar Rs Nil). The property taken over by the Company is a residentiol property located in key
Metro city. The property is being held for capital appreciation,which the Company will dispose off at an appropriate time in accordonce

with the applicable regulations.

14.2 Fair Value Asal
Pariiculnrs March 31, 2023
Fair Valuc of Investment Property 23,88
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15 Property, Plant and Equipment

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation, amortisation and Net Dlock
Impairment
Description of Asscts § i
P As at Additions Dls‘posals Asat As.at Charge Dls_posals Asat As at March
April 12022 durin during the  March April 1, for the during the Mareh 31. 2023
prit 1. i & year 31,2023 2022 year year 31, 2023 '
the year v
Land* 1.21 - - 1.21 - - - - 1.21
Leaschold impravements 18.05 .12 0.05 212 12.97 3.25 0.05 16.17 3.95
Furniture and Fixtures 8.43 1.15 0.83 8.75 4.59 1.11 0.54 5.16 3.39
Olfice equipment 10.05 1.61 0.38 11.08 8.14 1.04 0.49 8.69 2.39
Computers 43.29 0.55 20.69 23.15 38.86 1.24 19.77 20.33 2.82
Right-of-use Asset (ROU) 206.76 33.34 8.10 232.00 94.91 29.30 039 123.82 108.18
{refer note 44)
Tatal 287.79 38.77 30.25 296.31 159.47 35.94 2124 174.17 122.14
*Charged against secured redeamable non-convertible debentures
Properiy, Plant and Equipment (Previous Year)
Gross Block Accumulated Dcprccnlauon, amortisation and Net Black
Impairment
Description of Assets Asat Ad.dmons Dls.posals As at As' at Charge for Dlsz]msals Asat As at Mareh
Aoril 1. 2021 during the during the March 31,| April i, the year during the  March 31, 2027
prit 4, =< year year 2022 2021 year 31, 2022 .
Land* 1.21 - - 1.21 - - - - 1.21
Leaschold improvements 18.08 2.09 2,12 18.05 10,70 4,20 1.99 12.97 5.08
Fumiture and Fixwres 8.03 0.93 LI5 8.43 4.35 .16 0.92 4.59 3.34
Vchicles 0.32 - 0.32 - 0.23 - 0.23 - -
Office equipment 11.01 0.47 1.43 10.05 8.13 1.27 1.28 314 .91
Computers 58.85 0.28 15.84 43.29 51.50 2.60 15.24 38.86 4.43
Right-of-use Asset (ROU) [61.42 51.58 6.24 2006.76 66.33 29,51 0.93 94,91 111.83
(reler note 44)
Total 239.54 35.33 27.10 287.79 1-41.26 38.80 2059 15947 128.32
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16

16 ()

Other Intangible Assets

Gross Block Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment [ Net Block
Description of Assets As at Additions DlS.pDS:IIS Asat As.at Charge D:slpusnls As at As at March
April 1,202 during during the March | April 1, forthe duringthe March 31,2023
P : year 31,2023 2022 year vear 31,2023 ’
the year - N
Other Intangible Assets
Software 20.06 46.21 - 66.27 14.95 2.51 - 1746 48.81
Tatal 20,06 46.21 - 66.27 14.95 2.51 - 17.46 48.81
Other Intangible Assets {Previous Year)
Gross Block Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment Net Block
Deseription of Assets Asat Ad,d tons Dls.posals As at Asat April Charge for D:s'posals As at As at March
Aoril 1. 2021 during the during the March 31, 1. 2021 the year duringthe  March 31,2032
pr s year year 2022 e year 31,2022 P SV
Other Intangible Assets
Software 15.95 4.20 0.09 20,06 13.68 [.36 0.09 14.95 3.11
Total 15.95 4.20 0.09 20.06 13.68 1.36 0.09 14.95 5.11
Intangible Assets Under Development
Intangible Assets Under Development Ageing as at March 31, 2023
Amount in Intangible Assets Under Total
Development for a period of
Intangible Assets Under Development Less than More than
1-2 Years  2-3 yeuars
I year : 3 years
Project in progress 13.99 - - - 13,99
Total 13.99 - - - 13.99
Intangible Assets Under Development Ageing as at March 31, 2022
Amount in Intangible Assets Under Development Total
Intangible Assets Under Development for a period of
Less than 12 Years  2-3 years More than
1 vear 3 years
Project in progress 13.13 4.22 - - 17.35
Total 13.13 +$.22 - - 17.35
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8

19

As at
March 31, 2023
Other non-finaneial assets

Asat
March 31, 2022

Input tax credit {Goods and Services Tax) 53.36 19.53
Prepaid expenses ) 26.83 21.40
Advance to vendors 39.07 4491
Advances to employees : 1.28 2.88
120.54 83.72
Trade Payables
Trade payables to non-related parties 85.66 89.93
Tmde payables to related partics - (Refer note 43) 20.77 56.58
106.43 146.51

. The information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSME Aci) has been

determined 1o the extent such parties have been identified on the basis ol [nformation available with the Company. The amount of principal and

interest cutstanding during the year is given below:

For the year

Far the year

Particulars ended Darch  ended March 31,
31,2023 2022
{a) The principal amount remaining unpaid to any suppliet as &t the end of each accounting year 8.17 5.14
(b} The interest due thercon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year 0.00 .03
{c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have been - -
but beyond the appeinted day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under this Act
{d} The amount of intcrest acerucd and remaining unpaid at the end of cach accounting year - -
{e)The amount of interest accrued andl remaining unpaid at the year end - -
()The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date - -
the interest dues as above are actually paid to the smnll enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under section 23
. Trade Payable Apeing
Qutstanding from March 31, 2023 #
Particulars Less than 1 More than 3 Teotal
Year 1-2 Years 2-3 vears years
(i) MSME 8.17 - - - 817
(ii) Others 92.71 2,53 0.74 2.26 98,26
(i1i) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 100.58 .55 0.74 2.26 106.43
Unbilled amount is Rs 36.25 millien
Outstanding from March 31, 2022 #
Particulars Less than | More than 3 Total
) Year 1-2 Years 2.3 years years
(i) MSME 5.19 - - - 319
{ii) Others 138.10 0.81 1.76 0.65 141.32
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 143.29 0.81 1.76 0.65 146.51
Unbilled aimount is Rs §0.25 million.
Debt securitics (Tn hackin)
(At amertised cost)
Non-converlible redeemable debentures (Sccured)
Privately Placed Non-convertible debentures 1.768.91 419421
Publicly Placed Non-<comveniible debentures 6,229.88 3.741.71
7.008.79 7.935.92

Note: For disclosure relating to repayinent and ether terms. refer note 50
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Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
20 Borrowings other than debt securities {In India)
(At amortised cost)
Term foans (secured)
- From Banks 9,049.91 11,897.48
- From Mational Housing Bank 917.05 1,324.40
- 9,966.96 13,221.88
Note: For disclosure relating to repayment and other terms, refer note 49
Bank overdraft (secured) - 61.44
[Secured by charge on receivables from financing business)
Bank overdraft is in nature of Committed Cash Credit lines repayable on
demand. (Interest mate range, March-23: 8.50% - 10.50%, March-22: 8.50% -
10.25%)
Working capital demiand loan (WCDL) - 1,200.00
[Secured by charge on receivables from financing business)
WCDL is in nature of short term loan. (Interest rate range, March-23: §% -
9.70%, March-22; 7.75% - 9.70%)
Loan from related parties (Unsecured) - 241
{Interest rate payable Nil (previous year 11.46% - 14.30%)
9,966.96 14.485.73

Notes:-
(i) Company has not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Tnstitution or other lender.

(ii} All the quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions arc in
agreement with the books of accounts.

21 Subordinated labilities (In India)
(At amortised cost)

Non-convertible subordinated debentures {Unsecured) 508.63 508.63
508.63 508.63

Nole: For disclosure relating to repayment and other lerms. refer note 51

22 Other financial liabilitics
Securitisation liability (including loan assigned under PCG” scheme) 10,764.29 7.769.69
Investor payable on account of assigned loans 52.83 342.99
Other payables 174,03 139.75
Book overdraft - 44.18
Payable to cmployces 58.62 93.55
Lease liabilitics (Refer note 44) 133.10 139.32

11,182,387 8.549.48

* Pantiat Credit Guarantee Scheme
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23 Current tax liabilities (net)

Provision lor taxation
(nct of advance tax Rs. 851.04 million, previous year Rs. 619.93 million)

24 Provisions

Provision for employee benefits (Refer note 40)
Gratuity
Compensated leave absences

Provision for expenses

25 Other non-financial liabilities
Revenue received in advance

Payable to others
Statutory dues payable

As at
Mareh 31, 2023

Asat
Mareh 31, 2022

13.90 5.68
13.90 5.68
3395 3519

4.21 8.57

5.69 0.22
43.85 43.98

1.06 0.66
26.71 17.63
26.04 24.22
53.81 42,33
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As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
26 Equity share capital
Authorised :
7.50,00,000 (Previous year: 7,50,00,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each ‘ 750.00 750.00
750.00 750.00
Issued, Subscribed znd Paid up:
6,93,50,000 {Previous year: 6,93,50,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10, fully paid-up 693.50 693.50
faj Maovement i share capital :
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
No of shares Amount No of shares Amount
QOutstanding at the beginning of the year 6,93,50,000 693.50 6,93,50,000 693,50
Sharcs issued during the ycar - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 6,93,50,000 §93.50 6.93.50.000 693.50

(] Terms/rights attached to equity shares @

The Company has only onc class of cquity shares having a par value of Rs. 10, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote. In the event of
liquidation of the Company. the holders of equity shares will be cntitled to reccive remaining assets of the Company. after distribution of all
preferential omounts.

() Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
No of shares %  Noofshares %
Ultimate Holding / Holding company
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (EFSL). the ultimate holding company* 34,609,775 5.00% 34,69.773 5.00%
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited, the holding company 3,83.00,000 55.23% 3.83.00.000 55.23%
Fellow subsidiarics
Edel Finance Company Limited 2,75,80,225 30.77% 2,75.80,225 19.77%

6,93.50.000 100.00% 6.93.50.000 100.00%

*Including six equity shares held by nominees of EFSL.
fd)  Therc are no shares reserved for issuc under optiens and contracts / commitments for the sale of shares/ disinvestinent.

(7] Shares lield by promoters at the end of the financial year March 31, 2023
As at March 31, 2023

o, v

. No. ol % of total /nr:_lunge

Premoter Name during the
Shares shares
year

Lltimate Holding / Holding company
Edelweiss Financial Scrviees Limited, the ultimate holding company* 34.69.775 5.00°. No change
Edelweiss Rural & Comporate Services Limited, the holding company 3.83.00.000 33.23° No change
Fellow subsidiaries
Edel Finance Company Limited 27580225 39.77"0  No change
Tata) 6.93.50.000 100,00%

*Including six equity shares held by nominees of EFSL.

Shares held by promoters at the end of the financial year March 31, 2022
As at March 31, 2022

%change
Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total shares  during the
year
Lltimate Holding / Holding company
Edclweiss Financial Services Limited. the ultimate holding company 34.69.775 5.00°0 -253.35%
Edelweiss Rural & Comorate Services Limited, the holding company 3.83.00.000 35.25%0 No change
Fellow subsidiaries
Ede] Finance Company Limited 2.75.80.225 30.77°¢ 25.35%
Total 6,93.50.000 100.00%

(i1 No bonus shares have been issucd b the Company during five years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date.
[149] No shares have been bought back by the Company during the five ycars immediately preceding the current year.
th)  There are no securitics tiat are convertible into Equity Shares.
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27

271
(a)

(b)

(c}

(d}

(e)

Other Equity As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Securities Premiuin 4,075,18 4,075.18
Statutory Reserve 607.55 575.42
Debenture Redemption Reserve 256,25 256.25
Deemed capitzl contribution - Equity 3346 33.46
Retained Eamings 2,278.74 2,142.51
7,251.18 7,082.82

Note: For movement in Other Equity, refer 'Statement of changes in Equity'

Nature and purpose of Reserves

Securities Premium
Securities premium is uscd 1o record the premium on issue of shares. Balance in Securities premium can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of
bonus shares in aecordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Reserve under section 29C of the Nationa! Housing Bank Act, 1987
Reserve ereated under section 29C of National Housing Bank Act, 1987 a sum not less than twenty per cent of ils net profit every year as disclosed in the profit and
loss account and before any dividend is declared.

Debenture Redemption Reserve

The Companies Act 2013 requires companies that issue debenlures to create a debenture redemption reserve from annual profits until such debentures are
redeemed. Company being Housing Finance Company {HFC) has to maintain Debenture Redemption reserve upto 25% of the value of debentures issued through
public issue. The amounts eredited to the debenture redemption reserve may not be utilised except to redeein debentures. On redeinption of debentures, the amount
may be transferred [rom debenture redemption rescrve to retained eamings. However, as per the amendment in the Companies Aet 2013, debenture redemption
reserve is not required for debentures issued by Non-Banking Finance Companies {including HFC) regulated by Reserve Bank of India for both public as well as
privately placed debentures.

Deemed capital contribution « Equity
This reserve relates to Share oplions granted to eligible employces of the Company by the parent company under its employee share option plan.

Retained Earnings
Retained camings comprises of the Company’s undistributed eamings afler taxes.
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28 Interest Income (at amortised cost)

Interest on Loans

Interest income from securities held for trading/Investment
Interest on term deposits with bank

Other interest income

Interest income -Pass throgh Certificates

Income on direct assignment

29 Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income

3¢ Net gain on fair value changes
(a} On trading portfolio
Gain on buy back of debt securities {(amortised cost)
Profit on sale of mutual fund units (FVTPL}
Profit on sale of equity shares (FVTPL)
Profit/{Loss) on sale of debt instruments (FVTPL)
{b} Investments
Fair Value Gain / (Loss) on Mutual Fund (FVTPL)
Fair Value Gain / (Loss) on Sccurity Receipts (FVTPL}
Others
Fair Value Gain / (Loss) on Loans (FVTPL)

31 Qther income
Other non operating income

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
3,868.19 4,030.38
0.04 13.21
95.30 108.24
28.75 25.97
57.53 -
113.30 275.33
4,163.11 4,453.13
- 198.69 580.70
198.69 580.70
- 6.30
59.60 19.14
- 49.66
¢.10 (8.54)
(0.09) -
(10.52) 19.77
(¢.39) -
438.70 86.33
32.23 18.94
32.23 18.94
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For the year ended For the year ended
) Marceh 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
32 Finance costs (at amortised cost)
Interest.on borrowings 1,111.92 1,679.51
Interest on Securitisation liabilities (Including loan assigned under PCG scheme 932.13 436.88
Interest on debt securities 833.72 1,065.51
Interest on subordinated liabilities 56.25 56.27
Other interest expense (including bank charges) 12.43 24.72
Interest on lease liabilities 12,32 12.79
2,958.77 3.275.68
33  Impairment on financial instruments .
Loss on safe of loan assets sold to assets reconstruction company 74.64 347.14
Bad debts and advances written off 30.79 87.93
Diminution in value of invesiments - -
Provision for expected credit loss (at amortised cost) (61.81) (8.68)
(including on loan commitments) .
43.62 426.39
34 Employee benefit expenses
Salaries and wages 573.47 602.17
Contribution to provident and other funds 31.74 26.78
Gratuity Expense {refer note 40) 9.23 7.38
ESOP and SAR (Refer note below) 3.55 440
Staff welfare expenses 32.30 22.38
650.29 663.11

Note:

Edelweiss Finaneial Services Limited (“*EFSL™} the ultimate holding Company has granted an Employee stock option plan
{ESOP)" Stock Appreciation Rights (SAR) option to acquire equity shares of EfSL that would vest in a graded manner to
Company’s employees. Based on group policy / arrangement. EFSL has charged the fair value of such stock options Tighs,
Company has accepted such eross charge and recognised the same under the employee cost.
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35

35.2

a}

b)

)

d)

)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Other expenses
Advertisement and business promotion - 241 0.14
Commission and brokerage 1.28 0.54
Communication 5.76 39
Dircctors' sitting fecs 1.43 082
Legal and professional fees 136.51 110.28
Printing and stationery 3.18 3.88
loan origination costs amortised 70.00 [12.69
Rent, rates and taxes 117.33 99.75
Repairs and maintenance 6,12 593
Electricity charges 9.52 7.00
Computer expenses 50.27 2845
Corporate social responsibility (refer note 35.2) 1.72 7.60
Rating support {ees 8.29 7.70
Office expenses 28.78 46.48
Postage and courier 1.8% 3.61
Goods and Service tax expenses 47.35 51.52
Stamp duty 19.33 11.60
Auditors' remuneration (refer note 35.1) 3.84 6.93
Travelling and conveyance 30.60 17.55
Misceilancous expenses 2.34 5.56
547,65 531.94
Auditors' remuneration:
As an Auditor
Statutory Audit 1.70 2.00
Limited Review 1.20 2.60
Cenification 0.89 2.29
Towards reimbursement of expenses 0.05 0.04
3.84 6.93
Details of CSR Expenditure:
As per the provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act 2013,
Amount required to be spent by the Company 1.72 7.60
Amount of expenditure incurred
{i) Construction/ Acquisition of any assets - -
(i} on purpose other than {i) above 1.72 7.60
shonfall at the end of the year
(i) Construction/ Acquisition of any assets - -
{i1) on purpose other than {i) above - -
Total of previous years shortfall, - -
Reason for shorifall, Not Applicable Not Applicable

Details of related pany transactions (Refer note 43 }

Name of Related Party

Relationship

Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by
entering into a contractual oblizgation

Nature of CSR activitics
For the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022

EdelGive Foundation
Fellow Subsidiary

Education Warking to enhance child learning through wark with sysiem and community and suppon to the development of

contextual literature for children
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36

Income tax

36.1 The components of income tax expense:

36.2

Current tax

Short / (Excess) provision fot earlier years
Deferred tax relating of items between book and tax profits
Total tax charge

Current tax
Deferred tax

Reconciliation of total tax charge

Accounting profit belore tax as per [inancial statements
Tax rate (in percentage)
Income tax expense calculated based on this tax rate
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years
Effect of income not subject to tax:
Income on closure/modification of leases
Adjustment on account ol Valuation of Securities (ICDS)
Deduction u s 35D of Income tax Act, 1961
Contribution towards Corporate Social Responsibility
ESQP and SAR cost reimbursement
Effect of non-deductible expenses:

Others
Impact of tax rate changes (between two accounting periods)
Tax charge for the year recorded in P&L

Effective tax rate

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

71.89 12.89
5.70 (11.74)
(30.15) 62.60
47.44 63.75
77.59 115
(30.15) 62.60
208.07 201.82
25.17% 25.17%
52.37 50.79
5.70 (1174
9.42 (1.11)
. 0.79
(0.08) (0.08)
0.43 1.91
0.89 0.75
(21.29) 22.44
47.44 63.75
22.80% 31.59%
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36 Income tax
36.3 Movement of Deferred Tax assets / (liabilitics)

For the Year Ended March 31, 2023

Deferred tax Deferred tax
" . Total
asset / In profit In OCI Directly in movemen asset /
(liability) or loss equity ¢ (liability)
(Opening) {Closing)
Deferred taxes in relation to:
Deferred Tax Assets
Loans
Provision for Expected credit loss 122,77 {14.78) - - (14.78) 107.99
Effective interest rate on financial assels 6.63 0.26 - - 0.26 6.91
Emplovee benefit oblizations
Provision for compensated absences 2.16 (1.10 - - (1.10) 1.06
Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 5.86 0.48 (0.80) - (0.32) 8.54
Propertv, plant and equipment and intangibles
Difference betwecn book and tax WDV (including intangibles) 11.48 {1.15) - - (1.15) 10.33
Loss on sale of stressed assets to ARC - 11.30 11.30 11.30
Lease liability 35.07 (1.57) - - (1.57) 33.50
Deferrcd Tax Liabilities
Investinents and other financial instruments
Unamortised excess interest spread on loan assigmment (113.39) 3553 - - 3553 (77.86)
Interest Receivable on Stage 3 (On transition to Ind AS) {1.35) 1.35 1.35 -
Bormrowings
Effective intcrest rate on financial Liabilitics (9.92) 2.56 - - 2.56 (7.36)
Right-of-use Asset (ROU) (28.14) 026 - - 0.26 (27.88)
Special Reserve w's 36 (I} (viii) (101.02) (5.64) - - (5.64) (106.66)
Gain / (Loss) on Fair value of Security Receipts {(Net) {4.98) 2.64 - - 2.64 (2.33)
Total {(71.81) 30.15 (0.80) - 29.35 (42.46)}
For the Year Ended Marcb 31, 2022
Delferred Tax Assels
Provision for expected credit loss 136.34 (14.07) - - (14.07) 12277
Effcctive interest rate on financial assels 6.12 0.53 - - 053 6.65
Employee benefit obligations
Provision for compensated absences 1.24 0.92 - - 092 2.16
Disallowances under section 438 ot the Income lax Acy, 1961 15.25 {9.36} [LLAFET] - 9.39) B.56
Property. plant and equipment and imaneibles
intangibles) ' . 11.26 0.22 - - 022 11.48
Lease liability 30.59 4.48 - - 4.48 35.07
Others 3240 (3240) - - {3240 -
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Investments and other financial instruments
Unamortised excess interest spread on loan assignment {107.87) (5.52) - - (5.52) (113.39)
Interest Receivable on Stage 3 (On transition to Ind AS) (1.87) 0.52 - - 0.52 (1.35)
Bomrowings
Effective interest rate on financial Liabilitics (13.52) 3.60 - - 360 (9.92)
Right-of-use Assct (ROU) (23.92) {4.22) - - (4.22) (28.14)
Gain / (Loss) on Fair value of Seeurity Receipts (Net) (4.98) - - (4.98) (4.98)

Special Reserve w's 36 (1) (viii) (9R.70) {2.32) - - (2.32) (101.02)
Total (9.18)  (62.60) (0.03) - (62.63) (71.81}
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37 Cash Flow Disclosure

Change in Liabilities arising from financing activities

. As at March 31 Changes in As at March 31
P * O : = * ?
articulars 2022 Cash Flows Fair value Others 2023
Debt Securities 7.935.92 118.70 - {55.83) 7.998.79
Borrowings other than Debt Securities 14,485.73 (4,452.45) - (66.32) 9,966.96
Subordinated Liabilities 508.63 - - - 508.63
Securitization liability (including loan 7,769.69 3,027.82 - (33.22) 10,764.29
assigned under PCG schetne)
30,699.97 {1,305.93) - (155.37) 29,238.67
. As at March 31, Changes in . As at March 31,
Particulars 2021 Cash Flows Fait value Others 2022
Debt Securities 11,676.73 (3,561.85) - (178.98) 7,935.92
Borrowings other than Debt Securities 22,628.38 (8,171.95) - 29.30 14,485.73
Subordinated Liabilities 508.61 - - 0.02 508.63
Securitization liability {including loan 5.266.66 2,489.28 - 13.75 7.769.69
assigned under PCG scheme)
40,080.40 {9,244.52) - (135.91) 30,699.97

*Other column includes the effect of accrued but not paid interest on borrowing, amortisation ol processing fees etc.
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38.

a9.

(a)

(b)

Earnings per Share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable 1o equity sharcholders of the Company by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Net Profit attributable to Equity holders of the Company - A 160.63 138.07

Weighted average Number of Shares
- Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 6,93,50,000 6,93,50,000
- Number of equity shares issued during the year - -

Total number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 6,93,50,000 6,93,50,000
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (based

on the date of issue of sharcs) - B 6,93,50,000 6,93,50,000
Nominal value of equity shares (in rupces) 10.00 10.00
Basic and diluted carnings per share (in rupees) (A/B) 2.32 1.99

The basic and diluted camings per share arc the same as there are no dilutive/ potential equity shares issued or outstanding as at the
year ¢nd.

Contingent Liability and Commitment:

Contingent Linbility
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

Taxation mattcrs Nil Nil
Litigation pending against the company Nil Nil
Corporate guarantee not acknowledged as debt Nil 950.00

The Company™s pending litigations mainly cotnprise of elaims against the Company pertaining to proceedings pending with Income
Tax and other authorities. The Company has revicwed all its pending [itigations and proceedings and has adequately provided for
where provisions are required and disclosed as contingent liabilities where applicable, in the financial statements. The Company
belicves that the outcome of these proceedings will not have a materially adverse effect on the Company’s financial position and
results of operations.

Commitment: .

As at Mareh 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net 1.95 10,52
of advances)

Loan sancticned pending disbursements 1,399.92 871.91
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{a)

{b}

(i

(i)

{iii)

(iv)

Retirement and other employee benefits

Defined contribution plan - Provident funds

In accordance with Employees' Provident Fund and Miscellancous Provisions Act. 1932, cployces of the Company are entitled to reccive benefits under the
provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which, both the employee and the Company contribute monthly at 2 determined rate. These contributions are
made 1o a recopnized provident fund administered by Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. The employees contribute 12%s of their basic salary and the
Company contributes an equal amount.

The Company recognised Rs. 30.18 millions (March 31, 2022 : Rs 25.30 Millions) for provident fund in the Statement of profit and loss.

Defined benefit plan - Gratuity

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company provides (or gratuity, a defined benefit plan covering all employees. The plan provides a
lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement or termination of employment in accordance with the rules laid down in the Payment of Gratuity Act,
1972, The grawiry benefit is partially provided through funded plan and annual expense is charged to the statement of profit and loss on the basis of zctuarial

The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation (DBO) for pratuity are carried out as at March 31,
2023, The prescnt valuc of the defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost and past service cost. are measured using the Projected Unit

Based on the actuarial valuaticn obtained in this rcspect, the following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recagnised in the
Company’s linancial statements as at balance sheet date:

As at Asat
March 31. 2023 March 31, 2032

Present value of defined benefit obligations

(A) 33.95 35.20
Fair Value of plan asseis ¢B) - -

Present value of defined benefit obligations (A-

B) 33.95 35.20
Net deficit ‘ (asscis) are analysed as:

Liabilities 3395 35.20
Asscts - -

Movement in net defined benefit {(asset) liability:

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefit (asset) liability and its camponents:

Defined benefit obligation Fair value of plan assets Net defined benefit (asset) liability
March 31, 2023 March 31. 2022 March 31. 2023 March 31. 2022 March 31. 2023 March 31, 2022

Present value of defined benefit obligations

(opening} 35.20 3251 - - 35.20 3251

Current service cost 7.09 370 - - 7.09 5.70

Past service cost - - - -

Interest cost 2.14 1.68 - - 2.14 1.68
44.43 39.89 - - 44.43 39.59

Other comprehensive Income

Remensurcment Actuarial loss (gain) avising

from:

Experience B.36 (0.69) - - 0.36 (0.69)

Financial and demographic assumptions (3.52) 0.57 - - (3.52) 0.57

Expected retumn froin plan assets - - - - - -
(3.16) {0.12) - - {3.16) (0.12)

Others

Transfer In (Qut) L1 113 1.10 .15

Contributions by Employer - - - - - -

Benefits paid {8.1) [3.73} - - (841} {3.73)
(7.30) (+.38) - - (7.31}) 14.58)

Closing Balanee (i) + (i) + (iif) 33.95 35.20 - - 33.95 35.20

Represented by:
Net defined benefit asset
Net defined benefit liability
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Retirement and other employee benefits

Compenents of defined benefit p-l:m cost:

For the vear ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
() Recognised in Statement of profit or [oss
Current service cost 7.09 5.70
Interest cost 2.14 1.68
Expected retumn on plan assets - -
Past service cost - -
5.23 7.38
{ii) Recognised in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability/(asset) (3.16) (0.12)
Return on plan assets excluding net interest - -
(3.18) (0.12)
Total (i) + (ii) 6.07 1.26
Actuarial assumptions:
The following were the principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date:
Asat As at
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Discount Rate 7.10% 5.90%
Salary Growth Rate 7.00% 7.00%
Withdrawal‘Altrition Rate {based on categories) 31.00% 16.00%
Intercst Rate on Net DBO/ { Assct) 5.90% 5.00%
Mortality Rate TALM 2012-14 IALM 2012-14
(UIt.) {Ult.}
Expected weighted average remaining working lives ol employees 2 Years 4 Yeors
Sensitivity analysis:
As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31,2022
Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Salary Growth Rate {+/~ 1%) 0.87 (0.87) 1.84 (1.69)
Discount Rate {+- 1%} (0.86) 0.88 {1.6%) 1.88
Withdrawal Rate (+/- 1%} 0.00 (0.00% (0.1M 0.10
Morality {increase in expected lifetime by 1 year) Negligible Change 2
Morality {increase in expected lifctime by 3 year) Negligible Change 6

The sensitivity is performed on the DBQ at the respective valuation date by modifying one parameter whilst retaining other parameters constant. There are no
changes from the previous period to the methods and assumptions underlying the sensitivity analysis.

Assct liability compnrisons: Asat As at
March 31,
March 31, 2023 2022
Present vaiue of DBO 3395 35.20
Fair Value of Plan asscts - -
Net {Assets)'Liability 33.95 35.20

{c) Compensated absences s

The Company provides for accumulated compensated absences as at the balance sheet date using projected unit credit method based on actuarial valuation. The
leave encashment on separation is paid on basic salary.
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41. Maturity Analysis of assets and liabilities

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Particulars Within 12 After 12 Total Within 12 After 12 months Total
months months maonths
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,003.39 - 1,003.39 2.929.57 - 2,929.57
Bank balances other than cash and cash 1.943.79 4946 199325 2,052.17 2061  2,072.78
equivalents
Trade reccivables 39.89 - 39.89 56.78 - 56.78
Loans 6,479.63 23,790.80 30,27043 8,037.00 2292741 30,964.41
Investments 456,79 2,347.23 2,804.02 319.70 2,298.36 2,618.06
Other financial assets 401.33 807.16 1,208.49 255.36 31646 571.82
Nen-financial assets
Current tax assets (net) - 213.55 213.55 - 113.67 113.67
Invesiment property - 23.88 23.88 - - -
Property, plant and equipment - 122.14 122.14 - 128.32 128.32
Intangibie assets under development - 13.99 13.9% - 17.35 17.35
Other intangible assets - 48.81 48.81 - 5.11 5.11
QOther non- financial assets 120.54 - 120.54 88.72 - 88.72
Total Assets 10,445.36 27,417.02  37,862.38 13,739.30 25,827.29  39,566.59
Financial Liabilitics
Trade payables 106.43 - 106.43 146.5] - 146.51
Debt securities 351.26 7.647.53 7,998.79 2,679.85 5,256.07 7,935.92
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 5,131.22 4,835.74 9.966.96 7,540.06 6,945.67 14,485.73
Subordinated liabilities 8.63 500.00 508.63 8.63 500.00 508.63
Other financial liabilities 224457 8,938.30 11,132.87 2,262.506 6,286.92 8,549.48
Non-financial liabilities -
Current tax liabilities (net) 13.90 - 13.90 5.68 - 5.68
Provisions 43.85 - 43,85 43.98 - 43.98
Deferred tax liabilities (net) - 42.46 42.46 - 71.81 71.81
Other non-financial liabilities 53.81 - 53.81 42,53 - 4253
Total Liabilities 7,953.67 21,964,03  29,917.70 12,729.80 19,060.47 31,790.27

Net 2,491.69 5452.99  7,944.67 1.009.51 6,766.81 7.776.32
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42 Segment Information

The Company is operating under single business segmient i.¢. to provide loans for purchase or construction of residential houses, loan against properties and loans 10 real estate
developers. Accordingly. there is no separte reportable segment and lience no disclosure is made under Ind AS 108 - 'Operating Segment Reporting'. Further, segmentation based
on geography has not been presented as the Company operates only in India.

43 Related Party Disclosures

i.  List of related parties and relationship:

Mame of related parties by whom conirol is exercised :

Ultimate Holding Company
Holding Company

Fellow Subsidiaries
{with whom transactions have taken place)

Feltow Associates
(Cessed to be associates w.e.f March 30,
2023)

Independent Director

Key Management Personnel {with whom
transactions have taken place)

ii. Transactions with related partics :

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

ECap Sccurities & Investments Limited ¢ formerly known as ECap Eauities Limited w.e.f Mav 10, 2022}
Edelweiss Investment Adviser Limited

ECL Finance Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited

Edelweiss Assct Reconstruction Company Limited Trust

EARC Trust $C 401 !

EARC Trust 5C 418

EARC Trust SC 447

EARC Trust SC 451

EARC Trust SC 459

ECap Eauitics Limited {formerly known as Edel Land Limited w.e.f Becember 21, 2022)
Edclweiss Retail Finance Limited

Zuno General Insurance Limited {formerlv known as Edelweiss General InsuranceCompany Limited w.c.f December 27, 202
EdelGive Foundation

Edel Investments Limited

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited

Edelweiss Alleruative Assel Advisors Limited

Nuvama Wealth Management Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Securitics Limited w.¢ £ August 18, 2022)

Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss BrokingLimited w.c.f September 30, 2022}
Nwvama Clearing Services Limited (tormerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited w.¢.f October 17, 20221
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Finanee & Insestinents Limited w.c.f September 19, 2022)

Mr. Sunil Phatarphelar tw.c.f. Apr 13, 2020}
Mr. Biswamoehan Mahapaira
Mr. Gautam Chatterjee

Mr. Decpak Mittal

Mr. Phanindminath Kakarla (Resigned w.e £ Nov 1, 2027
Mr. Shilpa Gattani (Restgned w.e £ Nov |, 2022)

M. Shama Asnani fw.e [ January 23, 2023)

Mr. Rajat Avasthi iMD & CEO)

Mir. Tushar Kotecha iChicf Finance Officer)

Mr. Girish Manik (Company Secretary}

Nature of Transaction

For the year For the yecar
Related Party Name cnded eoded
March 31,2023 March 31,2022

Capital Aceaunt Transactions:
Short term loans taken from

Short term loans repaid 1o

Shon terns louns given o

Sum of transactions during the perivd
ECap Eyuitics Limited - 500.00
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 250.00
Stent of transuctions during the period
ECap Equities Limited - 500.00
Edelweiss Retail Finanee Limited - 250.00
Sum of transactions during the period
ECap Equities Limited - 50n.00
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 250.00

Sienr of transactions during the period

ECap Couities Limited 3,600.00 -
ECL Finunce Limited 4,040.00 7.930.00
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 6.500.00
Edclweiss Rumal & Corporate Services Limited 6,200.00 4,400.00
ECap Securities And Investments Limited 1,800.00 -
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Short term loans repaid by Sum of transactions during the period
ECap Equitics Limited 3.000,00 -
ECL Firance Limited 4,040.00 8.950.00
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 6.500.00
Edelweiss Rurl & Corporate Services Limited 6,200.00 41.100.00
ECap Securities And [nvestments Limited 1,800.00 -
Loan partfolio purchase under direct ECL Finance Limired 1,998.46 §.005.78
assignment . Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 282.82
Loan sold to ARC trust Edclweiss Assct Reconstruction Company Limited - 1,925.70
Loan sold under Securitisation Edclweiss General Insurance Company Limited - 100.33
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited - 997.36
Ivestment in Security Reeeipt issued by at EARC Trust SC 417 - 365.93
book Value
EARC Trust SC 418 - 37319
EARC Truse SC 447 - 566.27
EARC Trust SC 451 - 29444
EARC Trust 5C 439 - 137.10
Sale of Sceurity Receipts Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited Trust 319.73 -
Edebweiss Retail Finance Limited - 375.65
Purchase of bonds rom ECL Finance Limnited - 150.72
Edzlweiss Retail Finance Limited - .20
Redemption of bonds held in Edchweiss Rural & Carporte Services Limited - 94.78

Current Account Teansietions:

Interest Expenses on loan from ECap Equities Limited - 0.6]
Edelweiss Retail Finanee Limited - 2.08

Interest Income on [ean 1o ECL Finanee Limited 44.19 71.62
ECap Exities Limited 80.75 -
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 19.32
Edclweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 121,70 93.36
ECap Securities And Investnents Limited 23,64 -

Interest Income on sccurity deposit to

Edelweiss Rural & Comorate Services Limited - 11.74
ECap Equities Limited - 2.39
Interest Expenses on Non com ertible ECL Finance Limited 0,49 8.68
Pebentures
Nuvama Wealth Finanee Limited 0.16 0.02
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 0351 0.81
Edclweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 501 2.58
Zunw General Insurance Limited 82 .
ECap Equitics Limited 0.49 -

Interest Income on non convenible debentures  Edelweiss Rural & Comporate Services Limited “ 13.21
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Cost reimbursemient paid (net}

Edelweiss Financial Senvices Limited 1.17 1.42
Edclweiss Rural & Corporate Scrvices Limited 0.02 0.99
ECL Finance Limited 304 1.61
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited - 0.00
ECap Equities Limited 1.52 0.06
Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited - 003
Edelbweiss Retail Finanee Limited 049 0.38
Cost reimbursement received (rom (net) Nuvama Clearitig Services Limited 0.00 -
Cost reimbursement of technology cost Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.68 -
Edelweiss Rural & Comorare Sérvices Limited 50.87 47.98
ECL Finance Limired 6,58 4.96
Reimbursement of ESOP cost Edelweiss Financial Senvices Limited 3.55 440
Corporate Guarantee fee paid ECap Equitics Limited 003 0.03
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 0.03 0.02
Risk and reward sharing fee expense Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 1.94
Reimbursemient of ARC managemeit fee from Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 1139 80.03
Service fee received from Edelweiss Retail Finance Litnited 0.07 0.26
ECL Finance Limited 0.3% ol
Service charges paid Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 0.81 1.50
ECL Tinance Limited 1.08 1.44
Shared Premiscs Cost paid {net} ECL Finance Limited 2248 27.50
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited .38 8.66
Nuvama Wealth and [nvestment Limited . 0.07
ECuap Equities Lirited 16.61 1.80
Shared Premises Cost recived (net) Nuvama Clearing Servives Limited 010 -
Zuno General Insurance Limited - 0.26
Edelweiss General Insurance Company Limited - 0.26
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 0.0
Edelweiss Rural & Comorawe Services Limited - 0.15
Corporate Guamntee fee received from Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 0.00 0.01
Rating support fecs paid to Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Linited - 013
Professional fees paid 1o ECL Finance Limited - 0.35
Management Fees paid 1o Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited 19.40 76.72
Enrerprise service charge paid to Edclweiss Ruml & Corpotate Services Limited 0.69 0.63
ECL Finance Limited - 20012
Dircclor Sitting fees Mr.Sunil Phatarpltker
Mr.Biswamnohan Mahapatm 143 082
Mr Gautam Chaterjee
Remuneration to Mr. Tushar Kotecha -
Mr.Girish Manik 10.85 3%

Mr. Rajat Avasthi
A Manish Dhanuka
Ms. Riddhi Parekh
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Purchase of Property, plant and equipment

ECL Finance Limited - 043
Edelweiss [nvestment Advisors Limited - 0.00
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 0.4 " 0.33
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - 0.07
Sale of Property, plant and equipment Nuvama Wealth and Invesiment Limited - 0.00
Nuvama Clearing Services Limited - 0.00
Edelweiss Insurance Brokers Limited 0.00
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 0.01 0.00
Nuvama Wealth Management Limited - 0.00
Edelweiss Altemative Asset Advisers Limited 001 -
Edclweiss Investment Advisers Limited t.00 -
Expenscs Paid {Brokerage and Commission) Nuvama Wealth and Investment Limited 97.40 0.03
Edlebweiss Financial Services Limited 2.50 -
Edel Investments Limited 0.02 0.0t
Security Deposit Paid (Rental) ECap Equitics Limited 13.68 -
ECL Finanee Limited 14.60 -
Security Bleposit Refund {(Rental} Edéelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 0.04 -
Advisery fees carned from ECL Finance Limited 28.22 17.50
Edelweiss Retal Finance Limited 2.97 130
CSR expenses paid to EdelGive Foundation 1.72 7.60
Cerporate Guarantee lssued Edeliwveiss Rural & Corporate Serviees Limited 950,00 -
Amaant paid to broker for Cash seoment Nuvama Wealth Management Limited - 237.33
Edelweiss Investment Limited - 148,08
Amaunt received from broker for Cash segment  Nuvama Wealth Management Limited - 333.83
Edelweiss Investment Limited - 168.09
Margin Placed Nusama Wealth Management Limited - 30.00
Edelweiss Investment Linited - 113.00
Maorgin Withdrawal Nuvama Wealth Management Limited - $6.00
Edelweiss Investent Limited - 113.00
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Balances with related party

Non convertible debentures held by (Face value) Nuvama Weakth Finance Limited - 0.16
ECL Finonce Limited - 8.33
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 1.80 7.47
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Linited 55.80 25.80
Zuno General insurance Limited 10,00 -
ECap Equities Limited 17.83 -
Short ferm foan given to ECap Equities Limited 600.00 -
Intercst Payable on Short term borrowings to Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 011
Interest expense acerued on Shon term ECap Equities Limited - 0.54
borrowings .
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited - 1.87
Interest Income accrued on loan to ECL Finance Limited 5.11 7.38
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited - 9.26
ECap Equities Limited 8.39
ECap Securitics And [nvesiments Limited 1143
Interest accrued but not due on Non Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited - 0.0l
convenible debentures held by Edelweiss Retail Finance Lintited 0.13 0.52
ECL Finance Limited - 0.58
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Conypany Limited 2.00 1.81
Zuno General Insurance Limited 0.08 -
ECap Equitics Limited 1.56 -
Trade Payables to Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.04 4.88
ECL Finance Limited 4.57 21,09
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 0.25 6.22
Nuvanmia Wealth and Investment Limited - .11
Edeckwiiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 11.00 21.28
ECap Equities Limited 491 2.00
Other Payzble o Edelweiss Financial Services Limired 147 0.53
Trade Receivables from ECL Finance Limited 147 i3.26
Edelweiss Financizl Services Limited 9.65 2446
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 0.57 3.68
ECap Equities Limited .00 0.57
Zuno General Insurance Limited 0.00 -
Edelweiss Rural & Corperate Services Limited 0.00 0.72
Edebweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 0.00 0.00
Nuvama Clearing Services Limited - 0.02
Security Deposit Placed (Rental) ECap Equities Limited 13.68 -
Edelweiss Tokto Life [nsurance Company Limited 0.11 -
ECL Finance Limited 14.60 -
Other Receivable from ECL Finance Limited 0.69 0.93
Edelweiss Rewail Finanee Limited 041 0,08
Edebweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 0.00 014
Investment in heeunily Keceipts (00%s value)  Laelweiss Asset Reconstruction Conipany Limited Trust
issued by
EARC Trust SC 401 479.60 799.51
EARC Trust SC 418 209,92 24095
EARC Trust 5C 447 49507 553.31
EARC Trust 3C 45] 236.79 382.02
EARC Trust 5C 439 111.24 137.10
Non-fund Based
Cormporate Guarantee taken from Edelweiss Financial Serviees Limited H7.05 132440
Edeliveiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 1.353.24 1.612.82
ECap Equitics Litmited +412.64 280.22
Corporate Guarantee Given to Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Senvices Linited - 95000
Risk and Rewards sharing armangement Edebweiss Financial Services Limited 1.840.28 2.208.60

Notes:
1 Information relating (o renuneration paid to key managerial person mentioned abose excludes provision made for gratuity, lcave encashnyent. bonus and deferred bonus
which are provided for proup of employees on an overall basis. These are included on cash basis. The variable compensation included herein is an ¢ash basis.
3 The above list contain name of only those related panies with whom the Company has underiaken wransactions for the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,
ot
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44 Leases
44.1.  Sct out below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets recognised and the movements For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022

Balance as at April 1 111.83 95.09
Addition - 33.34 51.58
Lease pre-closure (Net) (7.7 (5.31)
Amortisation for the year {29,30) (29.50)
Balance as at Mareh 31 108.18 111.85

44,2, Sct out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilitics and the movements
Balance as at April ! 139,32 ~ 12154
Additions/ reversal (net) 3334 3158
Interest on lease liabilities 12.32 12.79
Lease pre-closure (Net) (14.4%) 9.71)
Repayment of lease obligation (37.43) (36.38)
Balance as at Mareh 31 133.10 139.32

44,3, Amounts recognised in profit or loss:
Amonization of right-of-usc assets 20.30 29.51
Interest expense on lease liabilities 12.32 12.79
Reversal of lease pre~closure {6.74) {140}
Total 34.88 37.90

44,4,  Total Cash outflow for leases:
Cash outflow of long term leases 3743 36.88
Cash owiflow of short term leases 1.93 0.35
Total 39.38 37.43

44.5.  Details regarding the contractual maturitics of lease labilities, on an undiscounted basis: As at March 31,2023 Asat March 31,2022
Less than | year 38.36 40.03
1-3 years 65.13 67.33
3-5 years 28.96 54.14
Maove than 5 years 2.63 3.72
Total 135.10 167.24

45 Cast shuring

Edelweiss Financial Services Limited. being the ultimate holding Company along with fellow subsidiaties incurs expenditure Tike, Group Mediclaim,
insuranee. rent. ¢lectricity charpes eic. which is for the common Lenetit of iseli and its certain subsidiarics, fellow subsidiarics including the Company.
This cost so expended is reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number of employecs, time spent by employees of other Companies, actual
identifications ete. On the same lines. employees” costs expended (if any} by the Company for the benefit of fellow subsidiaries is recovered by the
Company. Accordingly. and as identificd by the management. the expendiwre heads in note 34 and 35 include reimbursements paid and are net of
reimbursements received based on the management's best estimates are Rs. 105,73 million {previous year Rs. 94.83 million)
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46.
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Risk Management

Introduction and risk prefile

Risk is an inherent part of Company's business activities. When the Company extends a corporate or retail loan. buy or sell securities in
market, or offers other products or services, the Company takes on some degree of risk. The Company's overalt objective is to manage its

businesses, and the associated risks, in a manner that balances serving the interests of its customers and investors and protects the safety
and soundness of the Company.

The Company believes that effective risk management requires:

1) Acceptance of responsibility, including identification and escalation of risk issues, by all individuals within the Company;
2) Ownership of risk identification, assessment, data and management within each of the lines of business and Corporate; and
3) Firmwide structures for risk governance

The Company strives for continual improvement through cfforts to enhance controls, ongoing employee training and development and
other neasures.

Risk Management Structure

The Company have a well-defined risk management policy framework for risk identification, assessment and control to effectively
manage risks associated with the various business activities. The risk fanction is monitored primarily by the business risk group. The
Company has also established a Risk Comunittee that is responsible for managing the risk arising out of various business activities.

Company's risk management policy ensures that the margin requirements are conservative to be able to withstand market volatility and
scenarios of sharply declining prices. As a result, Company follows conservative lending norms. The Company centralises the risk
monitoring systems to monitor it's client's credit exposure which is in addition to the monitoring undertaken by the respective businesses.

The Company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management
framework. The board has cstablished the Risk Management Committee, which is responsible for developing and monitoring the
Company's risk management policies. The Commiittee holds regular mectings and report to board on its activitics.

The audit committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company”s risk management policies and procedures, and
reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company. The audit commiittee is assisted
in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and
procedures, the results of which are reported to the andit committee.

Risk mitigation and risk culture

The Company's business processes ensure complete independence of functions and a segregation of responsibilities. Credit appraisal &
credit control processes, centralised operations unit, independent audit unit for checking compliance with the preseribed policies and
approving loans at transaction level as well as our risk management proccsses and policies allow layers of multiple checks and
verifications. Company's key business processes are regularly monitored by the business and’or operation heads. Company's loan
approval and administration procedures, collection and enforcement procedures are designed to mininise delinquencies and maximise
recoveries,

At all levels of operations, specifically tailored risk reports are prepared and distributed in order (o ensure that all business divisions have
access Lo extensive, necessary and up—to—date information.

It is the Company’s policy that a Quarterly briefing is given to the Board of Directors and all other relevant stakeholder on the utilisation

~ e 0 T '

It is the Company’s policy ta ensure that a robust risk awareness is embedded in its organisational risk culture. Employees are expected
10 take ownership and be accountable for the risks the Company is exposed to. that they decide 1o 1ake on. The Company’s continuecus
training and development emphasises that cmployces are made aware of the Company’s risk appetite and they are supported in their roles
and responsibilities to monitor and keep their exposure 1o risk within iU's risk appetite limits. Compliance breaches and internal audit
findings are important clements of employees™ annual ratings and remuneration revicws,

o
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(d) Types of Risks

The Company's risks are gencerally categorized in the following risk types:

Risk Exposure Arising from Measurement Management of risk
Cash equivalents, trade receivables, Credit limi d ]
Credit Risk financial assets measured at amortised |Aging Analysis, Credit Ratings rect 1.m|ts and regutar
monitoring.
cost.
. Availability of surplus cash,
Liquidity Risk Borrawings and other liabilitics Rolling cash flow committed credit fines and
forecasts R s
borrowing facilities
Regular monitoring to keep the
Investments in Government Securities, . exposure at an acceptable level,
. . . Cash flow forecasting . . .
Market Risk Treasury Bills, Equity Shares, Futures Sensitivity analysis with option of taking Interest
& Options y Rate Swaps/Futures if deemed
necessary.
Absence of defined process, o
. - Regular monitoring to keep the
Miscommunication/lack of clear . .
. . . Losses from failed transactions  |losses at an acceptable level,
Operational & Process ownership, Incomplete/missing . .
. . N processing on account of process monitoring at regular
Risk documentation, 3rd party/service ; \
. gaps/absence of defined processes |intervals, internal and cxternal
provider errors, Absence of backup / .
audit
checkers
Impact analysis of the change in
Business risk Change in competition/political/or macro economic conditions and |Periodic review of change in
regulatory environments align the cxtant appetite with the |macro-cconomic environment
changed environment
Measurement of loss arising from
a single fraud instance and Regular monitoring of fraud
Fraud risk Employee/ customer/ 3rd party or cumulative fraud instance , any  |incidents and resolution plans,
raudrt vendor fraud incidents arising from employec  |periodic review of outsourcing
fraud , outsourcing vendors vendors
assessment
. W 3 i ioni
Measurement of any incident c:rkshnps cn:lzulers (m_e ntioning
N L . . Do’s and Dont's), reporting to the
Data lcakage, non availability of pertaining to tech service . A
. - . . A . senior management, periodic IT-
Technology risk systems, application security, IT infra |availability , cyber security, ors
. . vulnerability assessments/
compromise breach of confidential data or any . e
other nature development, Periodic BCP and
DR drills
Measurement of incidents
pertaining to delay in submitting
regulatory
returns/communication, filing of .
Regular monitoring through RAS,
. . . ROC forms and other : . . .
Regulatory risk Compliance and governance risk - . . review of internal policies and
submissions, filing of disclosures corporate governance principles
/ intimations with Stock P 5 princip
Exchanges, Regulatory penaltics
in monetary form imposed (if
any)
N . % Attrition rate, any incident cgular mlomtonng th.rc_)ugh RAS
. Organizational talent availability, . s review of internal policies, POSH
Peaople risk . pertaining to sexual harassment .
Ethics and culture of employees . policy, code of conduct and HR
and fraud or corruption
& L0, processes
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46.1.

()

(b

(e)

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arises principally from the Company's loans and trade receivables. The Company has a policy of dealing with creditworthy
counterpartics and obtains sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. In casc the loans
are to be restructured, similar credit assessment process is followed by the Company.

The Company”s exposure 1o credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of cach customer. However, management also
considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which
customers operate,

The Company manages and controls credit risk by sctiing limits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept for individual counterparties/Groups
(Single Borrowing Limit/Group Borrowing Limit) and for indusiry concentrations, and by monitoring exposures in relation to such limits.

Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on iis credit worthiness and historical dealings with the Company and market intelligence.
Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitared. The eredit quality review process aims to allow the Company o assess the potential loss
as a resuit of the risks to which it is exposed and take comective actions.

Impairment Assessment:
The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss. The expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a

provision matrix which takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information.

The expected credit loss is a product of exposure at default, prabability of default and loss given default. The Company has devised an internal
model to evaluate the probability of default and loss given default based on the parameters set out in Ind AS. Accordingly. the loans are classified
inte various stages as [ollows:

Internal rating grade Internal grading description Stages
Performing

High grade 0 dpd and | 1o 30 dpd* Stage I
Standard yrade 31 10 90 days dpd* Stage I
Credit Impaired

Individually impaired NPA** Stage Il

*Excluding non performing asset (NPA)
**Represent loan asscts elassified as NPA as per the extant RBI guidelines

Expected Credit Loss

Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that arc duc to an entity in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that
the cntity expeets to receive (1.¢., all cash shorifalls), discounted at the original EIR. Expected Credit Loss {ECL) computation is not driven by any
single methadology. however methodology and approach used nuust reflect the following:

- An unbiascd and probability weighted amount that evaluates a range of possible outcomies

- Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost and cffort at the reporting datc about past events, current
conditions and foreeasts of future cconomic conditions;

- Titne value of money
While the time value of money clement is currently being factored into ECL measurcment while discounting cash flows by the Effective Interest
Rate (EIR). the objeetive of developing a macroeconoric medel using cxogenous macrocconomic variables (MEVS) is to address the first two

requircnients, This has been achieved by using the model output to adjust the PD risk component in order to make it forward looking and
probability-weighted.

Signifieant inerease in credit risk (SICR)

Company considers a linancial instrument defaulted, classified as Stage 3 (credit-impaired) for ECL calculations. in all cases when the borower
becomes 90 days past due or classified as non performing asset (NPA) as per RBI guidelines. Classilication ol assets form stage ! 1o stage 2 has
been earried out based on SICR criterion. Accounts which are more than 30 days past due have been identified as accounts where signilficant
increase in credit risk bas been observed. These accounts have been classified as Stage 2 asscts. When such ¢vents occur. the Company carcfully
considers whelher the event should result in treating the customer as defaulted and therefore assessed as Stage 3 for ECL caleulations or whether
Stage 2 is appropriate.
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(d)

{c}

0

6]

Probability of Default

Probability of default {(PD) is an cstimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon. PD estimation process is donc based on historical
internal data available with the Company. While arriving at the PD, the Company also ensures that the factors that affects the macro economic
trends are considered 1o a reasonable extent, wherever necessary. Company calculates the 12 month PD by taking into account the past historical

trends of the Loans/portfolio and its credit performance. In case of assets where there is a significant increase in eredit risk / credit impaired assets,
lifetime PD has been applicd.

Loss Given Default (LGD)

The LGD represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of defaull, 1aking into account. among other aurtbutes, the mitigating effect of
collateral value at the time it is expeeted to be realised and the time value of money. The Loss Given Default (LGD) has been computed with
warkout methodology. Along with actual recoveries, value of the underlying collateral has been factored in to estimate future recoveries in LGD
computation. Workout LGD computation involves the actual recoveries as well as future recoveries (as a part of the workout process) on a
particular facility, as a percentage of balance outstanding at the time of Default/Restructuring. The assessment of workout LGD was then
performed. Principal outstanding cach loan was assessed, which went into the denominator of the LGD calculation. LGD computation has been
done for each scgment and sub-segment separately.

Exposure at Default (EATN

The amount which the borrower will owe to the portfolio at the lime of default is defincd as Exposure at Default {EAD), While the drawn credit line
reflcets the explicit exposure for the Company, there might be variable exposure that may increase the EAD. These exposures are of the nature
where the Company provides future commitments, in addition te the current credit. Therefore, the exposure will contain both on and off balance
sheet values. The value of exposure is given by the following formula:

EAD = Drawn Credit Line + Credit Conversion Factor * Undrawn Credit Line
Where,
Drawn Credit Line = Current outstanding amount
Credit Conversion Factor (CCF) = Expected future drawdown as a proportion of undrawn amount

Undrawn Credit Line = Difference between the total amount which the Company has committed and the drawn credit line While the drawn
exposure and limits for the customer are available, the modelling of CCF is required for computing the EAD

Forward looking adjustments

“4 measure of ECL is an unbiased probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible ouicomes and using reasonable
and supportablc information that is available without undue cost or effort at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of
future ceonomic conditions.”

To fulfil the above requirement Company has incorporated forward looking information into its measurement of ECL. The objective of developing a
macroecodomic model using exogenous macrocconomiic vatiables (MEVs) is to address the requirements of unbiased. probability weighted
outcomes while taking into account current conditions as well as future economic conditions. This will be achieved by using the model output to
adjust the PD sisk component in order 1o make it forward looking and probability-weighted.

Exogenous macroeconomic parameters were used as independent (X variables 1o predict the dependent (Y) variable. The Company formulates base
casc view of the future dircction of relevant economic variable as well as a representative range of other possible forccast scenario, This invalves
developing two or morc additional economic scenarios and considering the relative probabilities of each outcome.
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Data sourcing

The Company is expected to obtain reasonable and supporable information that is available without undue cost or effort. Keeping in mind the
above requirement macroeconomic information was aggregated from various research database like Economic Intelligence Unit (EiU), Bloomberg,
World Bank, RBI database etc. The EIU data has a database of around 150 macroeconomic variables as well as their forecasted values. Beyond
2022 macro-cconomic variables are forecasted by mean reverting the values to their long term average. External information includes economic data
and forecasts published by governmental bodies and monetary authorities in the country, supranational orpanisations such as the OECD and the
IMF, and selected private sector and academic forecasters.

Probability weighted scenario creationss:

To incorporate macracconomic impact into probability-weighted, cach scenarie has an associated probability. In order to ensurc consistency across
macroeconomic models, these probabilitics were calculated at an overall level for both Retail and Non-Retail portfolios, considering the impact of a
scenario across different portfolios may differ based on endogenous factors, the probability of a scenario unfolding is purely exogenous, and hence
should not vary.

The Company has identified and documented key drivers of eredit risk and credit losses for each porifolio of financial instruments and using an
analysis of histerical data, has estimated relationship between marco-ecenomic variables and credit risk and eredit losses.

Predicted relationship between the key indicators and default and loss rates on various portfolios of financial assess have been developed based on
analysing historical data over the past years.
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46.1.1. Risk concentration

The following table shows the risk concentration by industry for the components of the balance sheet. Additional disclosures for credit
quality and the maximum exposure for credit risk per categories based on the Company’s internal credit assessment system and year-
end stage classification are further discloscd in Note 9.

Industry analysis

As at March 31, 2023 me.lcml Retail - Housing Retail -.Non Construction Total
services Housing
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalent
and other bank balances 2,996.64 B T 2,996.64
Trade receivables 39,89 - - - 39.89
Loans 2,218.61 17,265.87 7,253.04 3,532.90 30,270.43
Investiments 2,304.02 - - - 2,804.02
Other financial assets 1,208.49 - - - 1,208.49
9,267.65 17,265.87 7,253.04 3,532.90 37,319.47
Loan Commitments - 1,253.44 146.48 - 1,399.92
Total 9,267.65 18,519.31 7,399.52 3,532.90 38,719.39
Financial . Retail - Nen .
il - Total
As at March 31, 2022 services Retail - Housing Housing Construction ota
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalent ) } ) 5.002.35
and other bank balances 3,002.35 e
Trade reccivables 56,78 - - - 56.78
Loans 1,505.90 18,157.87 9,724.74 1,575.68 30,964.19
Investments 2,618.06 - - - 2,618.06
Other financial assets 571.82 - - - 571.82
9,754.91 18,157.87 9,724.74 1,575.68 39,213.20
Loan Commitments - §71.90 0.01 - 871.91
Totai 9,754.91 19,029.77 9.724.75 1.575.68 40.085.11
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46.1.2. Collateral held and other eredit enhancements

Maximum exposure to credit risk (carrying

Principal type of collateral

amount before ECL)

Asat
March 31, 2022

29,703.92 Property; book receivables
1,728.16 Property; book receivables
and liquid securities

31,432.08

871.90  Property; book receivables

871.90 .

32,303.98

()
type of collateral:
As at
March 31, 2023
Financial assets
Loans {at amortised cost):
Retail Loans 27,124.27
Wholesale Loans 2,943.23
Total (A) 30,067.50
Loan commitments 1,399.92
Total (B) 1,399.92
Total (A +B) 31,467.42
(b)

As at March 31, 2023

Maximum exposure to

Financial assets that are stage 3 and related collateral held in order to mitigate potential losses are given below:

Assaciated ECL Carrying amount

The tables on the following pages show the maximum exposure to credit risk by ¢lass of financial asset along with details of principal

Fair value of

credit risk (carrying collateral
amount before ECL)
Financial assets
Loans 587.53 138.08 449.45 755.00
Total (A) 587.53 138.08 449.45 755.00
Loan commitments (Retail) 3.11 0.54 2.57 4.00
Total (B) 3.11 0.54 2.57 4.00
Total (A + B) 590.64 138.62 45202 759.00
As at March 31. 2022
Financial assets
Loans 627.29 166.10 461.19 1.041.20
Total (A) 627.29 166.10 461.19 1,041.20
Loan eommitments 3.94 1.68 2.26 6.53
Total (B) 3.94 1.68 2.26 6.53
Total (A + B) 631.23 167.78 463.45 1,047.73
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46.1.3. Overview of modified and forborne loans

The table betow includes assets that were modified and, thercfore. treated as forborne during the year, with the related
modification gain / (loss)} suffered by the Company.

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Amortised costs of financial assets modified during the - 1,279.54

year

Net modification gain / (loss} - 67.05

46.1.4, Transfer of financial assets

(n) Transferred financial assets that are not derecognised in their entirety
The following tables provide a summary of financial assets that have been transferred in such a way that part or all of the
transferred financial assets do not qualify for derecognition, together with the associated liabilities.

As at As at
March 31, 2023 March 31,2022
Sccuritisations
Carrying amount of transferred asscts 11,144.33 7.862.64
theld as Collateral)
Carrying amount of associated liabilities 10,832.69 7.804.87
Fair value of assets 11,406.76 8.481.31
Fair value of associated liabilitics 10,832.69 7,804.87

Net position at FV 574.07 676.44
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46.2, Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will encounter difficolly in imeeling nbligations assaciated with financial liabilities that are seitled by delivering cash or another financial asset, Liquicdity risk arises because of the possibility that the
Company might be wnable lo meet its payment obligations when they fall due as a result of mismatches in the timing of the cash flows under both normal and stress citcumsiances.

The company has linancing armngement from banks/ financial institutions in formn of committed eredit lines.

46.2.1. Analysls of non-tlevivative finaneial assets and liabilities by remaining contractual maturities

1S days ko 1 T month to2 2 manths te 3 I manths tn 6 G months to |
M2 J U v g
As at hareh 31, 2023 On demand 1 1o 14 days anth months menths months vear 1 year to 3 years 3 yearsto 5 ycars  Over 5 years Tatal
A. Finanetal Assets
Cast and cash equivatent and oilier bank balances Y58.07 136 109,90 TR4.80 716 12.16 1,007.61 49.40 - - 2.900.64
Securities held for trading - - - - - - - - - . .
Trade receivables - - - - 39.89 - - - - . 19,89
Loans - 5101 172.59 0d3.68 140176 1,768.47 3.704.73 13,573.80 4,506.62 18.681.77 44,973.73
Investmenis - - 14.98 14.58 8022 115.56 23244 GO1.0R 109,52 1,636.64 2 R04.02
her financinl asscls - - 175.17 305.65 - 19.00 1.51 - 52.46 154.70 1,208.49
Total undiscounted inancial assets 958,07 51437 7400 L,648.77 160203 1,915.19 4,040,209 14,224.34 4.668.60 21,073.11 52,0277
B. Financial Linlilitles
Trade payables - . - 106.43 - - - - - - 106.43
ety securities - 10,74 106.63 16.17 2209 387.00 133.20 279532 5,485.86 1.973.49 10,965.10
Borrowings (other than debt seeurities) - 17.28 7816 $4,47 1,833.00 1,310.84 2.536.14 4.032.81 1.506.18 27.60 1142308
Subordinated financtal liabilitics - - - - - - 50.25 ¢12.50 - - HOR.75
Other financind liabilitics - 71.56 P18.95 24370 320.80 170,45 1.018.77 319872 531.79 5,207.79 11.182.87
Total unitiscounted financial labilities - 99.88 303.74 17681 217649 2,168.29 374496 10,639.35 7,523.83 7,208.88 34.342.23
AL — i =3 L Ly iy
Net Muancial assets / (liabilities) 458,07 A14.49 174,26 1,171.97 (57446) {253.10) 119533 3,584.99 (2,855.23) 13,864.23 17.640.55
Note - The company has finaneing arangement [Fom banks/ finaneial instiutions in frm of eammtted eredit lines. Undrrwn comeitted credit lines as at Mareh 31, 2023 is Rs, 500 million.
£6.2.2. The table below shows the expeeted maturity of the Compiny®s losa commitmenls
Undmwn loai conunintiehils . 752,01 bY.60 6013 10101 50.00 105.33 2:48.20 038 - 1.399.92

Tatal - 75261 (9.60 .13 101.61 56,06 105.33 248.20 0.38 - 1.399.92
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46.2.2.

I5days e 1

| mwnth to 2

Ymonths to 3

G monihs to 1

A 5 3 4 s ¢ 3 s 3 years raTs

Asat plarch 31, 2022 Ondemand 1 1o 14 doys mouth manths - wmonths to 6 months year [ yeartod years 3 ycarsto 5 years  Over 5 years Total

A, Finuncial Assets

Cash and cash equivalent and other bank balances 2.026,13 1.112.07 45,22 R58.22 5.15 - 934,95 20.61 - - 5,002,35
Trade receivables - - - 50,78 - - - - - - 50.78
Loans - 413,18 187,44 O69.401 S84.01 2004.34 6,149.35 13.271.67 5,022.34 21,972.32 50,578.66
lewwestmetus at G value through profit or loss . . - - - - - - - - -
Investents - - 3T - - - - -00.00 40,00 1.498.36 2,618.006
Other financial assels - - 252.89 1.04 - - .43 - 2148 204,98 571.82
Total undiscounted lnancial assels 2020.13 1,525.25 ®03.25 1,585.05 389,16 2,004.34 7.085.73 13.692.28 5.443.82 23,770.60 58.827.67
B. Financial Liabilitics

Trade payabiles - - - 140.51 - - - - - - B6.51
(her payzbles - - - - - - - - - - -
[Yebt securitics - 202 37.15 1.603.25 £83.52 394.06 5876 1,045.12 4,779.58 1,808.82 10,612.28
Bormwings (other than debt securities} - - £3.90 8%.76 320533 1,591.31 3492.14 6.993.%4 142 186.41 16,018.41
Deposits - - - - - - - - - - -
Sobardinated linancial liabilities - . - - - - 56.15 112.50 612.50 - 781,25
Other financial liabilities - hl 1D 641006 31223 179.04 35540 802.09 2.422.94 439.20 342472 854948
‘Fatal undisceunted financial liabilitics - 24.11 g14.11 2,050.75 4,267.94 2,340.77 +4.409.8+4 10,574.40 6,200.06 5,419.95 36,107.93
Net financial assets / (liabilities) 202613 1.301.14 {%.40) (465.71) (3.378.78) £336.43) 2.675.89 3,L12.88 762.24) 18,350.71 22.719.74
‘Tle talide below shows the expected muturity of the Company™s loan commitments

Undrnwn luan cemgiments - all1.30 43.35 41.19 73.28 4.9 65.60 12.27 - - 871.91
Total - 6ll.30 43.35 41.19 63.28 34,92 03,60 12.27 - - 7191
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46.2. Liquidity Risk

46.2.3. Financial assets available to support future funding

Following table sets out the availability of Company's financial assets to support funding

As at March 31, 2023

Cash and cash equivalent including

bank balance

Securities held for trading
Trade receivables

Loans

Investments

Property, Plant and Equipment
Other financial assels

Tatal asscts

As at March 31, 2022

Cash and ¢ash equivalent including

bank balance

Securities held for trading
Trade receivables

Loans

Investments

Property, Plant and Equipment
QOther financial assets

Total assets

Encumbered Unencumbered Total carrying

Pledge as Contractually/ legally Available as others * amount

collateral restricted assets 1 collateral
1,763.43 1,233.21 - 2,996,604
39.89 - - 39.89
18,242.83 9,276.51 2,751.09 30,270.43
502.37 12747 2,174.18 2,804.02
1.21 - - 1.21
247.90 754.71 205.38 1,208.49
20,797.63 11,391.90 5,131.15 37,320.68
Encumbercd Unencumbered Total carrying
Pledge as Contractually/ legally Available as others 2 amount
collateral restricted assets ' collateral

2,920.10 2.073.25 - 5.002.35
56.78 - - 56.78
22.361.06 7.366.54 1,236.81 30.964.41
- - 2,618.06 2.618.06
1.21 - - 1.21
276.84 29498 - 571.82
25,624.99 9,734,77 3.854.87 39.214.63

1 Represents assets which are not pledged and the Company believes it is restricted from using ta seeure funding for legal or other reasons

2 Represents assets which are not restricted for use as collateral, but that the Company would no! consider readily available ta secure
funding in the normal course of business
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46.3. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk associated with the cffect of changes in market factors such as interest rates, equity prices, credit spreads or implied
volatilitics, on the value of asscts and liabilities held resulting in loss of future camings, The objective of the Company's market risk

management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters. The Company separates its exposure to market
risks between trading and non-trading portfolios.

Exposure to market risk — Non trading pertfolios

Intcrest rate risk - The principal risk to which non-trading portfolios are exposed is the risk of loss from fluctuations in the future cash flows
or fair values of financial instruments beeausc of a change in market interest rates. Interest rate risk is managed principally through
monitoring interest rate gaps and by having pre-approved limits for repricing bands.

ALCO is the monitoring body for compliance with these limits. ALCO reviews the intcrest rate gap statement and the mix of floating and
fixed rate assets and Habilitics. Balance Sheet Management Unit is in-charge for day to day management of interest rate risk.

46.3.1 Market risk exposure

The fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate duc to changes in market variables such as interest rates. The
Company classifies its exposures to market risk into non—trading portfolios.

Particulars

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalent and

other bank balances

Securitics held for trading

Loans

Investments

Trade receivables
Other financial assets

Total

Financial Liabilities

Debt securities

Borrowings (other than Debt

Sccuritics)
Subordinated liabilitics
Tradc payables

Other liabilities

Total

As at March 31, 2023 Ag at March 31, 2022
Carrying  Traded risk Non-traded Carrying Traded risk  Non-traded

amount risk amount risk
2,996.64 - 2,996.64 5,002.35 - 5,002.35
30,270.43 - 30,270.43 30,964.41 - 30,964.41
2,804.02 - 2,304.02 2,618.06 - 2,618.06
39.89 - 39.89 56.78 - 56.78
1,208.49 - 1,208.49 571.82 - 571.82
37,319.47 - 37,319.47 39,213.42 - 39,213.42
7,998.79 - 7,998.79 7.935.92 - 7,935.92
9,966.96 - 9,966.96 14,485.73 - 14,485.73
508.63 - 508.63 508.63 - 508.63
106.43 - 106.43 146.51 - 146.51
11,182.87 - 11,182.87 8,549.48 - 8,549.48
29,763.68 - 29,763.68 31,626.27 - 31,626.27

Primary risk
sensitivity

Interest rate
Interest rate /
Price nisk

Interest rate
Interest rate

Interest rate
Interest rate

Interest rate

Interest rate
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46.3. Market Risk

40.3.2 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows of financial instruments.
The sensitivity of the statement of profit and loss is the effect of the assumed changes in interest rates on the profit or loss for a”
year, based on the floating rate non-trading financial assets and financial liabilities held as at year end.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates {all other variables beinyg
constant) of the Company’s statement of profit and loss and equity.

INR Loans
Increase/ Increase in prefit Decrease in profit Increase in Equity (Decrease) in
For the year ended (Decrease) in after tax after tax Equity
basis points
INR Loang
March 31, 2023 25/(25) 30.71 (30.71) 307 (30.71)
March 31, 2022 25/(25) 30.92 (30.92) 30.92 (30.92)

INR Borrowings

Mareh 31, 2023 25/(23) (33.19) 3315 (33.19 33.15
Mareh 31,2022 25/(25) (39.02) 39.02 (39.02) 39.02
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47.1. Fair Value measurement:
A. Valuation prineiples

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly tmnsaction in the principal (or most advantageous)
market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price), regardless of whether that price is directly observable or cstimated
using a valvation technique. In order 1o show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on a hiemrehy of valuation
techniques:

Level 1 - valuation technique using quoted market price: financial instruments with quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets that company
can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 — valuation technique using observable inputs: Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant, are derived from directly or
indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the instrument’s life.

Level 3 - valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to the
measurement as whole.

Refer note 3.11 for more details on fair value hierarchy
B. Valuation governance framework
The Company's fair value methodology and the govemnance over its models includes a numbet of controls and other procedures to ensure appropriate

safeguards are in place to ensure its quality and adequacy. All new product initiatives (including their valuation methodologies) are subject to approvals by
various functions of the Company including the risk and finance functions.

Where fair values are determined by reference to externally quotcd prices or observable pricing inputs to models, independent price determination or
validation is used. For inactive markets, Company sources alternative market information, with greater weight given to information that is considered 10 be

more relevant and reliable.

The responsibility of ongoing mecasurement resides with the business and product line divisions. However finance department is also responsible for
establishing procedures goveming valuation and ensuring fair values are in compliance with accounting standards.

C. The foliowing table shows an analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy

As at March 31, 2023 Level § Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Other financial assets

Security receipls - - 217431 2,174.31
Loans - . - 425,88 425.88
Mutual Funds 127.34 - - 127.34
Total financial instruments measured at fair value-C 127.34 - 2,600.19 2,727.53
As at March 31, 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assels measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Other financial assets
Security receipts - - 2,618.06 2,618.06

Total financial instruments measured at lair value - C - - 2,618.06 2,618.06

D. Valuation technigues:
Security reccipts

The market for these Security receipts is not active. Therefore, the Company uses valuation techniques to measure their fair values. Since the security
receipts are less liquid instruments therefore they are valued by discounted cash flow models. Expected cash flow levels are cstimated by using
quantitative and qualitative measures regarding the characteristics of the underlying assets including prepayment rates, default rates and gther economic
drivers. Securities receipts with significant unobservable valuation inputs are classified as Level 3
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47.1

Fair Value measurement:

E. There bave been no transfers bebween levels during the year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,

F. The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening balances and the closing balances for fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair

value hierarchy.

Financial year ended March 2023
Investments/Loans - at April 1, 2022

Purchase

Sale/Redemption proceeds

ProfitLoss for the year recopnised in profit or loss
Investments/Loans - at ¥arch 31, 2023
Unrealised gain/(Loss) related to balances held at the end of the year
Financial year ended March 2022

Investments - at Aprl |, 2021

Purchase

Sale/Redemption proceeds

Profit for the year recognised in prolit or loss

[nvestnients - at March 31, 2022

Unrealised gainf Loss) related to balances held at the end of the year

Sccurity receipts Loans Mutual Funds Total
2,618.06 - - 2,618.06

110.33 426.27 127.43 664.03
(543.56) - - (543.56}
(10.52) {0.39) {0.09) (11.00}

2,174.31 425.88 127.34 2,727.53
(10.52) (0.39) (0.09) (11.00)

Sccurity rcceipts Loans Mutwal Funds Total
1,600.86 - - 1,600.86
1.636.93 - - 1,636.93
{639.50) - - (639.50)

977 - - 19.77

2.618.06 - - 2.618.06

19.77 - - 19.77
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47.1, Fair Value measnrement:

G.

Impact on Bair valee of level 3 financinl instrument of changes to key unobservible inputs
The below table summarises the valuation techniques together with the significant unobservable inputs used 1o caleulate the fair value of the Company’s Level 3 Instruments i.c. Seeurities receipts. The range of values
indicates the highest and lowest tevel input used in he valuation wehnique and, s such, only reflects the chameteristics of the instruments as opposed to the level of uncetiainty to their valuation. Relationships between
unobservable inputs have not been incorporaied in this summary.

Faiv value of

Range ol estimates

Type of Finnncial . . Significant unobservable Increase in the Changeiu fair  Decreasein the  Change in fair
assef as on 31 Valuation techniques . for unobservable . .
Instruments input A unobservable input value unobservable input value
vlarch 2023 input
5% increase in 5% Decrease in
Discounted Cash flow. The present value  Expected future cash flows 292272 Expected future Cash 122.71  Expecled future (122.71)
. i sxpecte oy ic bey ‘f'l.'l
Security receipts 217431 ol'txpu: ed I‘_utun. ceonomic benedits to Mow Cash flow -
be derived from the ownership of the 0.5% increase in Risk 0.5% Decrease in
underlying invesiments of the Trust, Risk-ndjusted discount rate 12.00% oo merease ! g (9.66)  Risk-ndjusted 9.75
adjusted discount mte . :
discount rate
- - . Fair vilue of - Range of estimades . . . . i .
Type of Financial - . N Significant unobservable Increstse in the Changein fir  Decrease inthe  Change in Mir
asset as on 31 Yaluation technigques R for unobservable . .
Instruments input . unobservable input value unobservable ingut value
tarch 2022 fnput
5% increase in 5% Decrease in
Discounted Cash flow, The present value  Expected future cash Mlows 346533 Expected future Cash 14495  Expecled future (144.95)
. . I expeeted Mutare ce ic benefits to _
Security receipts 2.618.06 a L'{[‘U:‘I.kl [uturc ceonomic ene its 1 flow Cash Mow
be derived from the ownership of the o .
underlying investments of the Trust 0.5% increase in Risk- 0.5% Decrease in
b e ) 7" Risk-adjusted discount rate 12.00% ’ ) (11.64)  Risk-ndjusted 1.74

adjusted discount rte

discount rate
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47.2. Financial instruments not mensured at fair value

The following table sets out the fair values of financial instruments not measured at fair value and analysing them by the level in the [air
value hierarchy into which cach fair value measurement is categorised.

As on March 31, 2023 Total Carrying  Total fair Level 1 Level 2 Lovel 3
Amount value

Financial nssets:

Loans 29,844.56 30,518.85 - - 30,518.85

Total 20.844.56 30,518.85 - - 30.518.85

Financial liabilities

Dbt securities 7,998.7% 8,950.47 - 8,950.47 -
Bormowing (other thon debt securities) 917.05 744.66 - 744.66 -
Subordinated liabilitics 508.63 508.52 - 508.52 -
Total 9.424.47 10,203.65 - 10,203.65 -
Off-balance sheet items

Loan commitments 1,399.90 699.95 - - 6G99.95
Total 1.399.90 699,95 - - 699.95

As on Mareh 31, 2022

Financijal assets:

Loans 3096441 32,083.90 - - 32,083.90
Total 3096441 32,083.90 - - 32,083.90
Financial liabilitics

Debt sccuritics 7.935.92 8.097.44 - B,007.44 -
Bomowing (other than debt securities) 1,324.40 1,320.75 - £,320.75 “
Subordinated liabilities 508.63 508.48 - 50848 -
Total 9.768.95 9,926.67 - . 9.926.67 -
Off-balance sheet items -
Loan commitmenls 871.91 43596 - - 435.96
Total 871.91 435.96 - - 435.96

Valuation Methodologies of Financial Instruments not measured at fair value

Below are the methodologies and assumptions used to determine fair values [or the above linancial instruments which are not recorded and
measured at fair value in the Company's financial statements. These fair values were calculated for disclosure purposes only. The below
methodologies and assumptions relate only to the instruments in the above tables and, as such, may differ from the techniques and
assumplions explained in notes.

Short Term Financinl Assets and Liabilities

For financial assets and financial liabilities that have a short-term tnaturity (less than twelve months), the catrying amounts are a reasonable
approximation of their fair value. Such instruments include: Trade receivables, balances other than cash and cash cquivalents, trade payables
and contract liability without a specifie maturity. Such amounts have been ¢lassilied as Level 2 on the basis that no adjustments have been
made 1o the balances in the balance sheet,

Finnncinl assets nt amortised cost

The [air values of (inancial assets measured at amortised cost are estimated using a discounted cash fiow model based on contrctual cash
flows using actual or estimated yields and discounting by yiclds incorporating the counterparties® credit risk. In case of floating interest rate
linked loans, since such loans are subject to repricing pedodically (less than twelve months), with the intcrest raie reflecting current market
price. Hence carrying value of such loans is deemed to be equivalent of fair value.

Issucd Debt

The fair value of issucd debt is estimated by a discounted cash flow model incorporating the Company's own credit risk.

Financial liabilitics at amortised cost

The fair values of financial liabilities measurced at amortised cost are eslimated using a discounted cash flow model based on contractual cash
flows using actual or estimated yields and discounting by yields. In case of foating interest rate linked borrowings, since such borrowings are
subject to repricing periodically (less than twelve months), with the interest rate reflecting current market price, Hence carrying value of such
borrowings is deemed to be equivalent of (air value,
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48. Trade reeeivables

Provision matrix for Trade receivables

Particulars Trade receivables days past due 1-90days 91-180 days 181-365 days n;g;e ;:;sn Total

ECL rate 1.38% 11.58% 0.00% 100.00%

As at Estimated total gross carrying amount at default 40.45 0.00 0.00 652  46.97

March 31,2023  ECL - Simplified approach (0.56) {0.00) {0.00) {6.52) (7.08)
Net carrying amount 39.89 0.00 0.00 - 35.89

Asat Estimated total gross carrying amount at default 46.70 1247 0.00 3.80 62.97

March 31,2022  ECL - Simplified approach (0.88) (1.531) - (3.80) (6.19)

Net carrying amount 45.82 10.96 - - 56.78




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

49 Details of the loan taken from Banks and other partics

Naturc of security and terms of repayment for secured borrowings (other than debentures):
All seeured long term borrowings are secured by way of hypothecation of receivables i.e. loans and advances and
corporate guarantee from the ultimate holding company and/or holding company.

() From Banks
As at March 31, 2023

Maonth of Maturity /

Rate of Interest Total
Repayment <= 9%, > 9%
December-2027 - 125.00 125.00
September-2027 31.25 132.43 163.68
June-2027 31.25 147,22 178.47
March-2027 31,25 147.22 178.47
December-2026 31.25 147.22 17847
September-2026 31.25 147.22 178.47
June-2026 31.25 147.22 178.47
March-2026 31.25 147.22 178.47
December-2025 31.25 147.22 178.47
September-2025 31.25 147.22 178.47
June-2025 31.25 147.22 178.47
March-2025 31.25 147.22 178.47
December-2024 132,70 870.49 1,003.19
September-2024 104.15 147.22 251,37
June-2024 154.15 772.22 926.37
March-2024 202,56 389,52 682.08
December-2023 258.35 1,159.52 1,417.87
September-2023 227.10 820.61 1,047.71
June-2023 227.10 1,551.03 1,778.13
Total 1,739.86 7,440.24 9,180.10
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49 Details of the loan taken from Banks and other parties

{a) From Banks

Asat March 31, 2022
Month of Maturity / Rate of Interest Total
Repayment <=9% > 9%

March-2023 14.18 - 14.18
December-2024 739.63 - 739.63
September-2024 72.80 - 72.90
June-2024 762.08 - 762.08
March-2024 503.61 - 503.61
December-2023 1,253.58 - 1,253.58
September-2023 614.40 286.09 900.49
June-2023 1,253.58 391.50 1.645.08
March-2023 614.40 391.50 1,005.90
December-2022 1,487.57 391.50 1.879.07
September-2022 873.83 391.50 1.265.33
June-2022 1.527.93 391.50 191943
Total 9.717.71 2.243.57 11,961.28
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49 Details of the loan taken from Banks and other partics

(b) From The National Housing Bank

As at March 31, 2023
Month of Maturity / Rate of Interest Total
Repayment <6.5% 6.5% to <=8.50% 8.51% to 9.5%

July-2028 - 7.10 - 7.10
April-2028 - 19.80 - 19.80
January-2028 - 19.80 - 19.80
October-2027 - 20.33 - 20,33
July-2027 - 20.66 - 20.66
April-2027 - 21.45 - 2145
January-2027 - 31.26 - 31.26
Qctober-2026 - 31.26 - 31.26
July-2026 - 31.26 - 31.26
April-2026 - 31.26 - 31.26
January-2026 - 31.26 - 31.26
October-2025 - 31.26 - 31.26
July-2025 27.30 31.26 - 58.56
April-2025 30.50 3126 - 61.76
January-2025 3145 32.62 - 64.07
October-2024 3195 33.20 - 65.15
July-2024 39.97 33.20 - 73.17
April-2024 41.21 33.20 - © 7441
January-2024 41.21 33.20 - 74.41
October-2023 41.21 33.20 - 74.41
July-2023 41.21 33.20 - 74.41
Total 326,01 591.04 - 917.05
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4% Details of the loan taken from Banks and other parties

(b) From The National Housing Bank

As at March 31, 2022 "
Month of Maturity / Rate of Interest Total
Repayment <6.5% 6.5% to <=8.50% 8.51% 10 9.5%
January-2029 - 4,63 - 4,63
October-2028 - 19.80 - 19.30
July-2028 - 19.80 - 19.80
April-2028 - 19.81 - 19.81
January-2028 - 20.66 - 20.66
October-2027 - 23.39 - 23.89
July-2027 - 32.36 - 3236
April-2027 - 33.20 - 33.20
January-2027 - 33.20 - 33.20
October-2026 - 33.20 - 33.20
July-2026 - 33.20 - 33.20
April-2026 - 33.20 - 33.20
January-2026 - 33.20 - 33.20
October-2025 - 33.20 - 33.20
July-2025 27.30 33.20 - 60.50
April-2025 30.50 33.20 - 63.70
January-2023 - 3145 33.20 - 64.65
Qctober-2024 3195 33.20 - 63.15
July-2024 ’ 39.97 33.20 - 73.17
April-2024 41.21 33.20 - 7441
January-2024 41,21 33.20 - 74.41
QOctober-2023 41,21 33.20 - 7441
July-2023 41.21 33.20 - 7441
April-2023 41.21 33.20 5.99 80.40
January-2023 41.21 33.20 7.24 81.64
Cctober-2022 41.21 33.20 7.24 S1.64
July-2022 42.19 33.20 7.24 82.62
Total 491.83 §04.87 27.70 132440
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Repayment terms of Secured Non-convertible Debentures are as follow.

As at March 31, 2023

Description of Secured Redeemable Non

Convertible Debentures (NCD) Rate

Project Nest Scries IX 2.30%
Project Nest Series X 2.70%
EHFL 10.28%, Monthly** 10.28%
Project Nest Series VI 9.15%
Project Nest Series VII 9.55%
Project Nest Series VIII 9.55%
EHFL/Public NCD/Series VII 10.00%
EHFL/Public NCD/Series VI 10.00%
EHFL/Public NCD/Series V 9.57%
EHFL/NCD/29Apr26 9.62%
Project Nest Series III 8.70%
Project Nest Series [V 9.05%
Project Nest Series ¥V 9.05%
Project Nest Series 1 8.50%
Project Nest Series II 8.50%

Total

Issue Date

29-Apr-2022
29-Apr-2022
18-Mar-2019
29-Apr-2022
29-Apr-2022
29-Apr-2022
19-Jul-2016

19-Jul-2016

19-Jul-2016

29-Apr-2016
29-Apr-2022
29-Apr-2022
29-Apr-2022
29-Apr-2022
29-Apr-2022

Redemption Date

29-Apr-2032
29-Apr-2032
18-Mar-2029
29-Apr-2027
29-Apr-2027
29-Apr-2027
19-Jul-2026
19-Jul-2026
19-Jul-2026
29-Apr-2026
29-Apr-2025
29-Apr-2025
29-Apr-2025
29-Apr-2024
29-Apr-2024

No. of NCDs

1,45,764
78,539
1,500
4,35,340
2,40,138
97,722
59,841
31,97,060
2,48,424
250
4,07,968
4,45,582
1,60,488
2,80,127
1,27,025

Amount

145.76
78.54
1,500.00
435.34
240.14
97.72
59.84
3,197.06
248.42
250.00
407.97
445.58
160.49
280.13
127.03

7,674.02

**All Secured NCDs are fully secured by way of mortgage of identified immovable property as stated in the respective debenture trust
deed(s) and/ or by way of charge/ hypothecation of book debts/ receivables/ loan receivables, on first / pari-passu basis, to the extent
stated in the respective information memorandum read with the underlying debenture trust deed.

As at March 31, 2022

Description of Secured Redeemable Non

Convertible Debentures (NCD) Rate
EHFL 10.28%, Monthly** 10.28%
EHFL/Public NCD/Series VII 0.00%
EHEL/Public NCDrSenes vl 10.00%
EHFL/Public NCD/Series V 92.57%
EHFL/NCD/29Apr26 9.62%
EHFL/NCD/30Jun22 8.55%
EHFL_Reisssuance 8.55%
EHFL/NCD/21]un22 8.55%
EHFL/NCD/19May22 8.55%
EHFL/NCD/18May22 9.25%
Total

Issue Date

18-Mar-2019
19-Jul-2016
19-Jul-2016
19-Jul-2016
29-Apr-2016
30-Jun-2017
12-Jul-2017
21-Jun-2017
19-May-2017
18-Nov-2020

Redemption Date

18-Mar-2029
19-Jul-2026
19-Jul-2026
19-Jul-2026
29-Apr-2026
30-Jun-2022
30-Jun-2022
21-Jun-2022
19-May-2022
18-May-2022

No. of NCDs

1,500
59,841
31,9700l
2,48,424
250

100

200

500

500

1,000

Amount

1,500.00
59.84
3,197.06
248.42
250.00
100.00
200.00
500.00
500.00
1,000.00

7.555.33

**All Secured NCDs are fully secured by way of mortgage of identified immovable property as stated in the respective debenture trust

deed(s) and/ or by way of charge/ hypothecation of book debts/ receivables/ loan receivables, on first / pari-passu basis, to the extent
stated in the respective information memoranduim read with the underlying debenture trust deed.
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51  Details of Unsecured Subordinated Debentures

As at Mareh 31, 2023

Description of Unsecured Redeemable Non .
t Dat R t No. of NCD
Convertible Debentures (NCD) CouponRate  Issue Date edemption Date  No. of NCDs Amount
EHFL/NCD/3May2025 11.25% 04-Feb-2015 03-May-2025 ) 500 500.00
500.00
As at March 31, 2022
Description of Unsecured Redeemable Non CouponRate  Issue Date Redemption Date  No. of NCDs Amount

Convertible Debeniures (NCD)

EHFLNCD/3May2025 11.25% 04-Feb-2015 03-May-2025 500 500.00 4
500.00
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52,
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(b}

Capital Management

The primary objectives of the Company's capital manageimnent policy are to ensure that the Company complies with externally
imposed capital requirements from its regulators and maintains streng credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to suppor its
business and to maximise shareholder value.

The Pillars of its pelicy are as follows:

a) Maintain diversity of sources of financing and spreading the maturity across tenure buckets in order to minimize liquidity risk.

b) Maintain investment grade ratings for all its liabilities issuances domestically and intermationally by ensuring that the financial
strength of their balance sheets are preserved.

¢} Manage financial market risks arising from Interest rate, equity prices and minimise the impact of market volatility on eamings.
d} Leverage optimally in order to maximise shareholder returns while maintaining strength and flexibility of balance sheet.

This framework is adjusted based on underlying macro-cconomic factors affecting business environment. financial market conditions
and interest rates environment

Regulatory Capital

The below regulatory capital is computed in accordance with the relevant regulatory guidelines.

As at Asat

Particulars Mareh 31,2023 March 31,2022
Capital Funds

Commeon Equity Tier] (CETI) eapital 6,147.44 6,080.73

Other Tier 2 capital instruinents {(CET2) - -
Total capital 6,147.44 6,086.73
Risk weighted assets 19,174.56 21,526.01

CET1 Capital ratio 32.06% 28.28%

CET2 Capital ratio 0.00% 0.00%

Total Capital ratio 32.06% 28.28%
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53. Other disclosures

(iy  Disclosurc under Regulntion 53{f} of SEBI (Listing Obligations nnd Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
Related Party transactions

Particulars Asat As at
Mnarch 31,2023] March 31, 2022

Loans and advances in the nature of loans to subsidiaries - -
Loans and advances in the nature of loans to associates - -
Loans and advances in the nature of loans Lo {inms/companies in which directors are interested 624.93 16.64
Investments by the loance in the shares of parent company and subsidiary company, when the company has
made a loan or advanee in the nature of loan - -

(i} Disclosure Large Corporate as per the applicability criterin given under the SEBI circulnr SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2021/613 dated
August 10, 2021,

Initial Disclosure to be made by an entity identified as o Large Corporate

Sr. No. Particulars Details
| Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known 2s Edelweiss
Name of the Company Housing Finance Limited
2 CIN U65922MH2008PLC 182906
3 Outslanding borrowing of Company as on Maorch 31, 2023 18,474.38
4 Highest Credit Rating during the previous FY along with namc ofthe  As per Table 1 below

Credit Rating Agency
Name of Stock Exchange in which the fine shall be paid, in casc of BSE LIMITED

3 shortfoll in the required borrowing under the fmmework

Table I
Product Credit Rating Name of Rating Agency

Bank Borrowinps Ar [CRA Limited
Bank Borrowings Ad- CRISIL
Bank Borrowings Ar CARE Limited
Commercial Papers Al+ CARE Limited
Commercial Papers Al+ CRISIL
Long Tenm Sub-Dcbt A+ CARE Limited
Long Tenm Sub-Debt A+ ICRA Limited
Long Term-NCD AA- Brickwork Ratings
Long Term-NCD A+ ICRA Limited
Long Tenn-NCD AA- CRISIL
Long Term-NCD A+ CARE Limited
Perpetual - Debt A+ Brickwark Ralings
Long Term-NCD AA- ACUITE

4. Details of incremental borrewlings during the year ended March 31, 2023

S No. _ |Particulars Details
FY 202122, FY
2022-23 and FY
i. |3-year block period (Specify financial years) 2023-24
ii. {Incremental borrowing done in FY23 (a) 6,159.06
ifi. [Mandatory borrowing to be done through issuance of debt securities in FY23 (b) = (23% of a) 1,539, 76
iv. |Actual borrowings done through debt securities in FY23 (¢} 2,759.06
Shortfall in the mandatory borrowing throuph debt sceurities, if any, for FY (T-1) carried forward -
v.|te FY (T
vi.{Quantum ol {d), which has been met from {e)- (c) NA
vii.[Shortfall, if any, in the mandatory borrowing through debt securities for FY (T) NA

{aficr adjusting [or any short[all in borrowing for FY (T-1) which was carricd lorward to FY (T)}
(0= (b)-[(c)-(c}]
{Irthe calculated value is zcro or negative, write "nil"}

7 Details of penalty to be paid, il any, in respect to previous block :
S No. | Particulars Details
FY 2021-22, FY
2022-23 and FY
i. |3-yecar Block period (Specify financial years) 2023-24
ii. [Amount of fine to be paid for the block, il applicablcFine = 0.2% of {(d)-(c)}# NA
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53, Other disclosurcs

{(iii)  Disclosure of ratios

SrNo | Particulars Mar-23 Mar-22
1 Debt-equity Ratio " e ! 3.68 395
2 Debt service coverage ratio (DSCR) e 031 0.24
3 Interest scrvice coverage ratio (ISCR) " ™% 1.07 1.06
4 Outstanding redeemable preference shares {quantity and value) Nil Nil
3 Debenture redemption reserve (Rupees in Millions) 256.25 256.25
6 iNekworth "™ (Rupees in Millions) 7,944.68 7.776.32
7 Net profit after tax (Rupees in Millions) ' 160.63 138.07
8 Eamings per share (not annualised)

8.a  1Basic (Rupees) 2,32 1.99

8b  [Diluted (Rupees) 2.32 1.99

9 Total debts to total assets {refer nete 5) 0.77 0.78

10 [Net profit margin (%) ™™= 3.64% 2.69%
11 Sector specific equivalent ratios as on March 31, 2023

{a) Capital to risk-weighted assets ratio (CRAR) (%) 32.06% 28.28%

(b) Tier I CRAR (%} 32.06% 28.28%

{c) Tier il CRAR (%) 0.00% 0.00%

{d) Stage 3 ratio (gross) (%) =™ 1.91% 1.99%

{e) Stage 3 ratio (net) (%) "=* =¥ 1.46% 1.46%

{2) The Company. being a Housing Finance Company ('HFC", disclosure of Current ratio, Long term debt to working capital,
Bad debis to Account receivable ratio, Current liability ratio, Debtors tumover , Inventory tumover and Operating margin ratie
are not applicable

(b) As per RBI guidelines on Liquidity Risk Management Framework, all non-deposit taking HFCs with asset size of Rs. 5,000
crore shall maintain the required level of Liquidity coverage ratio (LCR) starting December 1, 2021 in phased manner (rom 30%
to 100% by December 1, 2025. As at March 31, 2023, the Conipany's asset size is less than Rs. 5,000 crores and hence
minimum LCR maintenance is not mandatory for the Company.

Notes:-
1 Debt-cquity Ratic = Total Debt {Debt Securities + Borrowings (other than debt securitics) + Subordinated Liabilities +
Securitisation Liabilities) / Net worth

DSCR = Profit before interest and tax / (Interest expense + Principal repayment of borrowing and sceuritisation Liability in next
twelve months)

3 ISCR = Profit before interest and tax / Interest expense

4 Net worth = Share capital + Share application money pending allotment + Reserves & Surplus — Deferred Tax Assets

3 Total debts to total assets = Total Debt (Debt Securities ~ Borrowings (other than debt securities) + Subordinated Liabilities -
Securitisation Liabilities) / Total assets

[ Net profit margin (%) = Net profit after tax / Revenue [totn Operations

7 Stage 3 ratio (gross) = Gross Stage 3 loans / Gross Loans

=

Stagz 3 ratie {net) = (Gross stage 3 loans - impairment loss allowance for Stage 3) ’ Gross Loans
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33. Other disclosures

{(iv) Relationship with Struck off Companics

Below are the transactions with the companics struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956.

Relationship with

Nature of transactions with the Struck off |As on March|As on March

Name of the struck off company struck-off Company company, if any, | 31, 2023 31,2022

to be disclosed

Glossy Creations Private Limited Receivables None 0.59 0.66

Investments in securitics NA - -

Payables NA - -

Shares held by stuck off Company NA - -

(v) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
No charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period by the company.
(vi) Compliance with number of layers of companies

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

{vii) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium

{a) During the year, the company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
lorcign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intennediary shall:

(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identitied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

{il) provide any guarantee, sccurity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(b) During the year, the Company has not received any {und from any person(s) or entity(ics), including floreign cntities
{Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party| Ultimate Beneliciaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneliciaries

(viii) Details of Benami Property held
There is no proceedings which have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions {Prohibition} Act, 1988 (45 of 1988} and rules made thereunder.

(ix) Undisclosed income

The Company will not have any transaction which was not recorded in the books of accounts that has been summendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the [ncome Tax Act, 1961.
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54.

(i

Regulatory disclosures

The following minimum disclosures have been given in accordance with RBI Circular No. RBI2020-21/73
DQR.FIN.HFC.CC.Ng.120/03.10.136/2020-21 dated Febrvary 17,2021 (Amended as on December 27,2022) of Master Direction —
Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021, Circular on Scale Based
Regulation (SBR): DOR.CRE.REC.N0.60/03.10.001/2021-22 dated  October 22, 202I, Circular RBI/2022-23/26
DOR.ACC.REC.No.20/21.04.018/2(022-23 dated April 19, 2022, and others relevant regulatory circulars /guidelines issued by
RBI/NHB.

Statutory reserve

As per Section 29C of the The Natienal Housing Bank Aet, 1987 (the “NHB Act™), the company is required to transfer at least 20%
of its net profits every year to a reserve before any dividend is declared. For this purpose any Special Reserve created by the company
under Section 36(1)(viii) of the Income- tax Act, is considered to be an eligible transfer, The company has transferred an amount of
Rs. 22.49 million {Previous Year Rs. 9.30 million) to Special Reserve No, II in terms of Section 36(1)(viii) of the Income-tax Act,
1961 and an amount of Rs.9.64 million {Previous Year Rs. 18.32 million) to “Statulory Reserve (As per Section 29C of The NHB
Act)™.

Reserve Fund under section 29C of National Housing Bank Act, 1987

Particulars As at March 31, 2023 | Asat March 31, 2022
Balance at the beginning of the year Amount Amount
a)  Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 173.98 155.66
b}  Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1){viii} of Income Tax Act, 1961 401.44 392,14

taken inte account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under
section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

c) Total 575.42 547.80
Addition/Appropriation/Withdrawal during the year
Add: a)  Amount transferred ufs 29C of the NHB Act, 1987 9.64 ) 18.32
by  Amount of special reserve ufs 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 22,49 9.30

taken into account for the purposes of Statutory Reserve under
section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Less: a) Amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the - -
NHB Act, 1987

by Amount withdrawn from the Special Reserve ufs 36(1)(viii) of] - -
Income Tax Act, 1961 which has been taken into account for the
purpose of provision w/ 5 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Balance at the end of the year

a)  Statutory Reserve u/s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 183.62 173.98

b}  Amount of special reserve w/s 36(1){viii} of Income Tax Act, 1961 423.93 401.44
taken into account for the purpose of Statutory Reserve under
section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

c) Tatal 607.55 575.42
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@

Regulatory disclosures

Fraud Reporting

There were NIL [mud cases (Previous year Rs. 29.75 millions) identificd ond reporied to NHB during the ﬁnancinl year ended on March 31,

2023.

(iily Foreign Exchange Transaction and Un-hedged Foreign Currency Risk

{iv)

A

(vi)

The Company has not undernken any lorcign currency transaction during the year ended March 31, 2023 (Previous year: Rs Nil). Also the
company docs not have any un-hicdged foreign curreny exposure as at March 31, 2023 (Previous year Rs. Nil).

Details of dues to micro enterprise and small enterprise

Trade Payables include Rs.8.17 (Previous year: Rs. 5.19) payable to “Supplicrs™ registered under the Micro, Small and Mediuin Enterprises
Development Act, 2006. Rs 0.08 interest hos been paid by the Company during the year 1o “Suppliers™ registered under this Act. The
alorernentioned is based on the responses received by the Company to its inquiries with suppliers with regard to applicability under the said act.

Capital to risk assets ratio (CRAR)

Particulars As at March 31, 2023]  As at March 31, 2022
(i) CRAR (%) 32.06% 28.28%
(i)  CRAR- Ticr I capilal (%) 32.06% 28.28%
(iii) CRAR - Tier II Capital (%) 0.00% 0.00%
(iv}  Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-I! capital - -
v) Amount raised by issue of perpetual debt instruments - -
Investments
Value of Investinents As at March 31, 2023]  As atMarch 31, 2022
(i) Gross value ol Investments :
(a) In India 2,794.86 2,598.29
{b) Qutside India Nil Nil
(iiY Provisions [or Depreciation/appreciation®
{n) in India 0,16 19,77
(b) Qutside India Nil Nil
(iil) Net valuc of Investments
(0) In India 2,804.02 2,618.00
{b) QOutside India Nil Nil
Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
(i) Opening balaace - -
(i) Add: Provisions/appriciation* made during the year 0.16 19.77
{ifi) Less: Write-olT / Written-bank of excess provisions during the year - -
(iv} _Closing balance 9.16 19.77

*Repersents unrealised gain due to fair values change

(vi) Derivatives and Long Term Contracts

The Company has a process wherchy periodieally all long term contracts arc assessed for material lorescenble losses. At the year end, the
Company has reviewed and ensured that ndequate provision as required under any law / accounting standards for material loresceable losses on
such long tern contracts has been made in the books of account. The Company has not entered into ony derivative contracts during the year.
{Previous year Rs. Nil) and hence detailed disclosure 1s aot required. )

Confidentlal
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(viiiy Forward Rate Agreement (FRA) / Interest Rate Swap (IRS)

As at March 31, 2023]  As at March 31, 2022
(i) The notional principal of swap agrcements Nil Nil
(i) Lasses which would be incurred if counterpartics failed to [lfil their . .
obligations under Lhe agrecmenis Nil Nil
(iii) Collateral required by the HFC upon entering into swaps Nil Nil
{iv}) Concentration of credit risk arising from the swaps Nil Nil
{v) The fair value of the swap book Nil Nil
(ix) Evchange Traded Interest Rate (IR) Derivative
As at March 31,2023]  Asat March 31, 2022
(i) Motional principal amount of exchange traded IR derivalives undertaken during Nil Nil
the year (instrumentwise}
(ii) Notional principal amount of exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding as on Nil Nil
March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 (instrument-wise)
(iii} Notional principal amount ol exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding and not Nil Nil
"highly effective” (instrument-wvise)
(iv) Mark-to-market value of exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding and not Nil Nil
"highly effective" (instrument-wise)
(x) Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives
A. Ouafitative Disclosure
The Company has not entered into any derivative contracts during the year. (Previous year Rs. Nil)
B. Quantitative Disclosure
As at March 31,2023| As at March 31, 2022
(i} Derivatives {Notional Principal Amount) Nil Nil
(ii) Marked to Market Positions [1]
(a) Asscls (+) Nil Nil
{b) Liability (-) Nil Nil
(iii) Credit Exposure [2] Nil Nil
(iv) Unledged Exposures Nil Nil

Confidential
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54, Regulatory disclosures

(xi) Securitivation/ Direct Assignment:

(2)  Disclosurcs in the notes to the accounts in respeet of securitisation transactions as required under revised puidelines on seceritization {ransactions issued by Reserve
bank of India vide Master Dircetion ~ Reserve Dank of India (Securitisation of Standard Assels) Dircctioas, 2021 dated September 24, 2021 (Amended as on

December 05, 2022), :
: As at Asal
Particulars March 31,2023]  March 31,2022
1 No. of SPVs* sponsored by the HIFC for securitisation transactions 16 5
2 Tolal amount of securitised assels as per books of the SPVs sponsored by e HFC** 8,066.68 4,259,23
3 Tolal amount of exposures retained by dhe HEC (o cornply with MRR as on the date ol balance sheet 1,731.16 589.72
i) OfT-balance sheel exposures towanls Credil Enhancetnents
a) First Loss - -
b) Qthers - -
(ii)  On-balance sheet exposures towards Credit Enltanceinents
a) First Loss (Cash Collateral tenn deposits with Banks) 1.094.04 444,46
b) Scries A PTCS/ABS 637.12 145.26
C) Others
4 Amount ol exposures to seeuritisation transaclions other than MRR B -
(4] Ofl-balance slicet exposures lowards Credit Enhancements
a) Exposure to own securitisalions
i.) First Loss . -
ii.) Others . -
b) Exposure to third panty securitisations
i.} Firsl Loss . -
ii.) Others . -
(i}  On-balance sheet exposures towanls Credit Enhanceinents
) Exposure to own sccuritisations
t.) First Loss - -
ii.) Sccond Loss - .
ii.) Others
b} Exposure Lo thind pany seeuritisations
i.) First Loss - B
ii.) Others - -
5 Sale considertion received for the seeuritised assels and pain/loss an sale on account of seeuritisation.
A} Saleconsideration 7476.44 454171
b) Gain/loss - -
&  Form and quantum (outstanding valuc} of scrvices provided by way of, liquidity support, post-securitisation
assel servicing, ele.
A) Fixed Deposit 1,094,04 444.46
b) Serics A 637.12 145.26
7 Performance of facility provided. Please provide separately For each Facility viz. Cradit enbancemnent. liquidity
support. servicing agenl ete. Mention percent in bracket as of total value of facility provided.
Opening balace 444.46
a}  Aunount paid 649,58 444.46
b) Repayment reeeived - -
¢} Outstanding amount 1,004.04 444,46
8  Average default rate of porifolios observed in the past. Please provide breakup separately for each assct class i.c 1.66% 2.24%
RMBS, Vehiele Loans cic.
9 Amount and number of additional/tep up loan given on same underlying asset. Please provide breakup separate NIL Nil
cach assel class i.e. RMBS, Velicle Loans cte.
10 Investor complaints
g) Dircctiy/Indirectly received NIL Nil
b) Complains outstandiny NIL Nil

* Only the SPVs relating to outstanding securitisalion transactions may be reported here.

** An ammount of Rs 159.52 Million has been received by the Trust on 29th March 2023 from Nido Home Finance
Limited

(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Confidential
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54. Regulatory disclosurcs

(b}i) Details of Financial Assets sold to Reconstruction Company for Assct Reconstruction

Particulars Asat As al

NMareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

i) No. of accounts a8 1309
i) Agppregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold te SC / UC 134.61 2.172.40
iii)  Apgregate consideration 129.80 1,625.80

iv)  Additional consideration realized in respect of aceounts trans ferred in earlier years " -
v) Aggrepate gain / loss aver net book value (4.82) (246.60)
(bYii) Details of Financial Assets sold to Securitastion Company

. Asat As at

Particulars March 31,2023 Mareh 31,2022

i} No. of accounts 3742 314
ii) Aggrepate value (net of provisions) of 2ccounts sold to SC/ RC Td76.44 4.541.711
i)  Apgregate consideration 7476.44 4.541.711
iv)  Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transfetred in earlier years - -

v} Agpgrepate pain / boss over net book value - -

vi) Rating-wisc distribution of rated loans AAA (SO)LAAAA-] AAA (SO).AA.BBB+

(S0),A(S0),BBB+

Conficentlal
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54,  Rcepulatory disclosures

(e) Disclosures in the notes to the aceounts in respect of assignment transactions as required by RBI vide Master Direetion - RBVDOR/2021-22/86
DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated September 24 2021 {Updated as on December 05, 2022).

Particulars

Asatl
March 31, 2023

Asat
March 31, 2022

No. of Imnsactions assigned by the HFC
Total amount oulstanding

LI e

[1)] OfT-balance shect exposures
a) First Loss
b} Others
(N} On-balance sheel exposures
a) First Loss
b) Others
4 Amount of exposures to assigmnent transactions other than MRR
[{}] O[T-balance sheet exposures
) Exposure (o own assighments
i.) First Loss
ii.) Others
b) Exposure to thind party assignments
i.) First Loss
ii.) Others
{Il}  On-balance sheet exposures
a) Exposure to own assignments
i.) First Loss
ii.) Others
b} Exposurc Lo third parly assignments
i.) First Loss
ii.) Others

Total amount of exposures retained by the HEC to camply with MRR as on the date of balance sheet

65
11,002.97
1,109.86

1,109.86
756.56

34
13.558.08
123655

1.236.55
756.56

(d) Details of Assipnment transactions and Co-lending underiaken by HFCs

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
i} No. of accounts 654 2504
fi)  Apgregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold 1,687.91 3.004.31
fii)  Aggregale consideration 1,687.91 300431
iv)  Additional consideration realized in respeet of accounts transferred in carlicr years - -
v) Agprepate pain / loss over net book value - .
() Derails of non-performing financials axsets purchased / seld
During the year the Company has not purchases ton-perfonning financials assets. {Previous year 1 Nily
A. Detalls of nen-performing financial assets purchased ¢
Asat As al
Dlarch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1 (a} No. of aceounts purchased during the year Nit Nil
(b} Agpregate exposure Nit Nil
2 (a) Ofthese. number of accounts restructured during the year Nil Nii
{(b) Aggregate exposure Nil Nil
B. Details of Non-performing Financial Assets sold:
Asat Asal
Mnrch 31, 2023 March 31. 2022
1 No. of accounts sold 68 1309
2 Aggrepate exposure of loans tmnslemed 134.62 217240
3 129.80 1.925.80

Aggregale consideration received

Confidentlst
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(xi0)  Disclosure af Restructured Accounts - Micro, Small and Mediuns Enterprises (MSME) scetar as at Mareh 31, 2023
The company has restructured the accounts as per by RBI Circular Cireulars DBR.No.BP.BC.100/21.04.04872017-18 dated February 07.

2018.DBR.No,BP,BC.108/21.04.048/20§7-18 datcd June 6. 2018. DBR.No.BP.BC.18/21.04.04872018-19 RBY2018-19/100 dated Janvary 1. 2019,
DOR.No.BP,BC.34/21.04.048/2019-20 RBI¥2019-20/160 dated February 11. 2020, DOR.No.BP.3C/4/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6. 2020

For the year ended
Particul
A March 31, 2023) March 31, 2022
No of accounts restnectured 28 38
Amount {Indian mupees in millions) 124.20 i87.50

* Excindes accotnt elosedfwritten off during period.

(xiflf) Exposure to real cstate sector
In accordance with RBI Circular Seale Based Regulation {(SBR): A Revised Repulatory Framework for NBFCs
DOR.CRE.REC.No.60/03.10.001/2021-22 dated Oclober 22, 2021, Circular RBY2022-23/26 DOR.ACC REC.No.20/21.04.018/2022-23
dated April 19, 2021,

a) Exp

&) Exp

asure to real estate sector, both direct and indirect
Catepory . Asat Asal
’ March 31, 2023 March 31. 2022
a) Dircct cxposure
(i) Residential mortgages -
Lending fully sccured by imortgages on residential propery that is or will be oceupied by the bommower| 2641530 2773332
or that is rented; [Individual housing loans up to Rs, 15 [akh, Rs. 4,359.12 million (Previous Year Rs.
4518.93 million)). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NBF) limits.
(ii) Commercial real estate -
Lending seeured by monignges on commercial real estates (office buildings, retail space, multipupose 3,115.69 2.573.22
coinmercial premises. nulti-family residential buildings. nulti-tenanted  commereial premises,
industrial or warchouse space. hotels, land aequisition, development and construction, ete) Exposure
would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
(i} Investments in Mortgage Dacked Securitics (MBS) and other sccuritised
a} Residential Nil Wil
b) Commercial real cstate Wil Nil
c} Investment In PTC Ml il
b} Indirect exposure
Fund based and non-fund based cxposurcs on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing Finance Nil Nil
Companies (HFCs)
Total 29,530,99 30,306.54
osure to capital market
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
(i} dircct investment in cquity shares. convestible bonds, convestible debentures and units of equity- Nit Nil
oricnted mutual fitnds the corpus of which is not exelusively invested in corporate debt
(i) advances against sharcs / bonds / debentures or other securities or en clean basis to individuals for Nil Nil
investment in shares {ineluding 1POs / ESOPs). convertible bonds, convenible debentures. and units of]
equity-oricnied mutual funds
tiiiy advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or unils of 1562,14 1513.76
cquily orented mutual funds are taken as primary security
(iv) advances for any otlier purposes (0 the extent sccured by (e collateral security of shares or convertible Nil Nil
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual firnds f.c. where the primary security
other than shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / unils of equity oriented mutual funds
"does not fully cover tie advances
(v} secured and unseeured advances to stockbrokers and guarantecs issued on behall of stockbrokers and Wil Nil
market makers
(vi} loans sanctioned te comporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or other seeuritics o Nil Nil
on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution te the equity of new companics in antieipation of]
raising resources
{vii) bridge loans to companics against expected cquity Mows / issues Nil Nil
(viii) Underwriting commitinents taken up by the NDBFCs in respect of primary issue of shares or convertible Nl Nil
bonds or convertible debentures or unils of equily oriented mutual funds,
{ix) Financing to stockbrokers for margin tmding
(x) All cxposures to Altemative Investment Funds:
(i) Category 1 Nil WNil
(1i) Category II Nil Nil
(iii) Category [l Nil Wil
) tal Ex
. posure to Capital Market 1562,14 1513.76
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5.  Regulatory disclosures
(xiv) Details of financing of parent Campany products - Nil (Previous year - Nil}

(xv) Dctails af Single Barrower Limit (SBL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the IIFC

During the year ended March 31, 2023 and dMarch 31, 2022, the Company’s credit exposure {whether in tenns of sanctioned amount or entire amount
oulstanding, whichever is higher) to single borrowers and group borrowers were within the limits prescribed by the RBIL

(xvi) Unsecured Advances

The Cornpany has not taken ony charge over the rights, licenses, authorisations, cic.. against unsecured loans given 1o borrowers in the current year and previous
year.

(xvily Remnnerotion of Directors

The Company las not entered into any transactions witl non-exccutive directors during the year {Previous Year Rs.Nil), except for those disclosed in note 54
{xxxv)

(xviil) Net Profit ar Laxs for the period, prior periad items and changes in eccounting policies
There are no prior period ilems during the year (Previous Year Rs.Nil) and no change in any accounting policy rom last year.
(xix) Accounting Standard 2 - Consolidated Finaneial Statemeents (CFS)

The company does not have any subsidiary. associate. or joint venture in the current year and previous year and hence consolidation of accounts is not required.

{x3} Details of ‘provisions and contingeneies!

Break up of *provisions and Contingencics’ skown under the head expenditurc in statement of profit and | For the year ended For the year ended

toss. March 31, 2023 March 3§, 2022
(i)  Provisions for depreciation on investment Nil Nil
(ii)  Provision towards NPA - (Stage 111 loans) (29.16) 36.03
(iii) Provision made towards income tax 1159 1.15
(iv) Provision for standard assets* {with details like teaser loan, CRE, CRE-RH clc.) - Stage I & 1l loans (33.54) (46.71)
{v)  Other provision and contingencies Nil Nil

* Provision for Stage I & I loans include CRE - RH of Rs (12.06) million {(Previous Year Rs 3.76 million), CRE - Non-RH of Rs (1.3) million (Previous
Year Rs 1.68 million). Non CRE of Rs (20.18) million (Previous Year Rs (52.14) million)

(=xi) Housing Non-Housing
Dreak "’;,"“.‘"““ SAdvancesand 1 veh 31, 2023] As at March 31, | As at March 31, [As at March 31, 2022
rovisions thereon 2022
22 2023
Standard Assels
(@ Total Qutstanding Amount # 20.,593.98 19.667.53 9.510.53 11,153.93
(b) Provisions made 163.22 172.58 120.15 143.96
Sub-Standard Asscts**
(a) Total Cutslanding Amount 342.08 257.93 53.20 200.76
{b) Provisions made 60.51 38.64 10.34 36.28
Doubtiul Assets — Catepory-1**
{a) Total Quistanding Amount 104.79 45.80 13,75 75.31
{b) Provisions made 2431 26.10 5.13 19.31
Doubtful Assets — Category-1T%*
{a) Total Qutstanding Amount .59 11.53 43,42 u
by Provisions made 0.85 11.533 10.7% -
Doubtfu) Asscts — Category-111**
(a) Total Quistanding Amount - 2.87 - 5.53
(b) Provisions made - 2.87 - 5.53
Loss Asseis**
{a) Tatal Outstanding Amount 8.60 9.19 18.10 13.33
[1=)] Provistons made 8,71 9.19 17.99 18.33
TOTAL
fa) Total Ouistanding Amount 21,053.04 19.994,85 9.639.01 11.453.87
(b} Provisions made 257.59 260.91 164.40 22340
** Represent Stage Il loans
Note:
# Housing Non-Housing
Standard Assets As at March 31, 2023| AsalMarch 31, | As at March 31, |As at Mareh 31, 2022
2022 2023
DPrincipal outstanding 2057131 19.463.15 8.431.27 10,498.69
Interest accrued 229.54 194.48 160.49 18141
EIR and other Ind AS adjustment (606.87) 9.90 918.40 473.79
2. The Category of Doubtful Asscis will be as under
Pcricd for which the asscts has been idered ns doulstful Catepory
Up to one year Catcgory-1
One to three years Category-11
More than theee years Category-1lI
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Nido Home Flnance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Notes to the flnancial statements (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

54, Regulatory disclosures

(xxil} Draw Down from Rescrves

The Company has drawn NIL {Previous Year Rs. 85.07 milion) fram the debenture redempiion rescrve and tmnsfermed (o retained camings on redemption of
debentures 1ill Mareh 31, 2023, Furiher, pursuant to the amendments in the Companies Act, 2013, debenture redemption reserve is not required 1o be created
for debentures issued by Non-Banking Finance Campanies {(including Housing Finance Companies) regulated by Reserve Bank of India.

(xxili) Concentration af Public Depaosits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs

Concentration of Public Deposits (for Public Deposlt taking/holding HFCs)

Asat Asal
Particular March 31.2023] _ March 31,2022
Tolal Deposit of twenty larpest depositers NA NA
|22 of deposits 1o twenty larrest depositors to total Deposits of the HFC NA NA
Conrentration of Loans & Advances
As at Asal
Particulnr March 31,2023|  Mareh 31, 2022
Tolal Loans & Advances to twenty largest borrowers 6,149.04 1.706.74
% of Loans & Advances to twenly laryest borrowers Lo total advances of the HFC 2003% 11.79%
Concentration of all exposure {including off-balance sheet exposure)
Particular Asat Asal
’ March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Tolal exposures to tweaty largest borrowers / customners 6,353.63 3.576.29
Percentage of Exposures o twenty largest borrowers / customers to Total Exposure of the 19.99% 12.49%
HFC on bomrowers / custoiners
Concentration of NPAs (Stage I1I loans)
As nt Asal
Partieular March 31,2023 Mareh 31,2022
Tolal cxposures to top ten NPAs 158.29 134.22

Sector-wise NPAs {Stage Ii1 loans)

% of NPAs to total advances in that

SL Sector sector
No. As at Asal
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
A. |Housing Loans:
1 [Individual 2.66% 1.80%
2 |Builders / Project Loans 0.00% 0.00%
3 [Compormates 0.00% 0.00%
4  |Other (specily) 0.00% 0.00%
B. [Non-Housing Loans:
1 [Individual 2.03% 3.65%
2 |Builders / Project Loans 0.00% 0.00%
3 [Comportes 0.24% 0.00%
4 |Other (HUTF & Partnership Finn) 0.00% 0.83%
* NPAs represents Stage [11 loans.
(xxiv) Moventenss of NPAs (Stage 1T loans)
The fellowing table sets forth. for the periods indicated, the details of movement of pross Mon-performing asscis (NPAs), net NIPAs and provision
Asat Asal
Partleular March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
i} Net NPAs to nct advances {%) 147% 147%
i} Movement of Gross NPAs
a) Opening balince 627.30 1.275.78
b) Additions duriny the year 994,93 1.839.97
¢) Reductions during (e year (1.034.70) (2.488.45)
d) Closing balance 587.53 627.30
iii) Movement of net NPAs
a) Opening balance 459,44 1.144.05
b) Additions during the year 789.72 1.377.74
¢} Reductions during the year .{800.33) (2.062.27)
d) Closing halance 448.83 459,52
ivl Movement of provisions for NPAs
a) Opening balance 167.78 131.73
b) Provisions made during the year 205.22 462.23
¢} Writc-ofThwrite-back of excess provisions (234.37) {426.18)
d) Closing balance 13E.63 167.78
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Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the finnncial statements {(Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

. Regulatory disclosures

(xxv) Asset linbilfty management

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
As at March 31, 2023

Particulars ldayto7 | Sdaysteld [ I5daysto [OverI month Over2 Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 year | Over 3 years | Over 5 years Total
days days 30/31 days upto 2 months upte | months upte | months upte | upto 3 years | upte 5 years
months 3 months 6 months 1 year
Liabilities
Deposits - - - - - - - - - - -
Borrowings from Bank - - 7.4 7.41 1,745,51 1,122.12 2,248.77 3,420.55 1,388.31 26.88 9,966.96
Market Bortowing 13.03 - 114.87 - - 223.36 8.63 1,931.13 4,492,10 1,724.30 8,507.42
Foreign Currency Linhililics - - - " - - - - - - -
Assets
Gross Advances 328,73 79.24 454.92 498.76 1,249.40 1,366.46 2,356.75 10,169.98 2,338,56 11,649,25 | 30,692,05
Investmenis® - - 14,98 14.58 89.22 115,56 222,44 601,08 109.52 1,636.64 2,804.02
Foreign Currency Asscts - - - - - - - - - - -

*Includes Securitics held for trading
In computing the above information, certain estimates assumptions and adjustments have been made by the management which are consistent with the guidelines provided by the regulator.

As at March 31, 2022

Panticulars ldayto 7 8 daysto 14 15 days to | Over | month |Over 2 months|Over 3 months|Over 6 months| Over [ year | Over 3 years | Over 5 years Total

days days 30/31 days |upto 2 months | upto 3 months{upto 6 months| upto | year | upto 3 years | upto § years

Liabilities
Deposits - - - - - - - - - - -
Borrowings from Bank - - 240 - 3.079.84 1,347.95 3,169.76 G448.26 32337 174.15 14,485.73
Market Borrowing - - 28.14 1,575.75 852.62 223,36 8.63 - 4.256.47 1.499.58 8.444.55
Foreign Currency Liabilities - - - ©o- - - - - - - - -
Assels
Gross Advances 0.51 212.68 454.97 458.00 666.15 1.452,00 4.890.89 8.744.61 1.753.87 12,815.04 31,448.72
Investments* - - 319.70 - - - - 400.00 400.00 1.498.36 2,618.06
Foreign Currency Assets - - - - - - - - - - -

*Includes Securities held for trading
In computing the above infarmation, certain estimates assumptions and adjustments have been made by the management which arc consistent with the guidelines provided by the regulator.
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Notes to the [inancial statements (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

5. Regulatory diselosurcs

(xxvi) Details of ratings assigied by credit rating agencies amd nigration of ratings during the year
As at March 31, 2023

Instrument Category ICRA CARE Brickwaorks CRISIL ACUITE
i} Long Term Instruments : (Stable) (Negative) (Negative) {Negative) {Negative)
Rating ICRA A+/5tablc CARE A+/Negative BWR AA-and A+/Negative CRISIL AA-/Negative ACUITE AA-Negative
Amount 54,169.70 29,200.00 G,500,00 28,350.00 5,000.00
ity Short Term Instruments ;
Rating NA CARE Al+ NA CRISIL Al+
Amount NA 10,000.00 NA 2,500.00
Note:- There were no change in any of above ralings or outleok during the year.
As at March 31, 2022
Instrument Category ICRA CARE Brickworks CRISIL ACUITE
i) Long Tenn Instruments : [Negative) (Stable) (Stable) {Negative) {Negative)
Rating ICRA A+ / Negative CARE A+/Stable BWR AA-/Stable and CRISIL AA-/Negative ACUITE AA/MNegative
BWR A+/Stable
Amount 57.550.50 30,200.00 6,500.00 36,150.00 5,000.00
ii) Short Term Instruments ;
Rating NA CARE Al+ NA CRISIL Al+ NA
Amount NA 10,000.00 NA 2,500.00 NA

Note:~ There were no change in any of above ratings or outlook during the year.
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Nido Home Flnance Limited [Formerly known as Edetwelss Housing Finance Limited)
Noftes to the financial statements (Continued)
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)

Regulatory Disclosures

(xxvii) Disclosire af Restructured Accounts

{us required by RDI guidelines under reference DNBS. CO. I'D.

DOR.No.BP,BC/4721.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020),

No. 367 £ 03.10.01 / 2013-14 dnted January 23, 2014 read with RBE circulor RBL/2019-20/160 DOR.No.DP.BC.34/21.04.048/2019-20 dated February 11, 2020 & RBI2020-21/17

‘Tyne of Restructuring Under CDR Mcch Under SME Debt Restructuring Others “Total
51 Mo |Asset Classifieation Sub- Suth- Sub- Sul-
Details Standnrd| standard | Doubtful] Loss | Total | Standard|standard|Doubtfu| Loss | Total |Standard| standard Doubtful | Loss | Total | Standard | standnrd | Doubtful] Loss Total
| |Restructored accounts as on 1st April, [No. ofborrowers - - - - - - - - - - 430 34 0 )] 464 430 34 0 0 464
2022 {Opening figures) (refer note 13 {Amount outstanding - - - - - - - - - - 1.426.34 57.14 0.00] 0.00] 149348 | 1.426.34 67.14 - - 1,493.48
Provision thercon - - - - - - - - - - 133.59 10.67 0.00| 0.00 144.26 133.59 10.67 - - 144,26
2 |Fresh restructuring during the year Na. of bormowers - - - - - - - - - - 0.00 0.00 - - - - - - - -
{refer note 2) Amaount outstanding) - - - - - - - - - - 0.00 000 - - - - - - - -
Provision thereon - - - - - - - - - - 0.04 0.00 - - - - - - - -
3 |Upgadations of resiructured accounts | No. of borrowers - - - - - - - - - - -10.00]  10.00 - - - (10.00} 10.00 - - -
to Standard eategory Amount owstanding - - - - - - - - “ - -21.62]  21.62 - " - {21.62) 21.62 - - -
Provision thercon - - - - - - - - - - =216 2.16 - - - {2.16} 2.16 - - -
%4 Ik Provision
on standard assels - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - - -
4 [Restructured advances which ceases to
attmet  higher provisicning and/ or No. of bermowers - - - - - - - - - “ 72,00 34.00 - - 105.00 72.00 34.00 - - 106.00
additional risk weight at the end of the
financial year and fience nced not belyp oy quistanding] - . - - . - - S - | 20ss3)| nsos2) - | - | oeeas) @ossm| ceosz) - | - | Ge93n
shown as  restructured  standard
advances at the beginning of the next -
finanial year Provision thereon - - - - - - - - - - (1673} {1077 - - 27.50|  (16.73)]  (10.77) - - (21.50)
5 |Downgradations of restructured No. of borrowers - - - - - - - - . - {24.00) 24 .00 {7.00| - {7.00} (24.00) 24,00 (7.0 - (7.00)
accounts during the FY Amount outstanding - - - - - - - - - - (170.6T] 170.67 {40.98) - 4098)] (17067 17067 | (4098)] - {40.98)
Provision thereon - - - - - - - - - - {17.55) 17.55 (8.69] - {8.69} {17.55) 17.55 8.69| - (8.69)
6 |Write-offs of restructured accounts No. of borrowers - - - - - - - - - - 9.00 - - - (9.00) (9.00) - - - (9.00)
during the FY 22-23 Amount outstandicyy - - - - - - - - - - (59.46) - - - {5946} {59.46) - - - {59.40)
Provision thercon - - - - - - - - - - 15.64) - - - (5.64) [5.64) - - - {5.64)
7 |Restruetured accowsts as an 31st Mar, No. ol borrowers - - - - - - - - - - 325 24 7.00 - 356.00 325.00 24.00 7.00 - 356.00
2023 (Closing figures) A 1 ou fing] - - - - - - - - - - 4$66.06 98.61 4098 | - 1,105.65 966.00 98.61 J098 ] - 1,105.65
|Provision thereon | - - - - - - - - - - 21.51 19.61 8691 - 119.81 91.51 19.61 869 - 119.8}
Note :

Exeluding the figures of Standard Restructured Advances which do not attraet higher provisianing or risk weight (if applicable).
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{Currency Intlian mapees in millions)

L7

Rcegulatory Disclosures

{xxvill Divelosure of Restructured Accounts
(a3 required by RBL guidelines under reference DNBS, CO. PD. No. 367 /03.10.01 / 2013-14 darted January 23, 2014 read with RBI circular RBI/2019-20/160 DOR.No.BP.BC.34/21.04,048/2019-20 dated February 11, 2020 & RDBI2020-21/17
DOINo.BP.BC/M21.04.04872020-21 dated August 6, 2020},

Type of Restructuring Under CDR Mechanism Under SME Debt Restructuring Mechanism Others Taotal
51 No |Asset Classificntion Sul- Sub- Sul- Sub-
Details Standard| standard | Doubtful | Loss | Total | Standard | standard | Doubtful| Loss | Total | Standard| standnr | Doubtful] Less Total Standard | standard | Douhiful| Loss Total
1 |Restructured accounts as en Est April, No. ol borrowers - - - - - - - - - - 61.00 5.00 0.00] 0.00 46.00 G1.00 5.00 - - 66.00
2021 {Opening figures) (refer note) Amount outstanding - - - - - " - - - - 199.08( 10.82 0.00] 0.00 200.90 199.08 10.82 - - 201.90
Provision thereon - - - - - - - - - - 15.57 1.08 0.00| 0.00 16.65 15.57 1.08 - - 16.65
2 [Fresh restructaring during the year No. of bormowers - - - - - - - - - - 470.00 - - - 470.00 470,00 - - - 470.00
Amount ourstanding - - - - - - - - - - 1,279.54 - - - 1.279.54 1.279.54 - “ - 1.279.54
Provision thercon - - - - - - - - - - 110.88 - - - 110.38 110.83 - - - 110.88
3 [Upcrdations of restructured accounts | No. ol borrowers - - - - - - - - - - 0.00 - - - - - - - - -
to Standard eatcgory Amount outstanding - - - - - - - - - - 0.00 “ - - - - - - - -
Provision th - - - - - - - - - - 0.00 - - - - - - - - -
5% new proviston
on standard assets - - - - - - - - “ - - - - - - - - - - -
4 [Restnectured advanees which ceascs to
attract ligler provisianing and/ or No. of borrowers - - - - - - - - - - 67.00 5.00 - - 72.00 67.00 5.00 - - 72.00
additional risk weight at the end of the
financial yenr and hence noed not belyppny qugranding| - . - - . - - - - . w27 eml - |- 404 27| o - |- 404
shown os  restructured  standard
advances at the beginuing of the next
financial year TProvision thereon - - - - - - - - - - 17.18 (0.40 - - 16.74 17.18 (0.44) - - 16,74
5 | Downpradations of restructured No. of borrowers - - - - - - - - - - {34.00) 34.00 - - - {34.00) 34.00 - - -
accounts during the FY Amount owtstanding - - - - - - - - - - (59.55)| 59.55 - - - {59.55) 59.5% - - -
Provision thereon - - - - - - - - - - (10.04} 10.04 - - - (10.04) 10,04 - - -
6 |Wrte-olfs of restructured accounts Na. of borrowers - - - - - - - - - - - B - - - - - - " ~
during the FY 21-22 Amoint ding - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Provision thereon - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - . - -
7 |Restructured accounts as on 3ist Mar, |Mo. of borowers - - - - - - - - - - 430.00 34.00 - - 164.00 430,00 3400 - - 464.00
2922 (Closing ligures) Amount outsianding | - - - - - - - - - - 1,426.34]  67.14 - - 149347 1,426.34 67.14 - - 1.493.48
Provision thereon - - - - - - - - - - 133.59 10.67 - - 144.27 133.59 10.67 - - 144.26
Noe ©

Excluding the figures of Standaed Restructured Advances which do ot atiraet higlier provisioning or risk weaght (if applicablel.
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Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
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54. Repulatory Disclosures

{xxviil)  Note to the balance sheet of a non-deposit taking Housing Finance Company
Liabilitics side:

Amount outstanding Anount overdue
Particulars Asat Asal Asat Asat
March 31,2023 March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023]  March 31,2022

1) Loans and advances availed by HFC inclusive ol interest atenced thereon
but not paid

a) Dcebentares:

{other than those falling within the meaning of Public deposit)

' {i) Secured 7,998.7% 1.935.92 - -
{iiy Unsecured 508.63 508.63 - -
b) Delerred credits - - - .
¢} Tenn loans 9,966.97 14421.88 - -
d} Inter-corporate loans and borrowing - - - .
e} Commereial paper - . - .
) Other loans - . - -
{i) Loan [rorn related parties - 141 - -
{ii) DBank overdrall - 61.44 - -
|* Please see note 1 below)
Asscts side:

2) Break up of loans and advances including bills receivables
{other than those included in (3} below)

a} Secured 30,067.12 3143208 - 163.94
b} Unsecured 624.93 16.64 - -
3} Break up of lzased assets and stock on hire and other assets counting
towards AFC activilies
a} Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:
) Financial lease - - - -
{ii) Operting lease - - - -
b) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors
(i) Assews on hire - - - -
(if) Repossessad nssets - - - -

¢) Other loans counting 1owards asset financing Company activitics
(i) Loans where assets have been repossessed - - . .
iy Other loans - - . -
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Nido Home Finance Limited (Farmerly knewn as Edelwetss Housing Finance Limited)
Nates to the linancial statements (Continued)
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54. Repulatory Disclosures

{xxviil)  Note to the balance sheet of a non-deposit taking Housing Fipanee Company

Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 March 31,2023 Mareh 31, 2022

4} Break up of investments
Current investments:
a) Quoted:

{i)  Shares: Cquity - . - .
Preference - - . .

(iiY Debentures and bonds - - - .
{iii) Units of mulual funds - - . .
{iv) Govemnent sceurities - - . -
{v) Others - - - -

b} Unquoted:

(i}  Shares: Equity - - . -
Preference - - - .

(i) Debentures and bonds - - - .
{iti) Units of mutwal funds - - - -
{iv) Goverunent securitics - - - -
{v) Others (pass through cenificales) - - - .

Long-lerm investinents {nct of provision)

a) Quoted:
(Y Shares: Equity . - - -
Prefercnee - - - -
{ii) Debentures and bonds - - . -
{iti) Units of mutua! funds - - - .
(iv) Goverument securitics - - .. .
(v) Others - . - -
b} Unquoted:
iy  Shares: Equity - - - -
Preference - - - .
tii) Debenturcs and bonds - - . -
(iii}  Units of mutual funds - - 12734 -
{iv) Government securilies - - - .
{v) Others ; Pass through certilicates - - 50237 -
Sceurily receipts - - 2,174.31 2,618.06

5) Borrower group-wise classification of assels financed as in (2} and {3) above
Amount net of pravisions

Partlculars Sccurcd Unsceured Tatal
Asat Asat As at Asat Asat Asat
March 31, 2023}  March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 parch 31, 2023]  Mareh 31, 2022
1. Related panies
{a) Subsidiarics - - - - . -
{b) Companics in the same group - - 62493 16,63 624.93 16.63
{c) Other related pariics - - - - - -
2, Other than related partics 30,067.12 3094778 - - 30,067.12 30.947.78
TOTAL L6712 30,947.78 624.93 16.63 30,692,05 30,964.41

&) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long-tenn} in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted)

Alarket valuc/break up ar fair valuc or Book value
Partleutars NAV {nct of provisions)
Asat Asat Asat Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1) Related parifes
(a) Subsidiaries - - — -
(b} Companies in the same group 1,513.78 2,010.18 1,513.78 2.010,18
{c) Otier related parties - - - -
23 Othes than related pories 1,290.24 607.88 1,290.24 607.88
TOTAL 2,804.02 2.618.00 2,804.02 2,618.06

7} Cithier information

As at Asat

Particulars Marel 31,2023 Mareh 31. 2022

1) Gross non-performing assets
1) Relaied partics - -
) Qther than relzicd partics 58753 627.30

b} Net non-performing asscts
1) Related parties -
2) Other than relaied parties 448,83

c) Asscls acquired in satisfaction of debt -
Naote :

1. As defined in paragraph 2{1(zii) of the Non-Banking Financial Compnay Acceptance of public deposits(Reserve bank) Dircction, [998.
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{xxix)

a)

b)

c}

d)

ConNgential

Regulatory Disclosures

Disclosure on liquidity risk

Public Disclosure on Liquidity Risk for the year ended March 2023 as per Master Dircction = Non-Banking Financial Company ~ Housing Finance
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 dated February 17, 2021 (Awmended as on Seplember 29, 2022).

Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings)

MNumber of significant counterpartics*
Amount of barrowinps froin significant counterpartics
% of Total deposits

% ol Total liabilitics**

As at
March 31,2023

10
12,338.05
NA
l 41.24%

As at
March 31,2022

8
18,326.97
NA

57.65%

* “Significant counterparty” is defined as a singfe counterparty or group of connected or affiliated counterparties accowting in aggregate for more

than 1% of the HFC's total liabilities.

** “Total Linhilities * refers to total exteraal liabilitics {i.c. excluding tosal equity).

Top 20 targe deposits

The Company being a Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Housing Finanee Company repistered with National Housing Bank, does not accept

public deposits.

Top 10 Borrowings

Amount of Borrowings ot top 10 lenders

%% of Tolal Borrowings

Funding Concentration based on significant instrument/product*

Market Borrowings
Non Conventible Debentures
Sub-endinated Debentures

Other Borrowings
Term Loans
Working Capital Demand Loan
Securitisation Liability

As at March 31,2023

Amount % of Total
me Lizhilities**
7,008.79 26.74%
508.63 1.70%
9,966.96 3331%
- 0.00%
10,764.29 35.98%

As at As at
March 31,2023  March 31, 2022

12338.05 18.526.97
42,20% 80.80%

As at March 31, 2022

% of Total
Ainount Lizbilitics**
7.935.92 24.96%
508.63 §.60%
13.221.88 41.59%
1261.44 3.97%
- 1.00%

* “siguificant instrument/product” is defined as a single instrment/product of group of similar instruments/prodiccts which in aggregate amount to more

than 1% of the HFC's total liabilities.

w* “Toral habifities ™

refers to tatal external Hiahifities fie. excluding tatal equity).
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Regulatory Disclosurcs

Stock Ratios As at As at

iMareh 31,2023 March 31,2022
Cominercial papers as a % of total public funds* 0.00% 0.00%
Comnicrcial papers as o % ol total liabilitics 0.00% 0.00%
Comunercial papers as a % of tolal assets 0.00% 0.00%
Non-convertible debentures {original maturity of less than one year) as a % of tatal publie funds 0.00% 0.00%
Non-convertible debentures (original maturity of less than one year) as a % of total liabilitics 0.00% 0.00%
Nan-gonvertible debentures (original maturity of less than one year} as a 9% of total asscis 0.00% 0.00%
Other short-terin liabilities**. if any as a % ol total public funds 0.00% 5.78%
Quher short-tenin liabilitics**, il any as a % ol lotal liabilities 0.00% 4.17%
Other short-tenn linbilitics**, il any as a %2 of lotal asscts 0.00% 3.35%

* “Total public funds " refers o the aggregate of Pebt securities, Borrowing ather than debt securittes and Snbordmated labilities.

** “Oufter shori-term labilities™ refers lo the borrowing i short ternt iy nature.,

Institutlonal set-up for liquidity risk management

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted the Asset Liability Management Comnitice and the Risk Management Committee.
The Asset Liability Management Commitiee/ Risk Management Committee, inter alia =

Iinpletnent and administer guidelines on Asset-Liability Management approved by the Boand and its revision if any:

Monitor the asset liability gap and overcome the asset-liability mismaiches, interest risk exposure, etc.: Strategize aetion to mitigate risk associated with
the assct liability gup:

Guides in developing risk management policies and procedurcs and monitor adherence to various risk parancters and prudential limits; review the risk
monitoring system and cnsure cffective risk management: and

The Company has a Liquidity Contingency plan in place to ensure various liquidity parameters are defined and tracked repularly. Liquidity Mauagement
Team is provided with update on expected liquidity shortfalls in Nonnal as well as Stress scenario

The Company las ensured naintenance of a Liquidity Cushion in the form of cash balance, Liquid debt inutual Fund seliemes. bank fixed deposits and
undrawn cash credit mits etc. These assets earry minimal eredit risk and can be lquidated in a very short period. A comfortable liquidity cushion is

maintained of the borrowings. These would be Lo take care of immediate oblipations while continuing to honour our commnitments as a going concen.

There are avajlable lines of credit from banks which are drawable on notice which further augment the available sources of fiunds.
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54. Regulatory Disclosures

(xxx) Prudential Floor [or ECL
As at March 31,2023
Housing Finance Companics {NBFC-HFC) are required to create an inpairment reserve for any shortfall in impuirment allowances under Ind AS 109. The impairment allowances under Ind AS 109
made by the Company higher than the total provision required under IRACP (including standard asset provisioning), as at March 31, 2023 and accordingly, no amount is required (o be transferred to
impairment reserve.

Graoss Carryin Loss Allowances Diflerence bety Ind
, . Assct classifieation as Arrymg (Provisions) as Net Carrying Provisions required c .vccn n
Assct Classification as per RBI Norms Amount as per Ind ) AS 109 provisions and
per Ind AS 109 required under Ind AS Amount as per IRACP norms
AS 109 IRACP norms
1 2 3 4 5=3-4 6 7=4-6
Performing Assets
Standard Stage 1 26,824.76 9L.75 26,733.01 120.05 (28.29)
: Stage 2 3,280.14 191.24 3,088.90 103.53 87.71
Subtotal 30,104.90 282.99 29,821.91 223.58 59.41
Non-Performing Assets (NPA)
Substandard Stape 3 395.28 70.85 32443 88.75 {17.90)
Doubtful - up to I year Stage 3 118.54 29.44 89.10 44.77 {15.33)
1 to 3 years Stage 3 47.01 [1.64 35.37 2343 (11.79)
More than 3 years Stage 3 - - - - -
Subtotal for doubtful 165.55 41.08 12447 68.20 (27.12)
Loss Stage 3 26.70 26,70 0.00 26,70 -
Subtotal for NPA 587.53 138.63 448.90 183.65 (45.02)
Other items such as guaranices, loan commitments, Stage 1 1,364.56 - 1.364.56 - -
etc. which arc in the scope of Ind AS 109 but not g 3235
covered under current Income Recopnition, Asset tage 2 : 2.25 B 3225 " "
Classification and Provisioning (IRACP) norms Stage 3 311 - 311 - -
Subtotal 1,399.92 - 1,399,92 - -
Total Stage 1 26,824.38 92175 26,732.63 120.05 (28.29)
Stage 2 3,280.14 191.24 3,088.90 113.53 §7.71
Stage 3 587.53 138.63 448.90 183.65 (45.02)
Total 30,692.05 421.62 30,270.43 407.23 14.40

Confidential
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(xxx)

Repulatory Diselosurces

Prudential Floor for ECL
As at March 31, 2022

Housing Finance Companies (NBFC-HFC) are required to create an impairment reserve for any shortfall in impairment allowances under Ind AS 109. The impairment allowances under Ind AS 109 made by
the Company higher than the tatal provision required under IRACP (including standard asset provisioning). as at March 31, 2022 and accordingly. no amount is required to be transferred to impairment

reserve,
Gross Carrying Loss Allowances Difference between
Asset Classification a5 per RBI Norms Asset classification as Amount as r:r Ind (Provisions) as Net Carrying Provisions required Ind AS 109
. * nasp per Ind AS 109 :{S P required under Ind Amount as per IRACP norms]  provisions and
AS 109 IRACP norms
1 2 3 4 5=3-4 6 7=4-6
Performing Assels
Standard Stage 1 27,937.60 89.93 27.847.67 120.72 (30.80)
Stage 2 2,883.82 226.60 2,657.22 139.37 §7.23
Subtotal 30,821.42 316,53 30,504.89 260.10 5643
Non-Performing Asscts (NP'A)
Substandard Stage 3 458.71 74.91 383.80 94.53 (19.62)
Doubtful - up to | year Stage 3 121.13 4541 75.712 44.66 0.75
1103 years Stage 3 11.53 11.53 0.00 11.53 -
More than 3 years Stage 3 340 8.40 0.00 8.40 -
Subtotal for doubtiul 141.06 65.34 75.72 64,59 0.75
Loss Stage 3 27.54 2753 0.00 27.53 -
Subtotal for NPA 627.30 167.78 459.52 186.65 {18.87)
Other items such as puarantees, loan commitments, elc. which Stage | 859.47 - 859.48 - -
are in the scope of Ind AS 109 but not covered under current
Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning
(IRACP) norms :
Stagc 2 8.50 - 8.50 - -
Stage 3 3.94 - 3.94 - -
Subtotal 871.91 - 871,91 - -
Tatal Stage 1 27,937.60 §9.93 27,847.67 120,72 {30.80)
Stage 2 2,883.82 226.60 2,651.22 139.37 87.23
Stage 3 627.30 167.78 459,52 186.65 {18.87)
Total 31,448.72 484.31 30,964.41 446.74 31.56
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. Regpulatory disclosures

(xxxi) Overseas Assets .
The Company do not hold any Overseas Assels; (Previous Year Nib).

{xxxil) Off-batance Sheet SPVs sponsored - None (Previeus Year: Nour)

txxxiil} Disclosure of complainis
a) Customer complaints

Particular
Asat As at

_dlarch31,2023| Darch3l, 2022

No. of complainis pending at the beginning of the vear 2 5
No. of complints reccived during the year 254 312
No. of complaints disposed during the year 255 315
3.1 IOE whiclh,number of complaints rejected by NBFC/HFC

4 No. of complaints pending o1 the end of the vear - 1 2
Maintanable complaints received by the NBFC/HFC from Office of NHB

5% Number of maintanable conplaints reecived by the HFC from Office of NHB NA HA

s 1 | —

5.1 ©f 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the HFC by Office of NHB NA NA

52 OF 3, nuniber of complaints resolved through conciliation/medintion/advisories NA NA
issued by Office of NHB

53 O 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office of NHD NA NA
|ogainst the NBF

6.* Number of Awards uninpl cd within (he stipulated time (other than thosc appealed) NA NA

Hote: Maintalsable L refer to on the grounds specificathy taned In d d Scheme, 2021 {Previously The Ombudsman (NHB] Scheme dar Hon-Banking
Finantia) Eompantes, 2018) and covered within the ambit af the kheme.
1t 1hall only be applicable to NBFCS which are Included under The Reserve Bank - Integrated Ombudsman (NHB) Scheme, 2021

b} Top five grounds 2° cf complaints received by the NBFCs from customers

Grounds of f::;::.n?sf Number of complaints | QF 5, number of
complaints, (l.e. Number of complaints %, Increase’ decrease in the number of complainls " y "
complaints relating pendjng atthe received during the year received over lhe previous year pending al the end of the| camplainis pending
10) beginning of year beyond 30 days
the year
1 2 3 4 5 B
March 31, 2023
Ground - 10
Ground - 10} A)** 0 15 21.76 0 0
Groung - 10) B)™* 0 7 -17.59 Q 0
Ground - 10) C)** [4] 2 4,17 1] 1]
Tetal
March 31, 2022
Ground - 10
Ground - 10 (A)** 0 11 [y [+]
Ground - 10 {E}** 0 ) 0 0
Ground - 10 {C}** 2 20 0 0
[Total
| The list of grounds of complainis given belaw are.
1. Credit Cards 2. Diffieuity in operation of occounts 3. Mis-selling
7. Non-observonce
5. Loors ond advornces 6. Levy of charges without prior notice/ ive charges/ f harg of fair practices code
9. Faocilities for custonrers visiting the office/ adherence to prescribed working hours,
8. Stoff behaviour et 10, Others * *

Nota:- The above prescribed grounds are not applicable for Nido Home Finance Limiled [Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Urmited)
** Ground 10 {A) - Colleclions & Legal Relaled

Ground 10 (B) - Government Scheme-PMAY Subsidy

Ground 10 {C) - Government Scheme-Covid Moratorium
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Nuotes to the Mnanclal statements (Continued)

{Cumency : Irddian rupees in millions)

(xxxiv) Company Information

The Company has ils operations in india and it docs not lave any joint venture pariners with regard to 1 int ventures and overscas subsidiaries as at and for the year
ended Barch 31, 2023 and March 31,2022,

{xx2v) Details af tr fon with ron executive dircctors
For the year ended] For the year ended
Name of the Director Nature of Transaction March31,2023|  March 31, 2022
Gautam Chatterjee Sinting fecs 0.46 0.08
Biswamohan Mahapatra Siuing fees 0.55 0.32
Sunil Phatarphekar Sitting lees D.42 0.28
Mr. ' N Venkataghalam {Cessation June 17, 3021} Siiting fecs NA 0.14
(xxxvi) Reglstration/License obtained from other financtal sector regulators - NIl (Previous year Nil).
(xxxvil) The Company has not pestponed revenue recopnition on any Item during the current year {Previous year Nilk

{xxxvili) Disclosure of penaltics imposed by NHD and other regulators - Nil (Previous year Nil).

Confidentiat




Nide Home Finonce Limited (Formerly known as Edelwelss Housing Finance Limited)
Motes to the nancial statements (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

=, In accordance with the instructions in the RBI eircular dated April 7, 2021, all lending institutions shall refund / adjust ‘interest on interest” to all borrowers including those who had availed working capital facilitics

{xxxix}  Details of Resolution plan imp! ted under the Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related stress as per circular dated August 6, 2020.

Type of borrower Exposure to nccounts classified ns OF (A), nggrepnte OF (A) Of (A) amount paid Exposure to decounts
Standard consequent to debt that slipped into|  amount by the borrowers clnasified as Standard
impl tation of resclution plan — | NPA during the half-| written off | during the hall-year |c quent to impl i
Position as ot the end of the previous year during the of resolution plan — Position
hall-year {(A) half-yenr as at the end of this half-yenz
Personnl Loans 85.90 11.71 0.6t 1.25 72.33
Corporaie persens® - - - - -
0 which, MSMEs - - - - -
Oshers - - - - -
Tatal §5.90 11,71 0.61 125 72,33

* 38 defined i Section 371 of the Insolvency and Bankrupley ( ‘oo, 2016

(xxxsx)  There are no amount due and outstanding to be eredited to Jnvestar Education and Protection Fund as at March 31, 2023 (Previous Year Nil)

{xxxxxi} Diggrnunatic representation of group struciure given below:

NIDO Home Einance Limited (Formerly known as Edelwelss Housing Finance Limited) |
E’ :! £delweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited {55.23%} J
k=3
©
; —-%J'El Finance Company Limited (3%.77%) l
5
E | edelweiss Financlal Services Umited {5.C0%) I
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Nido Homie Finanee Limited (Formetly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Notes to the financlal

I statements (Confinued}

(Cutrency : Indian rupees in millions)

(xxxxxii) {a) Composit

jon of the Board

As ot March 2023
Number of Board Remuncration
ECnpnc'uy e, Moeetings No. of othier No.of shares held in and
. . - xecutiveMNan- R o
SL Na, Name of Directors Birector Since Executive/Chairman/ DIN Director Salary and ather convertible instruments held
" Held | Attended Ships ¥ N Sitting fee | Commission in the NBFC
Promoter nominee/ Compensation
Independent)
1|Mr. Rajat Avasthi 23-09-2020 MD&CEQ Q7569623 : 5|Nil - - -
2|Me. Sunil Phatarphakar 13-04-2020| Independent Director | 00005164 : & 4 26.07 0,42 |- -
3| Mr. Biswamahan Mahapalra 29.10-2020| Independent Diraclor | 06990345 |: ) 6 ) 0.55 |- -
4|Mr. Gautam Chatierjee 16-09-2021| Independent Direclor |02464197 6| & 2 046 |- -
5{nr. Deepak Mittal 14-10-2019| Nen Exacutive Direclorj00010337 -] 6 3 0l- - -
6|Ms, Shama Asnani 25-01-2023] Non Execulive Director]09774021 i 1Nl Q- - -
7|tds. Shilpa Gatani 23-08-2020| Non Execulive Diractor|05124763 4 3]- ol- - -
8]Mr. Pharindranath Kakarla 02-03-2921 | Non Exccutive Director] 02076675 4 4]- 0f- - -
Details of change in composition of the Board during the cutrent and previous financial
As at March 2022
Number of Beard Remunerntion
EE:E:;L‘:‘;:“_ Meetings No. of other No,of shares held in and
5L No. Nanie of Directors Direcior Since Exccutive/Chairman/ DIN etd \ended D;;ictsor Salury and other St fee Commisi convcrn.bh:;m:;;:énts held
Promoter nominece/ ' P Compensation iy ommission in fhe
Independent)
1|Mr. Rajat Avasthi 23-09-2020 MD&CEQ 07969623 -] & Nil 21,66|- - -
2|Mz. Sunil Phatarphekar 13.04-2020] Independent Direcior |00005164 6 6 4a{- 0.24 |- -
3|Mr. Bi han Mahapatra 29-10-2020] Independert Director |06290345 6 5 &= D.32 |- -
4|Mr. Gautam Chatierjea 16-09-2021| Indepandent Director |02464167 3 3 2|- 0.06 |- -
5|Mr. Deepak Mittal 14-10-2019] Nan Executive Direclor| 00010337 [ B 3f- - - 1 as neminee of EFSL
&|Ms. Shilpa Galtani 23-08.2020| Nen Executive Director| 05124763 5] & 1]- - -
7 jndr, Phanindranath Kakarla 02-03-2021| Non Execulive Director 02076676 8 & 11- - -
B|Mr, P N Venkatachalam 15-02-2015| Independant Diractor |00489442 1 1]- - 0.14 {- -
5|Mr. Deepak Mundra 02-03-2021 | Non Executive Director|08733120 3 2{- - - - -
{a)i Change in composition of the Board.
As at March 2023 As at March ,2022
_n NPT
5L No. Name of Director Exccutive/ Chairmar/ Promoter (resignation, 5L No. Name of Director ceuty :rrn c.l:mgf celive
. Date Promater nomince/ (resignation, Date
nomineef Tndependent) appointment) :
Independent) appoiniment}
1|Ms, Shilpa Gallani Non Executive Diteclor Resipation 01-11-2022 1|Mr. Deepak Mundra Non Executiva Direclor __ |Resignation 13-10-2021
2|Mr. Phanirkiranath Kekarla Non Executive Director Resipnatien 01-11-2032 2|ddr. P N Venkatachalan] Indlependent Director Cassation 17-06-2021
3]Ms. Shama Asnani Non Exccutive Director Appointment 25-01-2023
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Nido Home Finaoge Limited (Formerly known as Edehvelss Hoostng Finance Limited)
Notes to the finnncial stutements (Coatinued)
{Cumrency : Indian rupzes in millions)

b} Caonemittaes of the Doard and thelr compnsition

1. Audit Centnidtes

Capaclty (L., Exccutive/ Non Number of Mectings of
SL No. Name of Direttor Aember oEI'Cnmmlllce Exceutives Chairman/ Promoter the Comnittee No. of shares Leld In the NIFC
shnee nominee/ Independent) :
Held Altended
1 Me. Biswamohan dMahapatea 12-02-2021 Climan and tndependent Director 5 NIL
2 Me. Sunil Fhatarphekar 13.04-2020 Independent Director 5 4 NIL
3 Mr. Gautam Chanerjee 28-01-2022 Independent Direclor 5 5 NIL
E] Mr. Deepak Mial* 13.02-2020 Non-Executive Director 2 2 NIL
§ Mis. Shilpa Gattani® 12-02-2021 Mon-Execulive Dircetor 3 2 NiL
# Ne of meetings held during ihe temure of the Member in the Commitiee in FY 2022-23.
* Mr. Leepak Miltal was appointed as Member of the Audit C iltee clfective M ber 1, 2022
* Ms. Shilpa Gattani resigned as Dircctor of the Company ¢[Tective close of business haurs on November 1, 2022,
2. Corporate Soclal Resy Ibillly {CSR) Commiliee
Capaclty (l.e., Executive/ Non- Nomber of Mectings of
SL No. Kame of Director blenther c;anmmiliee Excfuli\'d Chalrman/ Promater ihe Commlttec § No. of shares held In the NDFC
sinee nominee! Independent) Held Attended
] Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar 02-06-2020 Independent Director 2 2 NIL
2 M. Gagtam Chattery 27.10-2021 Independent Director 2 2 NIL
i Mr. Rajat Avasthi 03-08-2021 Manaping Director & CEOQ 2 2 NIL
4 3r. Deepak Mistal 03-01-2020 Non-Exceutive Direclor 2 1 NIL
£ No of meztngs held during the tenure of the Member in the Commitice in FY 2022-23.
3. Nnmihation and Remuneration Commitiee
AMetaber of Comitittee Capacity (L.e.. Exeentive/ Non- Number of Meetings of
8J. No. Name of Directar slnce Exccutive Chalrman/ Promoter the Committee # No. of sliaces held in the NBFC
A - nomincef Independent) Held Adtended
1 Alr. Sunil Phatadphekar 13-04-2020 Chainman and Independent Director 3 2 NIL
.2 Mr. Fisvamohan Mahapsrm 12-02-2021 Independent Director 3 3 NIL
3 hr. Doepak Mittal 13-02-2020 don-Excculive Director 3 3 NIL
# Mo of meetmgs held during the tenure of the Member in ihe Committee in FY 2022-23.
4, etk Man.g t Ci ittce
Capacity (L.e., Executive! Non- Number of Meetings of
SLNe. | . Name of Director Member oianmmmcc Exceutives Chairnanf Promoler the Committee # Nu, of shares held in the NBFC
: ) sinee nominees Independent) Held Attended
1 Mr, Deepak Miunl 11-11-201% Chainman and Non-Executive Diregtor 3 5 NIL
2 fr. Biswinohan Mahapatra §2.02-2021 Independent Dircctor 5 4 NIL
J hir. Rajat Avasthi 13-08-2019 Managing Direclor & CEQ 5 5 NIL
4 . |Mr Tushar Koterha 31-01-201% Executive 5 H NiL
3 Mr, Umesh Wadhua 31-01-2019 Execulive 5 4
G Mr. Nilesh Kumars Jain 25-10-2018 Excculive 5 5 NIL
# No of meetings held during the tenure of the Manber in the Committee in FY 202223,
5. Swkchulders Relationship Commitlee
. Capacity (Le., Executive/ Non- Number of Meetings of
5L No. Nanie of Dircctor Member o'fCumrmNee Executive! Chairman/ Promoter the Committee # No, of shares held in the NBFC
sinee nominee/ Independent) Held Atlended
1 Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar 04-08-2021 Cliaieman and Indcpendent Director | t NIL
2 Mr. Gaulam Chatterjee 27-10-2021 Independent Director 1 ! NIL
3 Mr. Deepak Mittal 03-01-2020 Mon-Executive Direclor ] 1 NiL
4 Mt. Rajat Avasthn 04-06-2021 Exccutive ! 1 NIL
L 5. Ms. Shilpa Gatani™* 20-10-2020 ™ on-Executive Direclor 1 1 NIL

# No of meelings held during the tenure of the Member in the Committee in FY 2622.23.
* Appointed as Memher of Stakeliolders Relationship Commitice elifective October 27, 2021
“*Ms Shilpz Galtani ceased to be 2 momber of the Commilice effective November 1, 2022,
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Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelwelss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statenents (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupces in milliens)

6. IT Strategry Commitiee

Capacity (Lc., Exccutlvef Non- Nunber of Mceetings ol
SL No. Name of Dircetor Membes suil';:_::mmmce Exccutive/ Chairman/ Pramoter the Committec # No. of shares held in the NBFC
inee/ Independent) Held Atiended
1 Mr. Blswamohan Mahapatra 04-08-202§ Independent Dirsetor 2 2 NIL
2 |Mr. Gautam Chatterjec 27-10-2021 Independent Director 2 2 NIL
3 Mr. Decpak Mitlal 11-11-2019 Non-Exceutive Director 2 1 NIL
4 Mr. Rajat Avasthi 02-06-2020 Manaying Director & CEQ 2 2 NIL
5 Mr., Phanindranath Kakarla * 04-08-2021 Non-Executive Director [ 0 NiL
<] Mr. Tushar Kotecha® 06-05-2022 Chief Finangial Officer 2 1 NIL
7 Mr. Pankaj Maduskar 23-01-2019 Executive 2 2 NIL
3 Mr. Krishanu Ray 12-02-2021 Exceutive 3 1 NIL
9 Mr. Aject Lodha 02-06-2020 Exccutive 2 1 NIL
10 |Mr. Vivek Apanwal® 06-05-2022 Execulive 2 2 NIL

# No of meetings hield during the ienure of the Member in the Committee in FY 2022-23.
~ Mr. Tushar Kotecha and Mr. Vivek Aggarwal were appointed as Members of the Committee effective May 6, 2022,
* Mfr. Phanindranath Kakarla ceased to be a Member of the Committee effective May 6, 2022

7. Asset Liabillty Management Committee

Aember of Commiltee Capacity (i.¢., Executive/ Non- Number of deetings of
SL Mo. Name of Direcior since Exceutive/ Chairmin/ Promater the Cammittee # No, of sharcs feld In the NDFC
nominees Independent) Beld Attended
Air. Rajat Avasthi 25-10-2018 Chaiwman and haraping Director & CEC 7 7 NIL
2 Mr. Deepak Mittal 11-11-2919 Non-Executive Direclor 7 3 NIL
3 Ms. Shilpa Gattani® 20-10-2020 Non-Exccutive Difector 4 3 NIL
4 Mr. Aject Lodha 20-10-2020 Excculive 7 7 NIL
5 Mr, Tushar Kotecha 28-01-2022 Executive 7 5 NIL

# No of meetings held during the tenure of the Member in the Comumitiee in FY 2022-23.
* his, Shilpa Gattani ceased to be Members of the Cammittee effective November 1. 2022,

8. LendIng Committee

Member af Committee Capacity (i.c., Executive/ Non- Number of Mecfings of
S1, No. Name of Dircctor since Excculive/ Chalrman/ Pramoter the Committee # No. of shares hicld in the RDFC
nominee/ Independent) Held Attended i
1 Mr. Gautam Chatterjee 19-01-2023 Independent Director [1] [1] NIL
2 Mr. Rajat Avasthi 19-01-2023 Managing Dircctor & CEQ 0 0 NIL
3 Ms, Shama Asnani 25-01-2023 Non-Exceutive Director 1] 0 NIL

# No of meetings held during the tenure of the Member in the Committes in FY 2022-23.

c} General Body Mectings

Details of the date, place and special resolutions passed at the General Body Mectings.

SL No. [Type of Meeting (Annual! Extra-Ordlnary) Date and Place Special resolutlons passed
Annual General Mecting 30th day 2022 / Mumbai Yes
2 Extra-Ordinary General Mecting, 2%th March 2023 / Mumbai Yes

¢xxxxxlil) The HFC has NIL cases non-compliance with rquirements of Companies Act, 2013 including wilh respect to compliance wilh 2ccounting and secretarial standards.
(sxxxxiv) Breach of covenant

HFCs has not breached of covenant of boan availed or debt securities issued during the Year
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Nifo Home Flaance Limlicd (Formerdy koawn at Edehwelis 1pusiop Flaanee Limited)

Notes o the fipandal statemends (Contlaucd}
{Currency : Indian rupeas in millionn

(zzzxxs) Diverpence In Asset Clapsifictlon axd Provlstonlny

There are no additiona! provisioning requirements assessed by RBE or NHB which cxeeeds § pacent ol the reparted profits befose tax and impai

is no additicnal Gross NPAS identificd by RBIAHD which exceeds 5 per cent of the reperted Gross NPAs for FY 2022-23,

less on b

and also the there

Sectaral cxposu:

Currant Yoar

Provicus Yoar

Totnl Exposure {includes on
balanca shaat and off-
bafanco shoot exposuro}
(¥ crom}

Soctors

Gross NPAS
T crare)

Porcontage of Groas

NPAs to lotal exposurs In

that saclar

Tatal Exposuro
{Includas on balancs
shoat and eff-balanco

shonl expostre)

{¥ erore)

Gross NPAs
{Terore)

Parecantago of
Gross NPAs to
fota) axposuro In
that seclor

1. Agriculture apd Alllsd
Actlvities

2, Indusiry

{+{l+,..+0thers)

3. Sorvices

Totnl of Servicos
{I+]i+...+Others) -

4. Porsonal Loana

Housing Loat 21.053.04

458.06

218%

19.954 85

327.32

1.64%

Non Housing Loan 9.639.01

128.47

1.33%

11.453.87

209.54

2.62%

Olhor -

Total of Services
itll+...+Othars|

30,652.05

547.53

1.91%

5. Othara, Il any (ploaso spacliy) -

(xuaxxvil) Intra.grovp eaposurcs

Partleutar

Ason March, 101)

As an March, 2022

i) Tetal amount of intra-group exposures

624.93

16.60

ity Total amount of top 20 inra-proup exposures

524,93

16.60

iii) Percentage of imra-group exposures ta total exposvre of the
NBEC on borrowers/customers

1.97%

0.05%

Contdenpal




Niilo Home Finarce Limitcd {(Formerly knovwn ax Edclaciss lowsing Fipance Limital)
Notos ta the financial watemonts (Continued)

(Curcacy  Indian rupees 1 miflions) !

(x13ux3iii} Realied Party Diselosure

Parent [as per ownership or Key Relatit of Key
Related party conirol Subsidlaries Associatesioinl Venturos Perionnel Management Perzonnel Qlhers Total
liems Current Current Prestous
hrar Provious year Current vear Prevacus sedr Cumentvear | Previous sear [eor Provieus sear |Curenlsear  {year Currentacar [ Previous sear [Current vear |Previous year
| ‘Transact(on During the
year - - - - - - - - - -
Lozns and Advances
(Note: 1)
b had = hd L3 hd e s - - £00.00 -1000.00 GIHY ) [ (MR
Lozns and Advances
M aamun duning e
scark
1304 - - - - - - - - - 5. 350HH) 225010 & 751k 2250 (H
Non Funded
Commiment issucd
250,040 D3I 0 - - - “ . - - - . - A0 (K 25000
Non Funded
Commnument 1ssued
{Maximum dunng the
sear) LA %0 on - . - . . - - . - - usnan 150 v}
Loan Poctlielio under
Dhrcet aasignment
. - - - - - - - - - - 159846 128B.60 1508 40 1288 6
Interest Inceme on hoan
o 122,70 "3 46 - - - - - - - - 11858 90494 I713% 183 40
Others
51.63 169 72 - - - . A0.83 1238 - - 52173 5.670.06 674.21 13716
Dalzpces with related
party - - - - - - - - - - . - - -
Noa cenrertible
debenturcs held by (Face
salue) * - - - - - - - - - 8341 4176 %541 70
Shont terin loan given o _ _ . . - 400,00 . [ -
Inigrest Income aecrucd 5
on loan lo . .26 - - - - . - * - 24,91 238 PN 16 04
Scvuriy Depesn Placed
iRentall - - - - . . - - - . 20.39 . 2% 39 -
Inscstmend 1n Segynty
Receipls 1ssued ba (Book
Valuch - . - - - - - - - - 152202 201258 152262 201208
Corporate Guaraniee
1aken from 135329 1.612.82 - - . - - - - - 1,329.69 1.60462 268203 30744
Corporate Guarantee
Guenlog - 950.00 - - - - - - . - + - - 9510 )
Cthers 1100 3140 - - . - - - - - 1.8:8.08 2.283.61 LE7V.0X 231502
Distlosures - NEFCs shall, in addition ta the existing regulatory disclt Jase the following in their Annual Financial Statements, wilh eifect from March 31, 2023
1) Carporate Gorernatice report containing compesiioh and ealegory al dircctors. sharckolding of non-chocutne diresioes. eic
i1} Disclosurc on modified opinion. 1f any . cxpressed by suditors. s 1mpa<t on vanows Gnoncral tents and vicws of g on audit g
ik liema of inecme and expendituee of exceptional nalurs
iv) Breaches w lerms of covenasits 10 respect of Foans avauded by the NBFC or debt sevurttas assual by the NOFC includimg wnpdence’s of default
«} Discrpence 1n asse classifieation and provsioning abave a cortain threshald o be deetded by the Resenve Bank




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelwelss Housing Finanee Limited)
Notes to the financinl statements {Continued)
{Currency : Tnlian rupees in millons}

(xxxaxix) Principal Business Criteria for the Company to be classified as “Housing Finance Company™ as per the Paragraph 4.1.17 of Master Direction — Non-
Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Dircctions, 2021, RBI2020-21/73
DOR.FIN.HFC.CC.No.120/03.10.136/2020-21, 17 February, 2021{Amended as on 27 Dec 2022) is given below.

31 March 2023* |31 March 2022

Percentage of totnl assets towards housing finance 55, 74% 50.5%%
Percentage of total asscts towards housing finance [or individuats 45.43% 45.41%

*Minimum regulatory pereentage 1o be complied fron 31 March, 2023 onwards for housing to individual 40% and towards housing finanace 50%

(a) It is an NBFC wlhose financial asscts, in (he business of providing finance for housing, constitute at least 60% of its total assets (netted of by
intangiblc asstes).

(b} Out of the tota] assets {nctied ofT by intangiblc asscts), not less tian 50% should be by way of housing financing for individual.

txxxxxx} Company does not have any exposure to group companics engaged in real estate business during the current and previous year.

Canfdential




Nito Hotne Finance Litnited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finarce Limited)

Motes to the financial statemenis (Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupecs in millions)

55, Figures of the previous year have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to conform to current year presentation.

As per our report of even date attached,

For NGS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 119850\

<K&~
R.P.Soni

Partner
Membership No. 104796

Place ; Mumbai
Date : May 08, 2023

Far and on behalf of the Bosrd of Directors
Nido Home Finance Limited {(Formaly known ns Edclwelss [Tousing Finance Limited}

A A

Rajat Avasthi Biswamahor Mahapatra
MD & CEQ Director
DIN: 07969623 DIN: 06990343
A,
3 &
-~
-~
Tushar Kolecha Girish Vlanik
Chief Fimancial Qfficer Company Scecretary

Mermbership No.A26391





